

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject

Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology

as a degree subject in a Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors (75 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2015 Responsible: Faculty of Arts, Historical, Philological, Cultural and Geographical Studies Responsible: Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology

JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record B2|548|-|-|H|2015

Learning Outcomes

German contents and learning outcome available but not translated yet.

Wissenschaftliche Befähigung

Das primäre Berufsfeld, auf das der Studiengang zielt, ist das des Vor- und Frühgeschichtlichen Archäologen bzw. der Archäologin an der Universität, in anderen Forschungseinrichtungen, in der Bodendenkmalpflege, und im Museumswesen. In diesem Sinne legt der Bachelor die Grundlagen für den Master, der dann für die fachwissenschaftliche Tätigkeit weiterqualifiziert und seinerseits die Grundlagen für ein Promotionsstudium legt. Entsprechend ist die Mehrzahl der Module in dem Studienfach Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie auf die Schärfung der kognitiven Kompetenzen und die Vermittlung von dezidiertem Fachwissen wie auch von profunden Kenntnissen der archäologischen Praxis ausgerichtet, um hier die notwendigen Grundlagen zu schaffen.

Der Bachelor gewährleistet damit die Wahrung des wissenschaftlichen Anspruchs insoweit, als durch den Studiengang die wissenschaftlichen Voraussetzungen für die Aufnahme eines Masterstudiums in vollem Umfang erfüllt werden. Der Master gewährleistet damit die Wahrung des wissenschaftlichen Anspruchs insoweit, als durch den Studiengang die wissenschaftlichen Voraussetzungen für die Aufnahme eines Promotionsstudiums in vollem Umfang erfüllt werden.

Berufsbefähigung

Die Berufsfeldorientierung des Studienganges besteht in der Berücksichtigung der primären Ansprüche seitens der hauptsächlichen Arbeit gebenden Institutionen. Dabei gehören fachliche Breite der Ausbildung, Persönlichkeit des Bewerbers und erworbene praktische Erfahrungen zu den wichtigsten erwarteten Merkmalen.

Dem Kernpunkt der Reformen an deutschen Hochschulen entsprechend, sind damit die Studiengänge der Vor- und Frühgeschichtlichen Archäologie vor allem am Studienergebnis orientiert und mit Blick auf die Anforderungen des Arbeitsmarktes entwickelt worden, obwohl auch hier, wie für viele andere Studiengänge, kein fest umrissenes Berufsbild im Sinne einer Exklusivqualifikation vorliegt. Deshalb sind die Studiengänge Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie einerseits ganz auf die methodischen und fachlichen Bedürfnisse des Arbeitsmarktes ausgerichtet, andererseits werden AbsolventInnen aber auch für Tätigkeiten außerhalb der wissenschaftlichen Berufsfelder vorbereitet, wie etwa Verlagswesen, Bibliothekswesen, Kulturmanagement, Medien, Touristik, Museologie, PR, Diplomatie. Die Breite der Studiengänge, mit dem umfangreichen Corpus erwerbbarer fachlicher und überfachlicher Kompetenzen, ermöglicht den qualifizierten AbsolventInnen, auch eine Vielfalt an Berufsfeldern außerhalb der hauptsächlichen Arbeit gebenden Institutionen auszuschöpfen.

Befähigung zum gesellschaftlichen Engagement

Historisches Wissen ist stets auch Wissen um die Herkunft der Gegenwart. Die in den Studiengängen Vorund Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie vermittelten und erarbeiteten Kenntnisse über frühe menschliche Gemeinschaften und ihre Lebensformen befähigen in hohem Maße zur fundiert- sachlichen Teilnahme am zivilgesellschaftlichen Diskurs bis hin zur Politik und Willensbildung.

Persönlichkeitsentwicklung

Die Persönlichkeitsentwicklung der Studierenden vollzieht sich nach den Erfahrungen aus der langjährigen Praxis in drei wesentlichen Reifeprozessen, die die StudienanfängerInnen während ihres Grundstudiums in der Regel durchlaufen:

- Entwicklung der Diskussionsbereitschaft und -befähigung, auch beim Arbeiten im Team.
- Entwicklung der Bereitschaft und Befähigung zum selbstständigen und selbstverantwortlichen Lernen und Arbeiten.

| Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre- | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Ba- | page 2 / 193 |
|---|---|--------------|
| and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015 | |

• Entwicklung der Befähigung, die Bearbeitung von zur Aufgabe gestellten Thematiken stofflich, zeitlich und didaktisch zu strukturieren und Zusammenhänge zu erkennen.

Durch die sechssemestrige Regelstudienzeit des Bachelorstudiums und die Notwendigkeit der Selbstorganisation in Abstimmung auf die stringente Strukturierung des Studienganges ist zu erwarten, dass die angeführten Reifeprozesse intensiviert durchlaufen werden und mit dem Studiengangabschluss eine nachhaltige Festigung der Persönlichkeit der Studierenden erreicht wird. Die Befähigung und Bereitschaft zu qualifizierter Diskussion, zu selbstständigem, verantwortungsbewusstem und strukturiertem Handeln und Arbeiten sowie das Denken in Zusammenhängen bilden unabdingbare Schlüsselvoraussetzungen für die Befähigung zur bürgerlichen Teilhabe im Sinne der Übernahme von beruflicher wie persönlicher Verantwortung in der Gesellschaft.

Durch die viersemestrige Regelstudienzeit des Masterstudiums werden die angeführten Reifeprozesse nochmals verstärkt. Darüber hinaus vollzieht sich in dieser Phase der entscheidende wissenschaftliche Reifeprozess, so dass mit dem Studiengangabschluss auch eine nachhaltige Festigung der wissenschaftlichen Persönlichkeit erreicht wird. Die KandidatInnen werden damit zu einer gesellschaftlichen Teilhabe befähigt, die auch die Einbeziehung von und Auseinandersetzung mit wissenschaftlichen Erkenntnissen und Strukturen umfasst. Gleichzeitig besteht die Option, die wissenschaftliche und Forscherpersönlichkeit der KandidatInnen durch ein anschließendes Promotionsstudium weiter auszubilden.

UNIVERSITÄT

WÜRZBURG

Abbreviations used

UNIVERSITÄT

WÜRZBURG

Course types: \mathbf{E} = field trip, \mathbf{K} = colloquium, \mathbf{O} = conversatorium, \mathbf{P} = placement/lab course, \mathbf{R} = project, \mathbf{S} = seminar, \mathbf{T} = tutorial, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}}$ = exercise, \mathbf{V} = lecture

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

ASPO2015

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

28-Sep-2015 (2015-150)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.

The subject is divided into

| Abbreviation | Module title | ECTS credits | Method of grading | page |
|--------------------------|---|-----------------|-------------------|------|
| Compulsory Courses (60 E | ECTS credits) | | | |
| 04-VFG-EF1-152-m01 | Introduction to Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 1 | 5 | NUM | 153 |
| 04-VFG-EF2-152-m01 | Introduction to Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 2 | 5 | NUM | 158 |
| 04-VFG-EuR2-152-m01 | Periods and Regions in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 2 | 10 | NUM | 165 |
| 04-VFG-AQ2-152-m01 | Source Materials for Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 2 | 10 | NUM | 150 |
| 04-VFG-FuCH-152-m01 | Morphology and Chronology in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeo- logy | 10 | NUM | 168 |
| 04-VFG-MuTH-152-m01 | Methods and Theories in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology | 10 | NUM | 184 |
| 04-VFG-EX-152-m01 | Excursions in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology | 5 | NUM | 167 |
| 04-VFG-GP1-152-m01 | Practical Course in Archaeological Fieldwork 1 | 5 | B/NB | 174 |
| Compulsory Electives (15 | ECTS credits) | | | |
| 04-VFG-EuR1-152-m01 | Periods and Regions in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 1 | 5 | NUM | 163 |
| 04-VFG-AQ1-152-m01 | Source Materials for Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology 1 | 5 | NUM | 149 |
| 04-VFG-GP2-152-m01 | Practical Course in Archaeological Fieldwork 2 | 5 | B/NB | 179 |
| 04-KA-EKA1-152-m01 | Basics of Classical Archeology 1: Introduction to Greek Archeo- logy | 5 | NUM | 125 |
| 04-KA-EKA2-152-m01 | Basics of Classical Archeology 2: Introduction to Roman/Italian Archeology | 5 | NUM | 127 |
| 04-KA-EKA3-152-m01 | Basics of Classical Archeology 3: Introduction to the Methods of Classical Archeology | 5 | NUM | 129 |
| 04-KA-BKA1-152-m01 | Basic Knowledge in Classical Archeology 1: Greek Archeology | 5 | NUM | 121 |
| 04-KA-BKA2-152-m01 | Basic Knowledge in Classical Archeology 2: Roman/Italian Ar- cheology | 5 | NUM | 123 |
| 04-KA-GaK1-152-m01 | Categories of ancient Art 1 | 5 | NUM | 131 |
| 04-KA-GaK2-152-m01 | Categories of ancient Art 2 | 5 | NUM | 133 |
| 04-KA-GEX-152-m01 | Excursion 2: Long Excursion | 5 | NUM | 135 |
| 04-ÄG-EÄSS-1-152-m01 | Introduction to the Egyptian Script and Language 1 | 5 | NUM | 9 |
| 04-ÄG-EÄSS-2-152-m01 | Introduction to the Egyptian Script and Language 2 | 5 | NUM | 10 |
| 04-ÄG-KÄ-1-152-m01 | Cultural History of Egypt 1 | 5 | NUM | 11 |
| 04-ÄG-KDÄ-1-152-m01 | Egyptian Art, Artefacts and Monuments 1 | 5 | NUM | 15 |
| 04-ÄG-ÄR-1-152-m01 | Egyptian Religion 1 | 5 | NUM | 8 |
| 04-AW-GzÄG1-152-m01 | Egyptological Basics 1 | 5 | NUM | 58 |
| 04-AW-GzÄG2-152-m01 | Egyptological Basics 2 | 5 | NUM | 60 |
| 04-ÄG-KÄ-2-152-m01 | Cultural History of Egypt 2 | 5 | NUM | 13 |
| 04-ÄG-KDÄ-2-152-m01 | Egyptian Art, Artefacts and Monuments 2 | 5 | NUM | 17 |
| 04-ÄG-PRAK-1-152-m01 | Egyptological Internship | 5 | NUM | 20 |
| 04-AO-AOE-152-m01 | Basics of Ancient Near Eastern Studies and Tutorials on Akka- dian Grammar | 5 | NUM | 26 |
| 04-AO-AKKE1-152-m01 | Introductory Akkadian 1 | 5 | NUM | 21 |
| 04-AO-SUME1-152-m01 | Introductory Sumerian 1 | 5 | NUM | 38 |
| 04-AO-HETE1-152-m01 | Introductory Hittite 1 | 5 | NUM | 33 |
| 04-AO-GAO-152-mo1 | Introduction to Ancient Near Eastern Studies | 5 | NUM | 29 |

| Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre | e- |
|--|----|
| and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | |

JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bachelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

| 04-AO-GVA-152-m01 | Introduction to Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology | 5 | NUM | 31 |
|--|---|---|------|---------|
| 04-AO-EXKU-152-m01 | Field Trip | 5 | NUM | 28 |
| 04-AO-TAO-152-m01 | Topics in the Cultural History of the Ancient Near East | 5 | NUM | 43 |
| 04-AO-TVAA-152-m01 | Topics in the Archaeology of the Ancient Near East A (Regions and Landscapes) | 5 | NUM | 48 |
| 04-AO-TVAB-152-m01 | Topics in the Archaeology of the Ancient Near East B (Artefacts and Buildings) | 5 | NUM | 53 |
| 04-AW-SSL1-152-m01 | Writings, Languages and Literatures 1 in the Greco-Roman World | 5 | NUM | 6: |
| 04-AW-SSL2-152-m01 | Writings, Languages and Literatures 2 in the Greco-Roman World | 5 | NUM | 6: |
| 04-GeLA-AM-AG- KA-152-m01 | Introduction to Ancient History | 5 | NUM | 8: |
| o4-GeBA-HWThM- KA-152-m01 | Theory and method of Ancient History | 5 | NUM | 8 |
| 04-VS-BEAVS-152-m01 | Introduction to the General and Comparative Linguistics | 5 | NUM | 19 |
| 04-VS-VWS1-152-m01 | Western Indo-European Languages 1 | 5 | NUM | 19 |
| 04-EEVK-Einf-1-152-m01 | Introduction to European Ethnology/Folklife 1 | 5 | NUM | 6 |
| 04-EEVK-Einf-2-152-m01 | Introduction to European Ethnology/Folklife 2 | 5 | NUM | 6 |
| 04-EEVK-Einf-3-152-m01 | Introduction to European Ethnology/Folklife 3 | 5 | NUM | 6 |
| 04-EEVK-IUL-152-m01 | Everyday and Popular Cultures | 5 | NUM | 7 |
| 04-EEVK-PEF-152-m01 | Project Empirical Research | 5 | NUM | 7 |
| o4-EEVK-GUG-152-mo1 | History and present age | 5 | NUM | 7 |
| 04-EEVK-EKG-1-152-m01 | Everyday Culture and Habitats in Europe 1 | 5 | NUM | 7 |
| 04-EEVK-EKG-2-152-m01 | Everyday Culture and Habitats in Europe 2 | 5 | NUM | 7 |
| 04-EEVK-MUK-1-152-m01 | Media and Communication Cultures 1 | 5 | NUM | 7 |
| 04-EEVK-BPR-152-m01 | Profession Practical | 5 | NUM | 6 |
| 04-EEVK-EVA-152-mo1 | Research and Imparting Knowledge of Material Everyday Cul- ture | 5 | NUM | 7 |
| 04-EEVK-FFK-152-m01 | Research Field Culture | 5 | NUM | 7 |
| 04-EEVK-AFB-152-m01 | Recent Research on European Ethnology/Folklife | 5 | B/NB | 6 |
| 04-Mus-Einf- MuA-152-m01 | Basis Module: Introduction in Museum Studies and Exhibition Practice | 5 | NUM | 13 |
| 04-Mus-Einf- MuAV-152-m01 | Advanced Module: Introduction in Museum Studies and Exhi- bition Practice | 5 | NUM | 13 |
| 04-Muspäd-LA-152-m01 | School and Museum - Extracurricular Education and Learning in Museums | 5 | NUM | 14 |
| 04-Geo-PG1Ex-152-m01 | General Physical Geography: Exogenic Dynamics - Geomorpho- logy | 5 | NUM | 11 |
| | General Physical Geography: Endogenic Dynamics - Introducti- | | NUM | 10 |
| 04-Geo-PG1En-152-m01 | on to Geology | 5 | 110m | |
| 04-Geo-PG1En-152-m01 04-Geo-PG1Kl-152-m01 | | 5 | NUM | 11 |
| | on to Geology | | | 11 9 |

| 0/4-Geo-HG1B-152-m01 | o4-Geo-HG1B-152-mo1 tion Geography | | | |
|---|--|-----------------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 04-Geo-SE-152-m01 | 04-Geo-SE-152-mo1 Stratigraphy and Earth History | | | |
| 04-Geo-PT-152-m01 | Petrology | 5 | NUM | 116 |
| 04-Geo-GW-152-m01 | Geochemistry and Geohydrology | 5 | NUM | 90 |
| 04-Geo-PSE-152-m01 | Introduction to Geophysics | 5 | NUM | 115 |
| 04-DH-A1-152-m01 | Digital Humanities in Overview | 5 | B/NB | 63 |
| Thesis (10 ECTS credits) | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | |
| Students may also choose | to write their Bachelor's theses in their second majors or to write | e an interd | isciplinary the | sis. |
| 04-VFG-BTVFG-152-m01 | Bachelor Thesis in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology | 10 | NUM | 152 |
| credits (no less than 5 ECTS rable skills. | t be achieved in the two subjects in the area of general transfera 5 credits per subject) must be achieved in the two subjects in the | ble skills a e area of s | and a total of 19 ubject-specific | 5 ECTS transfe- |
| le 41-IK-BM is recommend | | SQ) of JMU | ; completion of | modu- |
| eneral Key Skills (subject-s | | | | |
| Subject-specific Key Skill | | | | |
| | Sciences and Computer Applications in Archaeology | 5 | NUM | 185 |
| 04-VFG-FuF-152-m01 | Techniques of Archaeological Fieldwork and Finds Processing | 5 | NUM | 169 |
| 04-KA-APra1-152-m01 | Practical Course in Classical Archeology 1: Museum | 5 | B/NB | 120 |
| 04-ÄG-MUS-152-m01 | Museum Internship | 5 | NUM | 19 |
| 04-EEVK-PKM-152-m01 | Internship in the cultural sector or museum sector | 5 | B/NB | 80 |
| 04-Geo-STATU-152-m01 | Statistics: Fundamentals of Descriptive and Inferential Stati- stics | 5 | NUM | 119 |
| 04-Geo-STATM-152-m01 | Statistics: Special and Multivariate Procedures | 5 | NUM | 118 |
| 04-Geo-KART-152-mo1 | Cartography and Geoinformation | 5 | NUM | 106 |
| 04-Geo-GIS-152-m01 | Geographical Information Systems (GIS) | 5 | NUM | 87 |
| 04-Geo-FERNE-152-m01 | Introduction to Geographical Remote Sensing | 5 | NUM | 85 |
| 04-Geo-AG-152-mo1 | Analysis of Geomaterials | 5 | NUM | 84 |
| 04-Geo-GM-152-m01 | Rock Identification under the Microscope | 5 | NUM | 89 |
| 04-Geo-MAG-152-m01 | Methods of Applied Geophysics | 5 | NUM | 108 |
| 10-I-EIN-152-m01 | Introduction to Computer Science for Students of all Faculties | 10 | NUM | 193 |

| Module title | | | Abbreviation | | | |
|-----------------------------------|---|--|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|--|
| | an Relig | - | | | 04-ÄG-ÄR-1-152-m01 | |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder of the Chair of Egyptology | | | Chair of Egyptology | | | |
| ECTS Method of grading | | | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | Its | | | | | |
| cipants acquai | Introduction to sources of Egyptian religious history. Depending on the previous knowledge of the seminar parti- cipants, the sources will be read in the original Egyptian language, however, it is not expected for students to be acquainted with the Egyptian language. As religion affects numerous areas of Egyptian culture, the module im- parts a basic introduction to the way of thinking of the ancient Egyptians. | | | | | |
| Intend | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | |
| Familia | rity wit | h the basics of ancient Eg | gyptian religious thou | ıght. | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | · if other than Germa | n) | |
| S (2) | | t in: German and/or Engli | | | · | |
| | | essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | 5 5 | | tion offered — if not every seme- | |
| • | | approx. 45 minutes) with ssessment: German and/ | | 3 pages) and term p | aper (approx. 5,000 words) | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | | |
| | | - | | | | |
| Poforra | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching | legree programmes) | | |
| Kelene | | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | ars in | | | | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eg | yptology (Minor, 201 | 5) | | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eg | yptology (2015) | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre | | Archaeology (Minor, : | 2015) | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) An | | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Egyptolog | | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and F | | logy (2015) | | |
| | | es (Bachelor) Egyptology (| | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) An | | | | |
| васпе | or s de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) An | icient wona (2024) | | | |

| Module | title | | | Abbreviation | | | | |
|--|--|--|---|--------------------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| Introdu | iction to the Egyptian Script a | nd Language 1 | | 04-ÄG-EÄSS-1-152-mo | 1 | | | |
| Module | e coordinator | | Module offered by | | | | | |
| holder | of the Chair of Egyptology | | Chair of Egyptology | | | | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. com | 0,1 0, | | | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | | | | | | |
| Duratio | n Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | | | |
| 1 seme | ster undergraduate | | | | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | | | |
| is a pre thods o | odule is essential for the entir requisite for success in one's of transliteration and the most val, adverbial clause) will esp | studies. Students will important sentence ty | be provided with kno | owledge of the hierogly | phs, me- | | | |
| Intende | ed learning outcomes | | | | | | | |
| They ar | ts gain first insight into Egypt e able to read simple hierogly | phic texts in the origina | al Egyptian language | by using basic resource | • | | | |
| | s (type, number of weekly cor | itact hours, language — | if other than Germa | n) | | | | |
| Ü (2) + Module | T (1) e taught in: German and/or En | glish | | | | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module | | | tion offered — if not ev | ery seme- | | | |
| | examination (approx. 60 min ge of assessment: German ar | | | | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of places | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal information | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | | |
| | ng cycle | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in LPO I (examination re | gulations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | | | | | |
| | | <u></u> | | | | | | |
| Module | e appears in | | | | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Fgyntology (Minor 201 | 5) | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | | | | | | | | |
| Bachel | Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) | | | | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protomstone P | Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) | | | | | |
| Bachel | • • • • • | | 0, 0 | 2013) | | | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Egyptol | Ancient World (2015) ogy (2015) | | 2015) | | | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Egyptol or's degree (2 majors) Pre- an | Ancient World (2015) ogy (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo | | 2015) | | | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Master | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Egyptol or's degree (2 majors) Pre- an 's degree (2 majors) Greek Ph | Ancient World (2015) ogy (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo ilology (2016) | logy (2015) | 2015) | | | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Master | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Egyptol or's degree (2 majors) Pre- an 's degree (2 majors) Greek Ph 's degree (1 major) Comparati | Ancient World (2015) ogy (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo ilology (2016) ve Indo-European Lingu | logy (2015) iistics (2015) | 2015) | | | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Master Master Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Egyptol or's degree (2 majors) Pre- an 's degree (2 majors) Greek Ph 's degree (1 major) Comparati or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Ancient World (2015) ogy (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo ilology (2016) ve Indo-European Lingu Museology and materia | logy (2015) iistics (2015) | 2015) | | | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Master ¹ Master Bachelo Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Egyptol or's degree (2 majors) Pre- an 's degree (2 majors) Greek Ph 's degree (1 major) Comparati or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Ancient World (2015) ogy (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo ilology (2016) ve Indo-European Lingu Museology and materia Ancient World (2022) | logy (2015) iistics (2015) | 2015) | | | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Master' Master' Bachelo Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Egyptol or's degree (2 majors) Pre- an 's degree (2 majors) Greek Ph 's degree (1 major) Comparati or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Ancient World (2015) ogy (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo ilology (2016) ve Indo-European Lingu Museology and materia Ancient World (2022) Ancient World (2024) | logy (2015) iistics (2015) | 2015) | | | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Master' Master' Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Master' | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Egyptol or's degree (2 majors) Pre- an 's degree (2 majors) Greek Ph 's degree (1 major) Comparati or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Ancient World (2015) ogy (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo ilology (2016) ve Indo-European Lingu Museology and materia Ancient World (2022) Ancient World (2024) ilology (2024) | logy (2015) iistics (2015) | | Dage 9 / 193 | | | |

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation | |
|-------------------|----------------|---|---|------------------------|---|--|
| Introdu | uction t | o the Egyptian Script an | d Language 2 | | 04-ÄG-EÄSS-2-152-m01 | |
| Modul | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| | | Chair of Egyptology | | Chair of Egyptology | | |
| ECTS | 1 | od of grading | Only after succ. con | 3 /1 3 / | | |
| 5 | | rical grade | 04-ÄG-EÄSS-1 | | | |
| Duratio | · | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | nts | 0 | 1 | | | |
| (esp. d | | aspects of the suffix co | | | orms will be covered in detail st experiences reading easier | |
| Intend | ed learı | ning outcomes | | | | |
| | - | e e /1 | - | | e Middle Egyptian language. 9 by using basic resources. | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | act hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | |
| Ü (2) + Module | • • | t in: German and/or Eng | lish | | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, la on on whether module o | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | |
| | | nation (approx. 60 minu ssessment: German and | | | | |
| | tion of p | | <u>, </u> | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additic | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| - | ng cycl | ۵ | | | | |
| Teacin | ing cycl | 5 | | | | |
| Doforre | d to in | IDOL (avamination rog | lations for toaching | dagraa programmac) | | |
| Releft | | LPO I (examination regu | LIGUINE IN LEGCINING-(| regree programmes) | | |
| Modul | e appea | ors in | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) E | gyntology (Minor 201 | E) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) E | | 5/ | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) E | | Archaeology (2015) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) A | | (2015) | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Egyptolo | | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and | | logy (2015) | | |
| | | ee (2 majors) Greek Phil | | | | |
| | - | ee (1 major) Comparative | | listics (2015) | | |
| | - | es (Bachelor) Orientierur | , - | | | |
| | | | luseology and materia | al culture (2022) | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Bachel | | | | | | |
| Bachel Bachel | or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) A gree (1 major, 1 minor) A gree (1 major, 1 minor) A | ncient World (2022) | | | |

| Module title | Abbreviation |
|---|---|
| Cultural History of Egypt 1 | 04-ÄG-KÄ-1-152-m01 |
| Module coordinator | Module offered by |
| holder of the Chair of Egyptology | Chair of Egyptology |
| | succ. compl. of module(s) |
| 5 numerical grade | |
| | equisites |
| 1 semester undergraduate | |
| Contents | |
| ral-topographical or archaeological contents | cquired. The contents can be architecture-historical, cultu- h will cover generic, characteristic and representative issues c ew of the Egyptian sites or collections and exhibits that will be |
| Intended learning outcomes | |
| Students have basic knowledge of cultural h | and heritage science of Egyptology. |
| Courses (type, number of weekly contact ho | nguage — if other than German) |
| S (2) | |
| Module taught in: German and/or English | |
| Method of assessment (type, scope, langua ster, information on whether module can be | f other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- |
| | aper (2 to 3 pages) and term paper (approx. 5,000 words) |
| Language of assessment: German and/or Er | |
| Allocation of places | |
| | |
| Additional information | |
| | |
| Workload | |
| 150 h | |
| Teaching cycle | |
| | |
| Referred to in LPO I (examination regulation | eaching-degree programmes) |
| | |
| Module appears in | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptol | 1inor. 2015) |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptol | - |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classica | - |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient | |
| Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (20 | |
| Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archa | y (2015) |
| Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protol | · · · - · |
| Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philolog | |
| Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archa | - |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classica | naeology (2018) |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museol | nd material culture (2022) |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient | l (2022) |
| | zburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Ba- page 11 / 193 |
| and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | r (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015 |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024)

| Module | e title | | | Abbreviation | |
|---|--------------------------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------|
| Cultural History of Egypt 2 | | | | 04-ÄG-KÄ-2-152-mc | 01 |
| Module | e coordinator | | Module offered by | | |
| | | | , | | |
| | of the Chair of Egyptology | Only offer avec on | Chair of Egyptology | · | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. con | ipi. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | | | | | |
| Conten | | | | | |
| | urse continues what the modu | | | | |
| | an monuments through the dis | | | | or archaeolo- |
| gical issues. Gerneral, characteristic and representative issues will be covered in detail. | | | | | |
| | ed learning outcomes | | | | |
| | ts have acquired detailed kno | | | | • |
| Course | s (type, number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | in) | |
| S (2)/E | | | | | |
| Module | e taught in: German and/or En | glish | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- |
| ster, in | formation on whether module | can be chosen to earn | a bonus) | | |
| | tation (approx. 45 minutes) wi | | 3 pages) and term p | aper (approx. 5,000 | words) |
| Langua | ge of assessment: German ar | d/or English | | | |
| Allocat | ion of places | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| - | ng cycle | | | | |
| Teacini | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in LPO I (examination reg | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | |
| Module | e appears in | | | | |
| Bachel | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Egyptology (Minor, 201 | 5) | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | | | | |
| Bachel | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Classical Archaeology | (2015) | | |
| Bachel | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric / | Archaeology (2015) | | |
| Bachel | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Ancient World (2015) | | | |
| Bachel | or's degree (2 majors) Egyptol | ogy (2015) | | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) Classic | | | | |
| Bachel | or's degree (2 majors) Pre- an | d Protohistoric Archaeo | ology (2015) | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) Greek F | | | | |
| Bachel | or's degree (2 majors) Classic | al Archaeology (2018) | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | | al culture (2022) | | |
| | e studies (Bachelor) Egyptolog | | | | |
| Bachel | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Ancient World (2022) | | | |
| Bachel | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Ancient World (2024) | | | |
| | degree programme with 2 majors Pre- | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re | - | page 13 / 193 |
| and Protoh | istoric Archaeology (2015) | chelor (75 ECTS) Vo | r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | häologie - 2015 | |



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024)

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | |
|-------------------|-----------------------|---|---|---|--|-----------------|
| Egypti | an Art, A | Artefacts and Monume | nts 1 | | 04-ÄG-KDÄ-1-152-m | 101 |
| Modul | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| | | Chair of Egyptology | | Chair of Egyptology | | |
| ECTS | | | Only after succ. con | | | |
| 5 | | od of grading rical grade | | | | |
|) Durati | | Module level | | | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | Other prerequisites | | | |
| Conter | | undergraduate | | | | |
| the dis Questi | scipline ions of i | , knowledge of Egyptian of Egyptian art history, conography are also di | whether they be in arc scussed. Previous kno | hitecture, statuary, r wledge of the Egypti | eliefs or painting, ar an language is not m | e covered. |
| | | he module can also inc | lude an excursion to a | n Egyptian collection | or to Egypt. | |
| | | ning outcomes | | | | |
| have k miliar | nowled with the | an overview of facts, r ge of the anicent monu stylised development important iconographic | ments and are able to of Egyptian art in its fu | critically regard the s ndamental principle | specialised literature | e. They are fa- |
| Course | es (type, | , number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | ın) | |
| S (2) | | | | | | |
| Modul | e taugh | t in: German and/or En | glish | | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, on on whether module | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- |
| | | approx. 45 minutes) wi | | | aner (annrox E 000 | words) |
| | | ssessment: German an | | 5 pages) and term p | | |
| Alloca | tion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additi | onal info | ormation | | | | |
| | | | _ | | | |
| Workle | oad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ing cycl | e | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referr | ed to in | LPOI (examination reg | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Modul | e appea | irs in | | | | |
| Bache | lor's deg | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | Egyptology (Minor, 201 | 5) | | |
| Bache | lor's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | Egyptology (2015) | | | |
| Bache | lor's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | Classical Archaeology | (2015) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | Archaeology (Minor, | 2015) | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Egyptol | | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Classica | | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and | | nogy (2015) | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Classica gree (1 major, 1 minor) (| | (2018) | | |
| Bacheor's | degree pro | gramme with 2 majors Pre- haeology (2015) | JMU Würzburg • gene | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 15 / 193 |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024)

| | | | Abbreviation | | | | |
|----------|--|--|------------------------------|---|------------------------|-----------------|--|
| Egyptia | an Art, A | Artefacts and Monume | nts 2 | | 04-ÄG-KDÄ-2-152-n | 101 | |
| Modul | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | ule offered by | | |
| | | Chair of Egyptology | | Chair of Egyptology | | | |
| ECTS | 1 | od of grading | Only after succ. con | | · | | |
| 5 | | rical grade | | | | | |
| Duratio | · | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conter | | | | | | | |
| | | , knowledge of Egyptia | n cultural history and a | incient monuments i | s provided by mean | s of specifi- | |
| | | roups of monuments. 1 | | | | | |
| | in architecture, statuary, reliefs or painting, are covered. Questions of iconography are also discussed. Previous | | | | | | |
| | | the Egyptian language | is not mandatory, but | desired. The module | can also include an | excursion to | |
| | · | ollection or to Egypt. | _ | | | | |
| Intend | ed learı | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| | | an overview of facts, r | | | | | |
| | | ge of the ancient monu | | | | | |
| | | stylised development important iconographic | e , 1 | • • | es. They are able to c | orrectly inter- | |
| | | , number of weekly con | | | an) | | |
| S (2) | | | | | , | | |
| | e taugh | t in: German and/or En | glish | | | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, | | an German, examina | ntion offered — if not | every seme- | |
| | | on on whether module | | | | | |
| presen | itation (| approx. 45 minutes) wi | th position paper (2 to | 3 pages) and term p | aper (approx. 5,000 | words) | |
| | | ssessment: German an | | | | | |
| Allocat | tion of p | olaces | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| | ng cycl | 9 | | | | | |
| reaction | iis cycu | 5 | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Referre | | LPOI (examination reg | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | e appea | | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | .5) | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | - | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | Archaeology (2015) | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) / gree (2 majors) Egyptol | | | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Egyptot gree (2 majors) Classica | | | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and | | ology (2015) | | | |
| 1 | | gree (2 majors) Classica | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | (2018) | | | |
| | | | | | 1 | | |
| | | gramme with 2 majors Pre- haeology (2015) | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 17 / 193 | |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024)

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation | |
|----------------------------|--|--|------------------------|-----------------------|---|--|
| Museu | m Inter | nship | | | 04-ÄG-MUS-152-m01 | |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder | of the (| Chair of Egyptology | | Chair of Egyptology | | |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. com | npl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | |
| seum, i | in whic | | | | agner museum or another mu- y. In the case of external intern- | |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | |
| Studen | ts have | e the ability to treat and p | resent museum obje | cts properly. | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | - if other than Germa | ın) | |
| Method | d of ass | | nguage — if other tha | | tion offered — if not every seme- | |
| Activiti | es repo | ion on whether module ca ort (approx. 2 pages) ssessment: German and | | a bonus) | | |
| Allocat | - | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | ars in | | | | |
| Bachel Bachel Bachel | Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | | | | | |

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | |
|--------------------------|--------------------|--|---|-----------------------|---|--|
| Egyptol | logical | Internship | | | 04-ÄG-PRAK-1-152-m01 | |
| Module | coord | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder | of the Q | Chair of Egyptology | | Chair of Egyptology | | |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 semester undergraduate | | | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | |
| logy or unit of a | the Gei an acao | rman Archaeological Inst | itute of Cairo in Egypt an internship abroad | t or another Egyptiar | the Würzburg faculty of Egypto- institution (museum, research d the internship independently. | |
| Intende | ed learn | ning outcomes | | | | |
| Studen | ts are a | ble to apply excavation t | echniques or treat m | useum objects appr | opriately. | |
| Courses | s (type, | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | · if other than Germa | n) | |
| P (3) | | | | | | |
| Module | taugh | t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | |
| | | al course (excerpts) (10 p ssessment: German and, | | | | |
| Allocati | ion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal info | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachir | ng cycl | e | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-c | legree programmes) | | |
| | | · · · · | 0 | <u> </u> | | |
| Module | appea | irs in | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eg | yptology (2015) | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | Archaeology (2015) | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Egyptolog | | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and I | | | | |
| Bachelo | or's deg | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mi | useology and materia | al culture (2022) | | |

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|--|---|--|------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------|--|
| Introdu | Introductory Akkadian 1 04-AO-AKKE1-152-mo1 | | | | | | |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder | of the (| Chair of Ancient Near Ea | astern Studies | Chair of Ancient Near Eastern Studies | | | |
| ECTS | · · · · · · | od of grading | -r | nly after succ. compl. of module(s) | | | |
| 5 | <u> </u> | rical grade | | | | | |
| Duratio | · | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | | | | | | | |
| Akkadian, which belongs to the Semitic family of languages, was the most widespread language of the ancient Near East. Thus, the student must begin learning the language from the start of the programme. The module gi- ves an introduction to cuneiform writing as well as to the grammar and vocabulary of Akkadian, although the main emphasis is on the Old Babylonian dialect. | | | | | | | |
| Intend | ed learn | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| cessary He/she (1) to ci (2) to c (3) to re forms, (4) to n (5) to tu | The student will become familiar with the structure of the Akkadian language and especially with the criteria necessary for the analysis of forms. He/she will be able to create reasonable genitive constructions from given nouns and to translate these, to combine given substantives with pronominal suffixes and to translate these, to render verbal forms given in transliteration with a bound transcription, to analyse and to translate these forms, to name the phonetic values of simple cuneiform signs, to transliterate, transcribe and translate simple practice sentences. The student will learn to use the most important resources (grammars, dictionaries, text editions). | | | | | | |
| Course | s (type, | , number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | | |
| Ü (2) | | t in: German and/or En | | | · | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, on on whether module | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- | |
| | | nation (approx. 90 min ssessment: German an | | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal info | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | a | | | | | |
| | | e: every year, winter ser | nester | | | | |
| | | LPOI (examination reg | | legree programmes) | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | in in | | | | | |
| Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) | | | | | | |
| | • • | gramme with 2 majors Pre- haeology (2015) | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arcl | | page 21 / 193 | |

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 22 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-IMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 23 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 24 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| | 9 | | | Abbreviation | | |
|--|--|---|---|-----------------------------|----------------|--|
| Basics of Ar | ncient Near Eastern Studie | es and Tutorials on Ak | kadian Grammar | 04-AO-AOE-152-mo | 01 | |
| Module coo | rdinator | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder of the Chair of Ancient Near Eastern Studies | | | Chair of Ancient Ne | ar Eastern Studies | | |
| | hod of grading | | Dnly after succ. compl. of module(s) | | | |
| | nerical grade | | | | | |
| Duration | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 semester undergraduate | | | | | | |
| Contents | | | | | | |
| duction to tl | itary to the module Einfühi he methods and tools of a serves to practise and dee kadische 1. | ncient Near Eastern st | udies as well as to s | scholarly methods ir | n general. The | |
| Intended lea | arning outcomes | | | | | |
| He/she will (1) to create (2) to combi (3) to render forms, (4) to name (5) to transli Courses (typ Ü (1) + Ü (2) | or the analysis of forms. be able reasonable genitive const ine given substantives with r verbal forms given in trar the phonetic values of sin iterate, transcribe and trar be, number of weekly cont ght in: German and/or Eng | h pronominal suffixes nsliteration with a boun nple cuneiform signs, nslate simple practice act hours, language – | and to translate the ind transcription, to sentences. | se, analyse and to trans | slate these | |
| Method of a | assessment (type, scope, l ation on whether module of | anguage — if other th | | ation offered — if no | t every seme | |
| • • | (2000 to 2,500 words excl f assessment: German and | | | | | |
| | of places | | | | | |
| Allocation o | | | | | | |
| Allocation o | | | | | | |
| Allocation o Additional i | nformation | | | | | |
| | nformation | | | | | |
| Additional i | nformation | | | | | |
| Additional i Workload | nformation | | | | | |
| Additional i Workload 150 h | | | | | | |
| Additional i | | | | | | |
| Additional i Workload 150 h Teaching cy | | ulations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | | | |
| Additional i Workload 150 h Teaching cy | rcle | ulations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | | | |
| Additional i Workload 150 h Teaching cy Referred to | rcle in LPO I (examination reg | ulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | | |
| Additional i Workload 150 h Teaching cy Referred to Bachelor's c | rcle in LPO I (examination reg | re- and Protohistoric / | | | | |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (Minor, 2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2022)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022)

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation | |
|--------------------|--|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|--|
| Field Trip | | | | | 04-AO-EXKU-152-m01 | |
| Module coordinator | | | | Module offered by | | |
| holder | of the (| Chair of Ancient Near Eas | tern Studies | Chair of Ancient Ne | ar Eastern Studies | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | |
| a speci | fic regi | | erstanding of the mor | numents will be acqu | seum or to the historical sites of uired in advance and the monu- rs. | |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | |
| le East | and wi | | | | a museum or region of the Midd- Ie/she will study original monu- | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | · if other than Germa | n) | |
| S (2) Module | e taugh | t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | |
| | | 000 to 3,500 words exclu ssessment: German and, | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachir | ıg cycl | e | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Module | appea | irs in | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | e- and Protohistoric A | Archaeology (2015) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | | or, 2015) | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | - | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and F | | | | |
| l Rachelo | Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) | | | | | |

| Module titl | | Abbreviation | | | | | | |
|---|---|-------------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------|--|--|--|
| Introductio | n to Ancient Near Eastern | Studies | | 04-AO-GAO-152-mo | 1 | | | |
| Module coo | ordinator | | Module offered by | ile offered by | | | | |
| | ne Chair of Ancient Near Ea | stern Studies | Chair of Ancient Near Eastern Studies | | | | | |
| | thod of grading | Only after succ. con | :. compl. of module(s) | | | | | |
| | merical grade | | | | | | | |
| Duration | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | | | |
| 2 semester undergraduate | | | | | | | | |
| The module bylonian pe gence, deve stems. The of numerou vey of the v Eastern lite beginnings Neo-Babylo will also be bines brief Intended le The studen rical develo les. He/she lected anci | Contents The module gives an overview of the cultural history of Western Asia from the Early Bronze age to the Neo-Ba- bylonian period based primarily on written sources. Lecture course 1: The lecture gives an overview of the emer- gence, development and structure of cuneiform as well as of other selected ancient Near Eastern writing sy- stems. The geographical distribution, cultural significance, relationships and fundamental structural phenomena of numerous languages of the ancient Near East will be presented. In addition, a systematic genre-oriented sur- vey of the written remains of the ancient Near East will be given, with an emphasis on the history of ancient Near Eastern literature. Lecture course 2: The lecture gives an overview of the history of ancient Western Asia from the beginnings of "civilisation" in Southern Mesopotamia in the middle of the 4th millennium BC to the end of the Neo-Babylonian empire in 539 BC. The emphasis lies upon Mesopotamia, but Southwest Iran, Syria and Anatolia will also be taken into account. Special attention will be paid to the critical analysis of sources. The lecture com- bines brief survey accounts with a detailed discussion of individual examples. Intended learning outcomes The student will acquire an overview knowledge of ancient Near Eastern history and will be able to discuss histo- rical developments and their attestation in written sources critically and in detail on the basis of selected examp- les. He/she will be familiar with the emergence, development and structure of cuneiform as well as of other se- | | | | | | | |
| | t Near East and of their typi pe, number of weekly cont | | - if other than Germa | n) | | | | |
| V (1) + V (1) | | | | | | | | |
| | assessment (type, scope, l nation on whether module | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- | | | |
| | mination (approx. 90 minu of assessment: German and | | · | | | | | |
| Allocation | of places | | | | | | | |
| | • | | | | | | | |
| Additional | information | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Workload | | _ | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | _ | | | | | | |
| Teaching c | ycle | | | | | | | |
| Teaching cy | ycle: Part 1: every year, win | ter semester; Part 2: e | very year, summer s | emester | | | | |
| Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Module ap | pears in | | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's Bachelor's | Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) | | | | | | | |
| - | e programme with 2 majors Pre- c Archaeology (2015) | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 29 / 193 | | | |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018)

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | | | |
|---|--|--|--------------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------|--|--|
| Introduction to Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology 04-AO-GVA-152-mo1 | | | | | | 1 | | |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | | | |
| holder | holder of the Chair of Ancient Near Eastern Studies | | | Chair of Ancient Ne | ar Eastern Studies | | | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. cor | after succ. compl. of module(s) | | | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | | | |
| Duration Module level Other prerequisites | | | | | | | | |
| 2 semester undergraduate | | | | | | | | |
| Conten | Contents | | | | | | | |
| mic con ar East monun specifi ant and method nology ning of last pre ronmen of impo ons be Intende The stu miliar v cuss di | The module gives an overview of the cultural history of Western Asia from the Epipalaeolithic period to the Isla- mic conquest based on archaeological sources. Lecture course 1: The lecture gives an overview of ancient Ne- ar Eastern cultural history from the Paleolithic to the end of the Early Bronze Age. The different types of historic monuments and especially the different ceramic styles will be presented in their geographic environment and specific context of discovery and will be diachronically traced. The most important finds and results of import- ant ancient Near Eastern sites will be discussed. In addition, the lecture introduces students to archaeological methods and tools for dating, analysis and systematisation of finds and explains archaeological technical termi- nology. Lecture course 2: The lecture gives an overview of ancient Near Eastern cultural history from the begin- ning of the Middle Bronze Age (early second millennium B.C.) to the rise of Islam with an emphasis on the two last pre-Christian millennia. The different types of historic monuments will be presented in their geographic envi- ronment and specific context of discovery and will be diachronically traced. The most important finds and results of important and thoroughly excavated ancient Near Eastern cities will be discussed. The description of connecti- ons between archaeological finds and historical episodes will be particularly emphasised. Intended learning outcomes The student will acquire an overview of the basic lines of ancient Near Eastern cultural history. He/she will be fa- miliar with the predominant types of historic monuments and most important find places and will be able to dis- cuss diachronic developments. He/she will develop a knowledge of archaeological methods and fundamental technical terminology. | | | | | | | |
| V (1) + | V (1) | t in: German and/or En | | | , | | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, on on whether module | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- | | |
| | | nation (approx. 90 min ssessment: German an | | | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | | | | |
| | | e: Part 1: every year, wir | nter semester; Part 2: 6 | every year, summer s | emester | | | |
| | | LPOI (examination reg | | | | | | |
| | | | <u> </u> | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | irs in | | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | Classical Archaeology | (2015) | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | | | | | |
| Bachel | or's deg | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric | Archaeology (Minor, | 2015) | | | |
| | | gramme with 2 majors Pre- haeology (2015) | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re pr- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 31 / 193 | | |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018)

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|--|---|--|------------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------|--|
| Introdu | Introductory Hittite 1 04-AO-HETE1-152-mo1 | | | | | | |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | Nodule offered by | | |
| holder of the Chair of Ancient Near Eastern S | | | stern Studies | Chair of Ancient Near Eastern Studies | | | |
| ECTS | ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) | | | | | | |
| 5 numerical grade | | | | | | | |
| Duratio | L | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 semester undergraduate | | | | | | | |
| Conten | Its | 0 | | | | | |
| Hittite, which is the earliest attested language of the Indo-European family of languages, was written in Babylo- nian cuneiform. Thus, the Hittite culture forms an established component of the cuneiform culture. The modu- le gives an introduction to the grammar and vocabulary of the Hittite language as well as the cuneiform in which it was written and reinforces the acquired knowledge with the reading of simple Hittite historical and/or legal texts. | | | | | | | |
| Intend | ed learr | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| sary for bibliog He/she (1) to a (2) to a (3) to a (4) to c | The student will acquire an overview of the structure of the Hittite language and especially of the criteria neces- sary for the analysis of forms as well as the ability to use the most important resources (grammars, dictionaries, bibliographies, text editions). He/she will be able (1) to attach possessive suffixes to nouns and to decline these, (2) to analyse and translate verb forms, (3) to analyse conjunctions with enclitics, (4) to construct logical sentences from given lexemes and to translate these, (5) to transliterate, analyse and translate Hittite cuneiform texts from the class curriculum. | | | | | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly cont | act hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | | |
| Ü (2) | | t in: German and/or Eng | | | , | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, l | | an German, examina | tion offered — if not | everv seme- | |
| | | on on whether module of | | | | every serie | |
| written | examir | nation (approx. 90 minu | tes) | | | | |
| | | ssessment: German and | | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal info | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | | | _ | | | | |
| 150 h | | | _ | | | | |
| | ng cycl | • | | | | | |
| | | | amastar | | | | |
| | | e: every 2 years, winter s | | | | | |
| | | LPO I (examination reg | ulations for teaching- | legree programmes) | | | |
| Module | e appea | rs in | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Biology (2 | 011) | | | | |
| | - | gree (1 major) Chemistry | | | | | |
| | - | gree (1 major) Psycholog | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) P | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) P | , | dies (2013) | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) R | | | | | |
| Bacheor's | degree pro | gramme with 2 majors Pre- haeology (2015) | JMU Würzburg • gene | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 33 / 193 | |

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Baand Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

page 34 / 193

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (Minor, 2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-IMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 35 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Baand Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Module title Abbreviation | | | | | | |
|---------------------------|---|--------------------------|---|-------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|
| Introdu | Introductory Sumerian 1 04-AO-SUME1-152-mo1 | | | | | |
| Modul | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | <u>.</u> | |
| holder | of the (| Chair of Ancient Near E | astern Studies | Chair of Ancient Ne | ar Eastern Studies | |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | 1 | rical grade | | • • • • | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | 6 | | |
| 1 seme | ester | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conter | nts | | | | | |
| | | | t related to any other ki | | | |
| | | | an introduction to the | | | |
| | | | n; the knowledge to be ptions. Emphasis is pla | | | |
| | | | of Lagas and elsewhere | | amenan grammar, w | |
| | | ning outcomes | | | | |
| The stu | udent w | ill acquire an overview | of the structure of the | Sumerian language a | and especially of the | criteria ne- |
| | | | well as the ability to use | e the most important | resources (gramma | rs, dictionari- |
| | liograp e will be | hies, text editions). | | | | |
| | | | structions in different of | ases from given nou | ns and to translate t | hese |
| | | | ith pronominal suffixes | | | |
| | | nd to translate these, | | _ | | · |
| (3) to r | ead and | l translate simple roya | l inscriptions from the | original cuneiform w | riting. | |
| Course | es (type | , number of weekly cor | ntact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | |
| Ü (2) | | | | | | |
| | | t in: German and/or Er | . | | | |
| | | | , language — if other th e can be chosen to earn | | tion offered — if not | every seme- |
| | | nation (approx. 90 min | | | | |
| | - <u>-</u> | ssessment: German ai | nd/or English | | | |
| Alloca | tion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | oad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | е | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycle | e: every 2 years, winter | semester | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination re | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Modul | e appea | urs in | | | | |
| Bachel | lor's de | gree (1 major) Biology | (2011) | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Chemist | , | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Psycholo | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | , _ | | | |
| | | | Political and Social Stu | | | |
| | | | Russian Language and | Culture (2008) | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Specia | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re | g. data record Ba- | page 38 / 193 |
| | • • | haeology (2015) | | r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | |

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Baand Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Baand Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 41 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Module | e title | | | Abbreviation | | | |
|--|---|--------------------------|---|------------------------|---------------|--|--|
| Topics in the Cultural History of the Ancient Near East04-AO-TAO-152-m01 | | | | | 1 | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Module coordinator | | | Module offered by | | | | |
| holder | of the Chair of Ancient Near E | | Chair of Ancient Ne | ar Eastern Studies | | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. cor | npl. of module(s) | | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | | | | | |
| Duratio | | Other prerequisites | ; | | | | |
| 1 seme | ester undergraduate | | | | | | |
| Conten | Contents | | | | | | |
| The module gives a comprehensive overview of a specific topic of ancient Near Eastern cultural history. Possible topics include various areas of the intellectual and cultural life of the ancient Near East, such as literature, art, music, law, sciences, divination, calendars, deities and myths, temple and palace, the structure of societies and many more. There is an emphasis on the discussion of original sources, their historical development as well as theoretical and methodological issues in the analysis of the sources. In addition, the module gives an overview of current research on the relevant topic. | | | | | | | |
| Intend | ed learning outcomes | | | | | | |
| to disc | udent will acquire detailed kno uss a selected topic critically a It will acquire an overview of th | and in detail, taking in | o account the writte | n and iconographic s | sources. The | | |
| Course | es (type, number of weekly con | itact hours, language – | – if other than Germa | ın) | | | |
| V (2) | | | | | | | |
| Module | e taught in: German and/or En | glish | | | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module | | | ition offered — if not | every seme- | | |
| | aper (3000 to 3,500 words exc age of assessment: German ar | | | | | | |
| Allocat | tion of places | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | ng cycle | | | | | | |
| | ng cycle: at least every 3rd ser | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in LPO I (examination re | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Module | e appears in | | | | | | |
| Bachel | lor's degree (1 major) Biology (| (2011) | | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major) Chemisti | | | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major) Psycholo | | | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | | | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | | - | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | | Culture (2008) | | | | |
| | lor's degree (2 majors) Special | - | | | | | |
| - | er Theologiae Catholic Theolog | | | | | | |
| Bachel | lor's degree (2 majors) English | and American Studies | (2009) | | | | |
| | degree programme with 2 majors Pre- nistoric Archaeology (2015) | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 43 / 193 | | |
| | | | | | | | |

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 44 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Baand Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 46 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | | | |
|---|--|---|---|---|--|--|--|
| - | in the Archaeology of the Anc | 04-AO-TVAA-152-m | 01 | | | | |
| pes) | | | | | | | |
| Module coordinator Module offered by | | | | | | | |
| holder of the Chair of Ancient Near Eastern Studies Chair of Ancient Near Eastern Studies | | | | | | | |
| ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) | | | | | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | | | | | |
| Duratio | | Other prerequisites | | | | | |
| 1 seme | ester undergraduate | | | | | | |
| Conter | nts | | | | | | |
| ar East cio-ecc ed witł | odule gives a comprehensive o t, such as Anatolia, Assyria, Ba pnomic conditions of the lands n regard to the most important seemblages as well as the curre | bylonia, Elam, Norther cape as well as the dia cities and settlements | n Syria etc. The geog achronic developmer . In addition, the mo | raphic characteristic nt of the region will b st important individu | cs and so- be portray- ual finds and | | |
| Intend | ed learning outcomes | | | | | | |
| He/she as imp | udent will acquire a compreher e will acquire detailed knowled ortant finds and find assembla e will be able to identify curren finds. | lge about the diachron ages. | ic development of th | ie region, its major s | ites as well | | |
| Course | es (type, number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | ın) | | | |
| S (2) Module | e taught in: German and/or En | glish | | | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- | | |
| | aper (3000 to 3,500 words exc age of assessment: German an | | | | | | |
| Allocat | tion of places | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| | ng cycle | | | | | | |
| Teacin | lig cycle | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in LPO I (examination reg | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | e appears in | | | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major) Biology (2 | | | | | | |
| | Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) | | | | | | |
| | Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) | | | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) I | | Idies (2013) | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) I | | | | | | |
| | lor's degree (2 majors) Special | | | | | | |
| - | er Theologiae Catholic Theolog | | | | | | |
| Bachel | lor's degree (2 majors) English | and American Studies | (2009) | | | | |
| | degree programme with 2 majors Pre- nistoric Archaeology (2015) | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 48 / 193 | | |

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 49 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Baand Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 51 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Module | e title | | | Abbreviation | | | |
|---|--|--|---|---|--------------------------------|--|--|
| Topics | in the Archaeology of the And | ient Near East B (Artefa | acts and Buildings) | 04-AO-TVAB-152-m | 01 | | |
| Module | e coordinator | | Module offered by | | | | |
| holder of the Chair of Ancient Near Eastern Studies | | | | ar Eactorn Studioc | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. con | ipi. of module(s) | | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | | | | | |
| Duratio | | Other prerequisites | | | | | |
| 1 seme | | | | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | | |
| chaeole ture, pa phical s | odule gives a comprehensive o ogy of the ancient Near East. F ainting and many more. The to spread and diachronic develo rill be described. | Possible topics include pics will be discussed | reliefs, sculpture, g with regard to their s | lyptic, smaller artefa systematic classifica | cts, architec tion, geogra- | | |
| Intende | ed learning outcomes | | | | | | |
| cient N He/she | ident will acquire a comprehe lear East. e will acquire detailed knowled cal spread as well as the socio | lge about the archaeol | ogical contexts, the | diachronic developm | nent and geo | | |
| | s (type, number of weekly con | _ | _ | • | | | |
| S (2) | | | n other than defind | | | | |
| • • | e taught in: German and/or En | glish | | | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- | | |
| term pa | aper (3000 to 3,500 words exc | luding bibliography) | , | | | | |
| | age of assessment: German ar | d/or English | | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of places | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| | ng cycle | | | | | | |
| reaction | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | ed to in LPO I (examination re | gulations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | | | | |
| | ed to in LPO I (examination re | gulations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in LPO I (examination reported to in LPO I) | gulations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | | | | |
| Referre Module | | | degree programmes) | | | | |
| Referre Module Bachel | e appears in | 2011) | degree programmes) | | | | |
| Referre Bachele Bachele | e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology (| 2011) y (2010) | degree programmes) | | | | |
| Referre Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele | e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology (or's degree (1 major) Chemisti or's degree (1 major) Psycholo or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | 2011) y (2010) gy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) | | | | | |
| Referre Module Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele | e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology (or's degree (1 major) Chemisti or's degree (1 major) Psycholo or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | 2011) y (2010) gy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Stu | dies (2013) | | | | |
| Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology (or's degree (1 major) Chemistr or's degree (1 major) Psycholo or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | 2011) y (2010) gy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Stu Russian Language and | dies (2013) | | | | |
| Referre Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele | e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology (or's degree (1 major) Chemistr or's degree (1 major) Psycholo or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Special | 2011) y (2010) gy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Stu Russian Language and Education (2009) | dies (2013) | | | | |
| Referre Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Magiste | e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology (or's degree (1 major) Chemisti or's degree (1 major) Psycholo or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Special er Theologiae Catholic Theolog | 2011) y (2010) gy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Stu Russian Language and Education (2009) gy (2013) | dies (2013) Culture (2008) | | | | |
| Referrer Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele | e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology (or's degree (1 major) Chemistr or's degree (1 major) Psycholo or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Special er Theologiae Catholic Theolo or's degree (2 majors) English | 2011) y (2010) gy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Stu Russian Language and Education (2009) gy (2013) and American Studies | dies (2013) Culture (2008) (2009) | | | | |
| Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology (or's degree (1 major) Chemisti or's degree (1 major) Psycholo or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Special er Theologiae Catholic Theolog | 2011) y (2010) gy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Stu Russian Language and Education (2009) gy (2013) and American Studies | dies (2013) Culture (2008) (2009) | | | | |

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-IMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 54 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-IMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Baand Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Languages (AW) (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 56 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Module title | | | Abbreviation | | | |
|---|-----------|--|-------------------------|---|------------------------|---------------|
| Egyptological Basics 1 04-AW-GzÄG1-152-m01 | | | | | m01 | |
| Modul | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | <u> </u> | |
| holder of the Chair of Egyptology Chair of Egyptology | | | | | | |
| ECTS | 1 | od of grading | Only after succ. cor | | · | |
| 5 | 1 | rical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | • | | |
| Conter | | | | | | |
| The mo | dule co | onsists of two lectures: | (1) Introduction to And | ient Egyptian Histor | and (2) Central Site | es of Ancient |
| | | lecture's content focus | | | | |
| | | Na'at, the problematic | | | | |
| | | yptian history and the | | | | ses on issues |
| | | y and historical topogra | apny with examples fro | m important sites in | om ancient Egypt. | |
| | - | ning outcomes | | | | |
| | | ith the resources provi | | | | |
| | | ral history and underst vith the most importan | | | | |
| as. | inancy i | and the most importan | | ia the general resea | | e speeme are |
| Course | es (type | , number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | an) | |
| V (1) + | V (1) | | | | | |
| Modul | e taugh | t in: German and/or En | glish | | | |
| Metho | d of ass | sessment (type, scope, | language — if other th | an German, examina | ntion offered — if not | every seme- |
| ster, in | formati | on on whether module | can be chosen to earn | a bonus) | | |
| | | nation (approx. 60 min | | | | |
| Langua | age of a | ssessment: German an | id/or English | | | |
| Allocat | tion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| | ng cycl | ٩ | | | | |
| | ing cyce | | | | | |
| Poforr | d to in | LPOI (examination reg | subtions for tooching | dograa programmac) | | |
| Referre | | | guidlions for leaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | e appea | | Emuntalamu (Minar 201 | <u></u> | | |
| 1 | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | -5/ | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | Archaeology (2015) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | | 2015) | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | 2015) | | |
| 1 | | gree (2 majors) Egyptol | | - | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and | | ology (2015) | | |
| Bachel | lor's de | gree (2 majors) Latin Pł | nilology (2015) | | | |
| Bachel | lor's de | gree (2 majors) Greek F | Philology (2015) | | | |
| | | gramme with 2 majors Pre- haeology (2015) | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 58 / 193 |



Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024)

| Module | title | | | | Abbreviation | |
|--------------------------------------|----------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|--|
| Egyptological Basics 2 04-AW-GZÄG2-1 | | | | | 04-AW-GzÄG2-152-m01 | |
| Module coordinator Module offered by | | | | | | |
| | | Chair of Egyptology | | Chair of Egyptology | | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. com | | | |
| 5 | | rical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | <u> </u> | | | |
| | | tudents get an overview niliar with current resear | | | n literary history, but they will al- | |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | |
| The stu | dents l | have a base knowledge o | f Egyptian language a | and culture. | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | · if other than Germa | n) | |
| V (1) + V | V (1) | | | | | |
| Module | e taugh | t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | | |
| | | | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | |
| | | on on whether module ca | | a bonus) | | |
| | | nation (approx. 60 minut ssessment: German and, | | | | |
| Allocat | | | | | | |
| | | Jaces | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | inat init | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | au | | | | | |
| Teachi | | 9 | | | | |
| | ig cycl | 6 | | | | |
| Roforro | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching. | legree programmes) | | |
| | | LIOT (examination regu | | | | |
| Module | | ors in | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eg | vntology (Minor 201 | 5) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eg | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | Archaeology (2015) | | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | ncient World (2015) | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | 2015) | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Egyptolog | - | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and I | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | 2016) | | |
| | | es (Bachelor) Orientierung gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | - | 0000) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | .022) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | 2024) | | |
| | | | | | | |

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation |
|--------------------------------------|-----------|---|------------------------|-------------------------|------------------------------------|
| Writing | gs, Lan | guages and Literatures 1 | in the Greco-Roman | World | 04-AW-SSL1-152-m01 |
| Module coordinator Module offered by | | | | | l |
| Managi | ing Dire | ector of the Institute of Cl | assical Philology | Institute of Classica | al Philology |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | |
| Studen | its get a | an overview of epochs, fo | rms, genres and imp | ortant authors of Gre | eek and Roman literature. |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| | | elop an understanding of as their coherences. | characteristics conce | erning literary texts a | and individual epochs of the anti- |
| | | , number of weekly conta | ict hours, language — | - if other than Germa | n) |
| V (2) + | | , | | | |
| • • | • • | t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | |
| • | ige of a | pprox. 5 to 8 pages) ssessment: German and, places | /or English | | |
| Additio | | ormation | | | |
| Auditio | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | |
| | | | <u>.</u> | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | |
| | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | |
| Module | e appea | ars in | | | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | e- and Protohistoric A | Archaeology (2015) | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | Archaeology (Minor, | 2015) |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | - | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and I | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | 2022) | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | ncient World (2022) | | |

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|--|---|---|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|--|
| Writing | Writings, Languages and Literatures 2 in the Greco-Roman World 04-AW-SSL2-152-m01 | | | | | | |
| Module | Module coordinator Module offered by | | | | | | |
| holder | of the (| Chair of Classical Philolo | gy II | Institute of Classica | al Philology | | |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 seme | semester undergraduate | | | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | | |
| Methoo will be | | - | al Philology, bibliogra | phy, text-criticism, n | netric as well as their application | | |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| | | expected to possess the work independently. | basics of Classical Pł | nilology (emphasis o | n Latin studies) in order to carry | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | act hours, language – | - if other than Germa | ın) | | |
| V (2) Module | - taugh | t in: German and/or Eng | lish | | | | |
| | | _ | | an German, examina | tion offered — if not every seme- | | |
| | | ion on whether module of | | | alon onered — If not every seme- | | |
| | | nation (approx. 90 minut ssessment: German and | | | | | |
| Allocat | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | ars in | | | | | |
| Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) A gree (1 major, 1 minor) A gree (2 major, 1 minor) A gree (1 major, 1 minor) A gree (1 major, 1 minor) A gree (1 major, 1 minor) A | ncient World (2015) ncient World (Minor, 2 Protohistoric Archaec ncient World (Minor, 2 ncient World (Minor, 2 | 2015) ology (2015) 2016) | | | |

| Module title Abbreviation | | | | | | | |
|--|---|--|---|-----------------------|----------------------|--------------|--|
| Digital Humanities in Overview 04-DH-A1-152-m01 | | | | | | | |
| Module coordinator Module offered by | | | | | | | |
| holder of the Chair of Digital Humanities and German Lite- Chair of Digital Humanities and German Literature | | | | | Literature of | | |
| | rature of the Modern Period the Modern Period | | | | | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | | Only after succ. con | pl. of module(s) | | | |
| 5 | (not) successfully con | npleted | | | | | |
| Duratio | n Module level | | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 semes | ster undergraduate | | | | | | |
| Content | ts | | | | | | |
| | w of the discipline of c text encoding, the digi | | | | alisation and data | modelling as | |
| | d learning outcomes | | <u> </u> | | | | |
| | ts are familiar with the | core prir | nciples of digital hum | anities and have gair | ned an overview of t | he discipli- | |
| Courses | s (type, number of wee | ekly conta | act hours, language – | if other than German | n) | | |
| V (2) + 1 | • / | | | | | | |
| Module | taught in: German and | d/or Engl | ish | | | | |
| | l of assessment (type, formation on whether r | | | | ion offered — if not | every seme- | |
| | examination (approx. | | | | | | |
| Langua | ge of assessment: Ger | man and | /or English | | | | |
| Allocati | ion of places | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal information | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| | ıg cycle | | - | | | | |
| | <u> </u> | omostor | | | | | |
| | ng cycle: every winter s | | lations for to a lat | | | | |
| Keterre | d to in LPO I (examina | uion regu | liations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | appears in | | | | | | |
| | s degree (1 major) Meo | | | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 | | | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1) | | | | 2015) | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 or's degree (2 majors) | | | | | | |
| | - | | | 10gy (2015) | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Congral and Applied Linguistics (2016) | | | | | | | |
| Master' | S degree (1 maior) (-en | Master's degree (1 major) General and Applied Linguistics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Master' | s degree (1 major) Meo | dia Comn | nunication (2016) | | | | |
| Master' Bachelo | | dia Comn minor) Di | nunication (2016) igital Humanities (201 | | | | |
| Master' Bachelo Master' | s degree (1 major) Meo or's degree (1 major, 1 | dia Comn minor) Di dia Comn | nunication (2016) gital Humanities (201 nunication (2018) | | | | |
| Master' Bachelo Master' Bachelo | s degree (1 major) Meo or's degree (1 major, 1 s degree (1 major) Meo | dia Comn minor) Di dia Comn Classical | nunication (2016) gital Humanities (202 nunication (2018) Archaeology (2018) | .6) | | | |
| Master' Bachelo Master' Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | s degree (1 major) Meo or's degree (1 major, 1 s degree (1 major) Meo or's degree (2 majors) 9 or's degree (1 major, 1 or's degree (1 major, 1 | dia Comn minor) Di dia Comn Classical minor) Cl minor) Di | nunication (2016) igital Humanities (202 nunication (2018) Archaeology (2018) assical Archaeology (igital Humanities (202 | 16) (2018) 18) | | | |
| Master' Bachelo Master' Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | s degree (1 major) Meo or's degree (1 major, 1 s degree (1 major) Meo or's degree (2 majors) o or's degree (1 major, 1 | dia Comn minor) Di dia Comn Classical minor) Cl minor) Di | nunication (2016) igital Humanities (202 nunication (2018) Archaeology (2018) assical Archaeology (igital Humanities (202 | 16) (2018) 18) | | | |

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Auxiliary Sciences of History (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Media Entertainment (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Psychology of digital media (2022) Master's degree (1 major) General and Applied Linguistics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025)

| Module | Module title Abbreviation | | | | | | |
|------------------|--|---|-----------------------|-----------------------|--|--|--|
| Recent | Recent Research on European Ethnology/Folklife 04-EEVK-AFB-152-mo1 | | | | | | |
| Module | Module coordinator Module offered by | | | | | | |
| | holder of the Chair of European Ethnology/Cultural Analy- Chair of European Ethnology/Cultural Analy- | | | | | | |
| sis | orthe | Linair of European Ethnolo | ogy/Cultural Analy- | Chair of European E | ctimology/Cultural Analysis | | |
| ECTS | | | | | | | |
| 5 | (not) s | successfully completed | | | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | | |
| | | | | | nthropology will be critically students will be taken into ac- | | |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| | | ct on own subject and re cal and argumentative ca | | | wn research designs, strengthe- search projects. | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ict hours, language – | - if other than Germa | ın) | | |
| | _ | t in: German and/or Engl | | | | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | ition offered — if not every seme- | | |
| • | | approx. 30 minutes) with ssessment: German and | | 2 pages) | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | | | |
| | · · · · | | - | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | irs in | | | | | |
| Bachel Bachel | Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) | | | | | | |

| Module title Ab | | | Abbreviation | |
|---|---|------------------------|-----------------------|---|
| Profession Practical 04-EEVK-BPR-152-m01 | | | | |
| Module coord | inator | | Module offered by | |
| holder of the sis | Chair of European Ethnolo | ogy/Cultural Analy- | Chair of European E | thnology/Cultural Analysis |
| ECTS Meth | od of grading | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | |
| 5 nume | rical grade | | | |
| Duration | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 semester | undergraduate | | | |
| Contents | | | | |
| with cultural t | | of freelance/self-em | ployed folklorists) s | s, media institutions concerned tudents should acquire experi- |
| Intended lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| academic fiel | | arget orientation. Acq | | y in museums, autonomous or al competences and first autono- |
| Courses (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | · if other than Germa | n) |
| S (4) Module taugh | t in: S, Ü: German and/oı | English | | |
| | sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| b) portfolio (3 | on (approx. 25 minutes) w to 5 texts, e. g. catalogue ussessment: German and, | contribution, exhibi | | pages total) |
| Allocation of | places | | | |
| | | | | |
| Additional inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | |
| Workload | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | |
| Teaching cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | |
| Referred to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | |
| | , <u> </u> | | 0 1 0 / | |
| Module appea | ars in | | | |
| Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) | | | | |

| Module coord holder of the | to European Ethnology/Fo | alklife 4 | | | |
|--|--|---|-----------------------|--|--|
| holder of the | | Introduction to European Ethnology/Folklife 1 | | | |
| holder of the | Module coordinator Module offered by | | | | |
| | Chair of European Ethnolo | ogy/Cultural Analy- | | thnology/Cultural Analysis | |
| sis | sis | | | | |
| | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | |
| - , | erical grade | | | | |
| Duration | Module level | Other prerequisites | i | | |
| 1 semester | undergraduate | | | | |
| Contents | | | | | |
| | urrent research approach stions and subject-specifi | | | . Critical examination of current | |
| Intended lear | ning outcomes | | | | |
| are of Europe | | nthropology. Knowle | | e. Knowledge of main research fields of study in terms of Euro- | |
| Courses (type | e, number of weekly conta | ct hours, language – | - if other than Germa | in) | |
| V (2) + T (2) + Module taugh | Ü (1) 1t in: V, T, Ü: German and, | /or English | | | |
| | sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | |
| | nation (approx. 60 minut assessment: German and | | | | |
| Allocation of | places | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additional in | formation | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Workload | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teaching cyc | le | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referred to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | |
| Module appe | ars in | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) | | | | | |

| Modul | e title | | | | Abbreviation |
|--------------|----------|---|--|---------------------|--|
| Introdu | uction t | o European Ethnology/ | Folklife 2 | | 04-EEVK-Einf-2-152-m01 |
| Modul | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | <u> </u> |
| | ofthe | Chair of European Ethno | ology/Cultural Analy- | Chair of European E | Ethnology/Cultural Analysis |
| sis | | | | | |
| ECTS | | od of grading rical grade | Only after succ. cor | npl. of module(s) | |
| 5 Duratio | 1 | Module level | Other prerequisites | • | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | • | |
| Conter | | | | | |
| | - | o and overview of sourc | es, source criticism ar | nd analysis methods | relevant for cultural studies. |
| | | ning outcomes | | , | |
| Ability | to clas | | | | ources appropriately and scientifi- ources. |
| | | , number of weekly con | | | |
| S (2) | | | | | |
| Modul | e taugh | t in: German and/or Eng | glish | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, ion on whether module | | | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| • | | (approx. 30 minutes) wi ssessment: German an | | 2 pages) | |
| | tion of | | <u>, </u> | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | bad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination reg | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | |
| | | | | | |
| Modul | e appea | ars in | | | |
| Bachel | lor's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) F | Pre- and Protohistoric | Archaeology (2015) | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) E | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and | | ology (2015) | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Europea | | | |
| Master | r's degr | ee (2 majors) Ethnomus | sicology (2016) | | |

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation |
|---------------------|----------------|--|-------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Introdu | uction t | o European Ethnology/Fo | olklife 3 | | 04-EEVK-Einf-3-152-m01 |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | <u> </u> |
| | | Chair of European Ethnolo | ogy/Cultural Analy- | | |
| sis | | | | • | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. cor | npl. of module(s) | |
| 5 | | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | | Module level | Other prerequisites | ; | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | | |
| Conten | | | | | |
| | | | s, their field of appli | cation and research | perspectives of cultural studies. |
| Intend | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| Ability critical | | cultural theories indepen | dently. Ability to refl | ect the scope and re | lationalism of cultural theories |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ict hours, language – | – if other than Germa | ın) |
| S (2) Module | e taugh | t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | |
| | | · · · · · | | an German, examina | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| | | ion on whether module ca | | | |
| • | | (approx. 30 minutes) with Issessment: German and, | | 2 pages) | |
| Allocat | ion of | places | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cvcl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching- | degree programmes) | |
| | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | ars in | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | e- and Protohistoric | Archaeology (2015) | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) M | | - | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu | , . | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and I | | ology (2015) | |
| | | gree (2 majors) European | | | |
| | - | ee (2 majors) Ethnomusio | •, · | | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) M | useology and materia | al culture (2017) | |

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation |
|-------------------|-----------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------|---|
| Everyd | ay Cult | ure and Habitats in Euro | pe 1 | | 04-EEVK-EKG-1-152-m01 |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | |
| holder sis | of the (| Chair of European Ethnol | ogy/Cultural Analy- | Chair of European E | Ethnology/Cultural Analysis |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. cor | npl. of module(s) | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | ; | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | |
| science | e texts | | scussed, the content | | eminar, topic-relevant cultural edia, reviewed and the goals of |
| Intend | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| | | | | | ledge will be advanced and enlar- bhy will be applied practically. |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | act hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) |
| S (2) + Module | | t in: S, E: German and/or | English | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, la on on whether module c | | | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| | | approx. 30 minutes) with ssessment: German and | | 2 pages) | |
| Allocat | ion of j | olaces | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | - | | |
| Worklo | ad | | - | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cvcl | e | | | |
| | <u> </u> | - | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching. | degree programmes) | |
| | | | | | |
| Module | | urs in | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | e- and Protohistoric | Archaeology (2015) | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Europear | | | |

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation |
|----------|----------------|---|---------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Everyda | ay Cult | ure and Habitats in Europ | De 2 | | 04-EEVK-EKG-2-152-m01 |
| Module | coord | inator | | Module offered by | |
| | | Chair of European Ethnol | and Cultural Analy | | |
| sis | orthet | chair of European Ethnon | Jgy/Cultural Analy- | | cultural Allalysis |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | |
| | | | | | and sociocultural processes in |
| | | · – – | tural transfer and ph | enomena of cultural | contacts and cultural conflicts. |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| | | tigate European everyday apping phenomena of cu | | | o classify sociocultural proces- |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) |
| S (2) | | | | | |
| Module | e taugh | t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | |
| ster, in | formati | essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca approx. 30 minutes) with | an be chosen to earn | a bonus) | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| | | ssessment: German and, | | 2 pages) and term p | aber (approvi 12 pages) |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | |
| | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | urs in | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | e- and Protohistoric A | Archaeology (2015) | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu | | •, • | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (2 majors) Pre- and I | Protohistoric Archaec | ology (2015) | |
| | | gree (2 majors) European | | | |
| | - | ee (1 major) Russian Lang | | | |
| Mactor | 's degr | ee (1 major) Russian Lang | ruago and Culturo (a | (- 1 | |

| Resear | e title | | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|--|--|--|---|--|---|
| | rch and | Imparting Knowledge of | Material Everyday C | ulture | 04-EEVK-EVA-152-m | 101 |
| Modul | e coord | linator | | Module offered by | <u> </u> | |
| | | Chair of European Ethnol | ogy/Cultural Analy- | | | nalvsis |
| sis | 0 | | | | | |
| ECTS | Meth | od of grading | Only after succ. cor | npl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | |
| Durati | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | 5 | | |
| 1 seme | ester | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conter | nts | | | | | |
| for pre throug nology and pr a conc | senting h exhib , typolo esent a ept and | e and development of Eu g in a museum will be dea pitions. Furthermore, stuc ogy, technology, context ge Mediation of knowle techniques for presention nology, context of use, co | alt with in depth. The lents will be provided of use, coherences of edge about emergen ng in a museum Ba | y will also be suppor d with basic knowled f the interaction betw ce and development sic knowledge of ma | ted by examples and ge of material culture veen people and obje of European museun terial culture, e.g. ter | l realised e, e.g. termi- ects in past ns Creating rminology, |
| sent ag | | | | | | |
| | | ning outcomes undamental problems, po | | | | |
| flect or | n histor | is knowledge of their struic origins, their history of | f ideas and their cohe | | | |
| ums. K Ability acquir teristic | (nowlec to crea e mater cs, term | lge and comprehension of te an exhibition concept rials. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to find | of relevant research o autonomously. Mast nd classify material o | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re owledge of their struc | pean muse- g exhibitions esearch and ture, charac |
| ums. K Ability acquir teristic cohere | (nowled to crea e mater cs, term ences. | lge and comprehension of te an exhibition concept ials. Ability to analyse ar | of relevant research o autonomously. Mast nd classify material o d them. Ability to refl | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re wledge of their struc s, their history of ide | pean muse- g exhibitions esearch and ture, charac |
| ums. K Ability acquire teristic cohere Course S (2) | (nowled to crea e mater es, term ences. es (type | lge and comprehension of te an exhibition concept ials. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to fine | of relevant research c autonomously. Mast nd classify material o d them. Ability to refl act hours, language – | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re wledge of their struc s, their history of ide | pean muse- g exhibitions esearch and ture, charac |
| ums. K Ability acquir teristic cohere Course S (2) Modul Metho | for the creater of th | lge and comprehension of te an exhibition concept rials. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to find , number of weekly conta | of relevant research o autonomously. Mast nd classify material o d them. Ability to refle act hours, language – lish anguage — if other th | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin – if other than Germa an German, examina | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re owledge of their struc s, their history of ide an) | ppean muse- g exhibitions esearch and ture, charac as and their |
| ums. K Ability acquin teristic cohere Course S (2) Modul Metho ster, in presen | Anowlec to crea e mater cs, term ences. es (type e taugh d of as: format | Ige and comprehension of te an exhibition concept rals. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to find r, number of weekly conta at in: German and/or Engl sessment (type, scope, la | of relevant research of autonomously. Mast nd classify material o d them. Ability to refle act hours, language – lish anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn h position paper (1 to | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin – if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus) | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re owledge of their struc s, their history of ide an) | every seme- |
| ums. K Ability acquin teristic cohere Course S (2) Modul Metho ster, in presen Langua | Anowlec to crea e mater cs, term ences. es (type e taugh d of as: format | Ige and comprehension of te an exhibition concept rials. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to find an umber of weekly conta ti in: German and/or Engl sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module co (approx. 30 minutes) with sessessment: German and | of relevant research of autonomously. Mast nd classify material o d them. Ability to refle act hours, language – lish anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn h position paper (1 to | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin – if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus) | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re owledge of their struc s, their history of ide an) | every seme- |
| ums. K Ability acquin teristic cohere Course S (2) Modul Metho ster, in presen Langua | cnowled to crea e mater cs, term ences. es (type e taugh d of as format itation age of a | Ige and comprehension of te an exhibition concept rials. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to find an umber of weekly conta ti in: German and/or Engl sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module co (approx. 30 minutes) with sessessment: German and | of relevant research of autonomously. Mast nd classify material o d them. Ability to refle act hours, language – lish anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn h position paper (1 to | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin – if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus) | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re owledge of their struc s, their history of ide an) | every seme- |
| ums. K Ability acquin teristic cohere S (2) Modul Metho ster, in presen Langua Allocat | Anowled to crea e mater cs, term ences. es (type e taugh d of as format natation age of a tion of | Ige and comprehension of te an exhibition concept rials. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to find an umber of weekly conta ti in: German and/or Engl sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module co (approx. 30 minutes) with sessessment: German and | of relevant research of autonomously. Mast nd classify material o d them. Ability to refle act hours, language – lish anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn h position paper (1 to | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin – if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus) | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re owledge of their struc s, their history of ide an) | every seme- |
| ums. K Ability acquin teristic cohere Course S (2) Modul Metho ster, in presen Langua Allocat | Anowled to crea e mater cs, term ences. es (type e taugh d of as format natation age of a tion of | Ige and comprehension of te an exhibition concept rials. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to find an umber of weekly conta ti in: German and/or Engl sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module of (approx. 30 minutes) with assessment: German and places | of relevant research of autonomously. Mast nd classify material o d them. Ability to refle act hours, language – lish anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn h position paper (1 to | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin – if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus) | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re owledge of their struc s, their history of ide an) | every seme- |
| ums. K Ability acquire teristic cohere Course S (2) Modul Metho ster, in presen Langua Alloca Additie | Anowled to crea e mater es, term ences. es (type e taugh d of as format nage of a tion of onal inf | Ige and comprehension of te an exhibition concept rials. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to find an umber of weekly conta ti in: German and/or Engl sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module of (approx. 30 minutes) with assessment: German and places | of relevant research of autonomously. Mast nd classify material o d them. Ability to refle act hours, language – lish anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn h position paper (1 to | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin – if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus) | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re owledge of their struc s, their history of ide an) | every seme- |
| ums. K Ability acquin teristic cohere S (2) Modul Metho ster, in presen Langua Allocat Additic | Anowled to crea e mater es, term ences. es (type e taugh d of as format nage of a tion of onal inf | Ige and comprehension of te an exhibition concept rials. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to find an umber of weekly conta ti in: German and/or Engl sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module of (approx. 30 minutes) with assessment: German and places | of relevant research of autonomously. Mast nd classify material o d them. Ability to refle act hours, language – lish anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn h position paper (1 to | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin – if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus) | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re owledge of their struc s, their history of ide an) | every seme- |
| ums. K Ability acquire teristic cohere Course S (2) Modul Metho ster, in presen Langua Alloca Additio Workle 150 h | Anowled to crea e mater es, term ences. es (type e taugh d of ass format nage of a tion of onal inf | Ige and comprehension of te an exhibition concept rials. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to find a number of weekly conta at in: German and/or Eng sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c (approx. 30 minutes) with issessment: German and places | of relevant research of autonomously. Mast nd classify material o d them. Ability to refle act hours, language – lish anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn h position paper (1 to | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin – if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus) | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re owledge of their struc s, their history of ide an) | every seme- |
| ums. K Ability acquin teristic cohere S (2) Modul Metho ster, in presen Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachi | Anowled to crea e mater es, term ences. es (type e taugh d of as format nage of a tion of onal inf | Ige and comprehension of te an exhibition concept rials. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to find a number of weekly conta at in: German and/or Eng sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c (approx. 30 minutes) with issessment: German and places | of relevant research of autonomously. Mast nd classify material o d them. Ability to refle act hours, language – lish anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn h position paper (1 to | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin – if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus) | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re owledge of their struc s, their history of ide an) | every seme- |
| ums. K Ability acquire teristic cohere S (2) Modul Metho ster, in presen Langua Allocat Additio Uvorklo 150 h | Anowled to crea e mater es, term ences. es (type e taugh d of ass format nage of a tion of onal inf | Ige and comprehension of te an exhibition concept rials. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to find a number of weekly conta at in: German and/or Eng sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c (approx. 30 minutes) with issessment: German and places | of relevant research of autonomously. Mast ad classify material o d them. Ability to refu- act hours, language – lish anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn h position paper (1 to /or English | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin – if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus) • 2 pages) and term p | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re owledge of their struct s, their history of ide an) ation offered — if not oaper (approx. 12 pag | every seme- |
| ums. K Ability acquire teristic cohere S (2) Modul Metho ster, in presen Langua Allocat Additio Uvorklo 150 h | Anowled to crea e mater es, term ences. es (type e taugh d of ass format nage of a tion of onal inf | Ige and comprehension of te an exhibition concept rials. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to find a number of weekly conta at in: German and/or Eng sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c (approx. 30 minutes) with issessment: German and places | of relevant research of autonomously. Mast ad classify material o d them. Ability to refu- act hours, language – lish anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn h position paper (1 to /or English | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin – if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus) • 2 pages) and term p | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re owledge of their struct s, their history of ide an) ation offered — if not oaper (approx. 12 pag | every seme- |
| ums. K Ability acquire teristic cohere S (2) Modul Metho ster, in presen Langua Allocat Additio Uvorklo 150 h | Anowled to crea e mater es, term ences. es (type e taugh d of ass format nage of a tion of onal inf | Ige and comprehension of te an exhibition concept rials. Ability to analyse ar inology and where to find a number of weekly conta at in: German and/or Eng sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c (approx. 30 minutes) with issessment: German and places | of relevant research of autonomously. Mast ad classify material o d them. Ability to refu- act hours, language – lish anguage — if other th an be chosen to earn h position paper (1 to /or English | ums. Advanced histo questions as well as o ering of techniques a bjects as well as kno ect on historic origin – if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus) • 2 pages) and term p | ry knowledge of Euro questions concerning and approaches to re owledge of their struct s, their history of ide an) ation offered — if not oaper (approx. 12 pag | every seme- |

Module appears in

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017)

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|--|--|---|---|--------------------------|--|--|--|
| Research Field Culture 04-EEVK-FFK-152-m01 | | | | | | | |
| Module coordinator M | | | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder o sis | of the (| Chair of European Ethnolo | ogy/Cultural Analy- | Chair of European E | thnology/Cultural Analysis | | |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | | |
| Duratio | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 semes | ster | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | | |
| as by s dition s | oace ar ituatio | nd time. Overview of rese | arch approaches and modalities as well a | theoretical position | tradition and modernism as well is of historico-cultural work. Tra- ctors of cultural change. Impar- | | |
| Intende | ed learn | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| positio | ns and culture | research areas of histori | co-cultural work. Abi | lity to classify histori | tural knowledge. Insights into c cultural artefacts, representa- lly reflect the usage of cultural | | |
| Courses | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | | |
| S (2) Module | taugh | t in: German and/or Engli | ish | | | | |
| | | e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | | |
| | | approx. 30 minutes) with ssessment: German and/ | | 2 pages) and term p | aper (approx. 12 pages) | | |
| Allocati | ion of p | olaces | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal info | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| Teachir | ng cycl | e | | | | | |
| | - | | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Module | appea | irs in | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pro | e- and Protohistoric / | Archaeology (2015) | | | |
| Bachelo | or's deg | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu | ropean Ethnology (N | linor, 2015) | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and F | | ology (2015) | | | |
| Bachelo | Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) | | | | | | |

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|-------------------------|--|---|------------------------|---------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|--|
| History and present age | | | | | 04-EEVK-GUG-152-m01 | | |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder sis | ofthe | Chair of European Ethnolo | ogy/Cultural Analy- | Chair of European E | thnology/Cultural Analysis | | |
| ECTS | Meth | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | Its | | | | | | |
| | | insight into the analysis r lingering phenomenons | | | velopments. Critical examination | | |
| Intend | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| | to refle regulat | <i>i</i> 1 | and sociocultural p | rocesses of change a | nd everyday cultural life in trans- | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | | |
| S (2) Module | e taugh | t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | | |
| | | approx. 30 minutes) with ssessment: German and, | | 2 pages) and term p | aper (approx. 12 pages) | | |
| Allocat | ion of _l | olaces | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| | ng cycl | e | | | | | |
| | - / | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | ars in | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | e- and Protohistoric / | Archaeology (2015) | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu | | •, · • | | | |
| | Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | | | | | | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (2 majors) European | Ethnology (2015) | | | | |

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|---|---|---|--|---|--|---|
| - | Everyday and Popular Cultures 04-EEVK-IUL-152-m01 | | | | | 01 |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder sis | of the (| Chair of European Ethno | logy/Cultural Analy- | Chair of European E | thnology/Cultural A | nalysis |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | |
| ryday li identiti subject riality, g Prepara | fe. Sym es or a areas gender ation, a | lifestyles characterise p abols, norms and strateg scribe identities in a cor and material groups of e , sex and minorities are nalysis and interpretation on, e.g. regionality, nati | gies for action become nmunicative regard. T everyday and popular an integral part of this on of certain subject a | e important, since the he preparation, anal culture based on, e.ş s course. reas and material gro | ey influence group a ysis and interpretati g. regionality, nation oups of everyday an | nd gender on of certain ality, territo- |
| | | / | | | | |
| The stu ons of g ces as w the pro K D a C D | Intended learning outcomes The students acquire knowledge of practical application in regard to personal managements and the organisations of groups. Furthermore, students will develop sensitivity and the ability to discuss stereotypes and prejudices as well as their creation and exploitation. The module aims to develop an application-oriented awareness of the problems in terms of group and gender identities as well as so-called subcultures. Knowledge of practical application in regard to personal managements and the organisation of groups. Development of sensitivity and the ability to discuss stereotypes and prejudices as well as their creation and exploitation. Development of an application-oriented awareness of the problems in terms of group and gender identities and so-called subcultures. | | | | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly cont | act hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | |
| S (2) Module | e taugh | t in: German and/or Eng | lish | | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, la on on whether module o | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- |
| | | approx. 30 minutes) wit ssessment: German and | | 2 pages) and term p | aper (approx. 12 pag | ges) |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | _ | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | _ | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| | ng cycl | <u>م</u> | | | | |
| reaction | Teaching cycle | | | | | |
| Deferre | Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) | | | | | |
| Relefte | | LEVI (examination regi | | regree brogrammes) | | |
| •• •• | | | | | | |
| Module | | | na and Durtell's state | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) E | | •, • | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 mmor) E gree (2 majors) Pre- and | | - | | |
| | | gramme with 2 majors Pre- | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg | z, data record Ba- | page 76 / 193 |
| | | haeology (2015) | | r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arcl | | P~3~/ ~/ 17) |



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015)

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | |
|------------------------------------|---|--|---|--|--|--|
| Media and Communication Cultures 1 | | | | | 04-EEVK-MUK-1-152-m01 | |
| Module coordinator | | | | Module offered by | | |
| | | Chair of European Ethnolo | ogy/Cultural Analy- | | thnology/Cultural Analysis | |
| sis | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | | rical grade | | | | |
| Duration 1 seme | | Module level undergraduate | Other prerequisites | | | |
| Conter | | | <u> </u> | | | |
| ropear compre in Euro | n Ethnol ehensio pean E | logy / Cultural Anthropolo on of relevant research qu | ogy. Overview of classifications in classifications | sification and discip tion and history of lit | d narratological research in Eu- lines as well as knowledge and rerary and narratological research ures of corresponding texts. | |
| Studer Cultura | nts acqu al Anthr | uire methodological skills | e literary and narrate | ological texts and iss | research in European Ethnology/ ues. Ability to reflect factors of earch methods. | |
| Course | es (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | |
| S (2) + Modul | • • | t in: S, Ü: German and/oı | English | | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | |
| | | (approx. 30 minutes) with Issessment: German and, | | 2 pages) | | |
| | tion of | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | bad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referre | Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Modul | e appea | ars in | | | | |
| Bachel Bachel | Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) | | | | | |

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|-----------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------|--|--|
| Project | t Empiri | ical Research | | | 04-EEVK-PEF-152-m01 | |
| Modul | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder sis | of the (| Chair of European Ethnolo | ogy/Cultural Analy- | Chair of European E | thnology/Cultural Analysis | |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | ester | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conter | its | | | | | |
| | | o organisation and execu ent of folkloric field study, | | | ch designs, overview of the histo- ative empiric research. | |
| Intend | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | |
| | | | | | rch designs. Ability to reflect on cope of smaller research tasks. | |
| Course | es (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | |
| Metho | d of ass | t in: German and/or Engli sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca | nguage — if other th | | tion offered — if not every seme- | |
| talk (aj | pprox. 3 | 30 minutes) with position ssessment: German and | paper (1 to 2 pages) | · | | |
| | tion of p | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Module appears in | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Master's degree (2 majors) Ethnomusicology (2016) | | | | | | |

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|--|--|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|--|
| Internship in the cultural sector or museum sector | | | | | 04-EEVK-PKM-152-m01 | |
| Module coordinator | | | | Module offered by | <u> </u> | |
| holder sis | ofthe | Chair of European Ethnol | ogy/Cultural Analy- | Chair of European E | Ethnology/Cultural Analysis | |
| ECTS | Meth | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | (not) | successfully completed | | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | i | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | |
| Acquis | ition of | experiences in a (non-) ι | university, academic | cultural institution. | | |
| Intend | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | |
| | | n and orientation in the jo Strengthening of capaci | | | nents and problems of future | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ict hours, language – | - if other than Germa | ın) | |
| Metho | d of as | t in: German and/or Engl sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c | inguage — if other th | | tion offered — if not every seme- | |
| Langua | ige of a | pprox. 5 pages) ssessment: German and | /or English | | | |
| Allocat | ion of | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| Duratio | on of pr | actical course: 4 weeks. | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPO I (examination regu | lations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | ars in | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | e- and Protohistoric / | Archaeology (2015) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu | | | | |
| | Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | | | | | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (2 majors) Europear | ı Ethnology (2015) | | | |

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|---|--|-------------------------|-------------------------|--|--|--|
| Theory | Theory and method of Ancient History 04-GeBA-HWThMKA-152-mo1 | | | | | |
| Module coordinator | | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder | of the Chair of Classical Archae | ology | Chair of Classical A | rchaeology | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. con | | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | 1 | | | |
| Duratio | on Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 seme | | | | | | |
| Conter | | J | | | | |
| | odule provides students with alt ethodological issues, discussion | | | Ancient History as well as insights of history. | | |
| Intend | ed learning outcomes | | | | | |
| tical is | ing to the individual focus withi sues reflectively. In addition, the lures during scientific work and | ey achieve knowledge | e of different theory f | e to develop overarching and cri- formations and methodological | | |
| Course | es (type, number of weekly conta | act hours, language — | - if other than Germa | n) | | |
| S/Ü (2) Module |) e taught in: German and/or Engl | ish | | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module c | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | | |
| ges) | tation (approx. 25 minutes) with | | rox. 2 pages) and wr | itten elaboration (approx. 10 pa- | | |
| | tion of places | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additic | onal information | | | | | |
| Additio | | | | | | |
| | · . | - | | | | |
| Worklo | pad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycle | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycle: each semester | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in LPO I (examination regu | llations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | | | |
| | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | <u> </u> | | | |
| Modul | e appears in | | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl | assical Archaeology (| (2015) | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | | | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) Classical | | (2015) | | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) Pre- and | | ology (2015) | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) | | | | | | |
| | Master's degree (1 major) Museum and Ancient Cultures (2016) | | | | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) Classical | | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl | | (2018) | | | |
| | 's degree (1 major) Museum and | | | | | |
| Master | 's degree (1 major) Museum and | d Ancient Cultures (20 | 023) | | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) Greek Ph | | | | | |
| Bachel | Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) | | | | | |

| Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre- | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Ba- | page 81 / 193 |
|---|---|---------------|
| and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015 | |

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|---|--|--|---|---|---|---|
| Introd | Introduction to Ancient History 04-GeLA-AM-AGKA-152-mo1 | | | | | |
| Modul | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| | | Chair of Classical Archa | eology | Chair of Classical A | rchaeology | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. cor | | | |
| 5 | | rical grade | | , | | |
| Durati | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | ; | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conte | nts | | | | | |
| | | quips students with fu Ind discusses selected | | | | |
| Intend | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | |
| or mor ideas, and to count. | e theme or men identify They ar | an overview of major of es or periods, taking a talities). They are able y interdependencies. S re able to select and en sources and academic | range of aspects into a to consider this/these tudents are able to tak pploy appropriate tools | ccount (e.g. politics theme(s) or period(s e aspects of the hist and methods. Stud | , the economy, socie) in a general histori ory of Europe and be ents are able to critic | ety, culture, cal context eyond into ac- cally analyse |
| | | , number of weekly cor | | - | | |
| S (2) | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | |
| | | t in: German and/or En | | <u> </u> | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, ion on whether module | | | ition offered — if not | every seme- |
| ges) | | (approx. 25 minutes) w ssessment: German ar | | rox. 2 pages) and wr | itten elaboration (ap | prox. 10 pa- |
| | tion of p | | <u>,</u> 0 | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additi | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Workle | oad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| | ing cycl | e | | | | |
| | | - | | | | |
| Referr | ed to in | LPOI (examination re | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| | Nr. 2 a) | | | | | |
| _ | | ars in | | | | |
| Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2015) | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Greek Philology (Minor, 2015) | | | | | | |
| | Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2015) | | | | | |
| 1 | Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) | | | | | | |
| | | mination for the teachi | , | | - | |
| | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | |
| | | ogramme with 2 majors Pre- haeology (2015) | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 82 / 193 |

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Greek Philology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024)

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation |
|---|-------------------------------|---|---|---|---|
| Analysis of Geomaterials | | | | | 04-Geo-AG-152-m01 |
| Module coordinator | | | | Module offered by | |
| | | Professorship of Geodyna | mics and Goomato | Institute of Geogram | aby and Goology |
| rials Re | | , , | | | ony and Geology |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | |
| nerals a metry. | and roo As far a | cks, e.g. x-ray diffractome | try, x-ray fluorescenc rials/demonstration | e spectrometry, mic | and isotopic composition of mi- roprobe-analytic, mass spectro- next to the explanation of theore |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| | | achieve basics of commo of minerals and rocks. | n analytical methods | in order to determir | ne the chemical and isotopic |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language – | - if other than Germa | in) |
| Ü (2) Module | e taugh | t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| | | mination (approx. 45 min | | | |
| b) oral c) prese Langua | examir entatio Ige of a | nation of one candidate e n (approx. 30 minutes) ssessment: German and, ffered: Once a year, winte | ach (approx. 30 minu /or English | utes) or | |
| Allocat | | · · · · · · | | | |
| ted acc program | ording | to the number of subject eing taken into account. A | semesters with the i Among applicants wit | ndividual student's th the same number | able places, places will be alloca- progression through their degree of subject semesters, places will lot as they become available. |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | |
| | | | | | |
| Module appears in | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) | | | | | |

| Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre- | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Ba- | page 84 / 193 |
|---|---|---------------|
| and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015 | |

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | | | |
|---|--|--|---|--|--|--|--|
| | Introduction to Geographical Remote Sensing 04-Geo-FERNE-152-mo1 | | | | | | |
| Modul | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder | of the I | Professorship of Remote | Sensing | Institute of Geograp | ohy and Geology | | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | | |
| Durati | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | i | | | |
| 1 seme | ester | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conte | nts | | | | | | |
| sensin - surfa ant ter and ac | g / phys ces, obj nperatu ctive sys | sical principles (energy a jects under investigation ire, emissivity / detectors | nd radiation, interact soils, vegetation, wa characterisation of and LiDAR) / radar re | tions radiation - atmo ater) / thermal remot remote sensing data | retical basics, history of remote osphere, interactions radiation ce sensing: radiation laws, radi- a, platforms and sensors (passive ar interferometry / basics for re- | | |
| Intend | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| sphere | e to the | | on and back to the se | | radiation path through the atmo- e essential characteristics of re- | | |
| Course | es (type | , number of weekly conta | ict hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | | |
| V (2) + Modul | | t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | | |
| Langu | | nation (approx. 45 minute ssessment: German and, bonus | | | | | |
| Alloca | tion of p | olaces | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additi | onal inf | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Workle | oad | | - | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| | ng cycl | e | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Referr | ed to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching. | legree programmes) | | | |
| § 66 I | | | | | | | |
| Module appears in | | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) | | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2015) | | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) | | | | | | | |
| | Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) | | | | | | |
| | Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | | - | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | | | | | | |

| Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre- | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Ba- | page 85 / 193 |
|---|---|---------------|
| and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015 | |

| Julius-Maximilians- UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG | Bacheor's de | Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology gree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits |
|--|--|--|
| | on for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geograp | hy (2015) |

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Module studies (Bachelor) Geography (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023)

| Module title | | | Abbreviation | | | |
|--|---|--|---|---|---|---|
| Geogra | phical | Information Systems (GI | S) | | 04-Geo-GIS-152-mo | 1 |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder | of the F | Professorship of Physical | Geography | Institute of Geograp | hy and Geology | |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | · · · | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | |
| GIS Arc topical (ArcGIS ArcGIS data (d geodat graphic sentati | GIS; da data m (); plair (ArcMa igitisat a base) cal inter on of g | o GIS; application examp ata models to GIS: factual odelling; data administra opinciple, meta data, da p, ArcToolbox, ArcInfo W ion, measurement; admi b; geographical analysis orpolation, terrain analysis eodata (signatures, diagr | l and geometrical dat ation with ArcGIS (Arc ata format, attribute d orkstation); data acq nistration of geometr of geodata (linkage, in s from digital elevation | a (vector and grid da Catalog); conceptio ata; relational data uisition and prepara ical and factual data ntersection, topical a on data); interpretati | ita); geometrical, top n and structure of a (nodel; software com tion of geometrical a (introduction to stru and geographical que | oological and GIS project ponents of and factual acture of a eries, geo- |
| Intend | ed leari | ning outcomes | | | | |
| phical | data. Tl | eve knowledge of the typ hey acquire skills in deali hterpretation of spatial ar | ing with GIS and in th | e organisation of GIS | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | · if other than Germa | n) | |
| S (2) | | t in: German and/or Engl | | | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- |
| | | rox. 20 pages, including ssessment: German and, | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal info | ormation | · | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | | |
| | | | - | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | ars in | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Geography | r (2015) | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | Archaeology (2015) | | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge | eography (Focus Phys | ical Geography) (20: | 15) | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge | | | 5) | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and F | | logy (2015) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Computer S | | ability (2021) | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Geography | | atad (0. An | data wasand Da | |
| | • • | gramme with 2 majors Pre- haeology (2015) | | ated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg und Frühgeschichtliche Arcl | | page 87 / 193 |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023)

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | | | |
|---|---|--|--|--|---|--|--|
| Rock Id | lentific | ation under the Microsco | ре | | 04-Geo-GM-152-m01 | | |
| Module | Module coordinator | | | Module offered by | | | |
| | | Professorship of Geodyna | mics and Geomate- | Institute of Geograp | ohy and Geology | | |
| rials Re | | | | | , ,, | | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. com | npl. of module(s) | | | |
| 5 numerical grade | | | | | | | |
| | Duration Module level Other prerequisites | | | | | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Contents Guidance on microscopy of minerals and thin slices of rocks under the polarisation microscope. In order to use a transmitted light microscope, students learn the ropes of crystal-optical principles. On this basis, the most im- portant rock forming groups of minerals will be elucidated by their typical optical features in the thin section. | | | | | | | |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| nerals | under t | | pe. This module prov | | nost important rock-forming mi- rucial basics of advanced stu- | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | - if other than Germa | ın) | | |
| Ü (2) | | t in: German and/or Engl | | | | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | | |
| b) oral c) prese Langua | examir entatio Ige of a | mination (approx. 45 min ation of one candidate e n (approx. 30 minutes) ssessment: German and, ffered: Once a year, sum | ach (approx. 30 minu /or English | ites) or | | | |
| Allocat | | | | | | | |
| max. 20 ted acc program | o place ording nme be | s. Should the number of to the number of subject eing taken into account. A | semesters with the i Among applicants wit | ndividual student's h the same number | able places, places will be alloca- progression through their degree of subject semesters, places will lot as they become available. | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | е | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) | | | | |
| | | | tations for teaching e | <u> </u> | | | |
| | | | | <u> </u> | | | |
| Module | e appea | urs in | | <u> </u> | | | |

| Module title Abbreviation | | | | | Abbreviation |
|---|--|---|---|---|--|
| Geoch | emistry | and Geohydrology | | | 04-Geo-GW-152-m01 |
| Modul | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | <u> </u> |
| holder | holder of the Professorship of Geodynamics and Geomate | | | Institute of Geogra | ohy and Geology |
| rials Research | | | | | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. con | mpl. of module(s) | |
| 5 Durati | | rical grade Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | | |
| Conte | | | | | |
| chemi the res droged | cal proc spective plogical | esses that lead to change transport mechanisms. aspects like water cycle, | es in rocks and rearra The main focus will b | angement of elemen e on aquatic proces | f the Earth's upper crust and geo- ts or element groups as well as ses and thus, also on general hy- the water contamination. |
| | _ | ning outcomes | | | |
| | | are acquainted with the b per crust and which are t | | | rocesses that particularly occur in environmental sciences. |
| | | , number of weekly conta | | | |
| V (2) | | , , , , , , | | | , |
| Modul | e taugh | t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| b) oral c) pres d) tern Langua | l examir sentatio n paper age of a | mination (approx. 45 min nation of one candidate e n (approx. 30 minutes) or (approx. 20 pages) ssessment: German and, ffered: Once a year, sumi | ach (approx. 30 minu r /or English | ites) or | |
| Alloca | tion of _l | olaces | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additi | onal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Workle | oad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ing cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referr | ed to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | |
| | | | | | |
| | e appea | | | | |
| Bache | lor's de | gree (1 major) Geography gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (2 majors) Pre- and F | e- and Protohistoric A | •, • • | |

| Module | title | | | Abbreviation | |
|---|--|--|---|---|---------------|
| Genera | l Human Geography: Introduc | tion to Social and Pop | ulation Geography | 04-Geo-HG1B-152-r | n01 |
| Module | coordinator | | Module offered by | | |
| | of the Professorship of Social | Geography | Institute of Geography and Geology | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. con | , <u> </u> | ony and ecology | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | Ţ | | |
| Duratio | n Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | ster undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | |
| Introduction to basic concepts as well as fundamental contents and methods of social and "Population Geogra- phy". In particular, topics of geographical "Population Geography" and structure, population movement, geogra- phical society research, Vienna-Munich School of Social Geography, social spatial analysis as well as percepti- on, behaviour and action-theoretical approaches will be covered. | | | | | |
| Intende | ed learning outcomes | | | | |
| central sibilitie | ts acquire a basic understand population and socio-geograp is and their implementation of s (type, number of weekly con | phical terms, scientific n issues of the Applied | approaches and the Population and Soc | ories as well as of a ial Geography. | |
| V (3) Module | e taught in: German and/or En | glish | | | |
| written Langua | formation on whether module examination (approx. 45 minu ge of assessment: German an ion of places | ites) | a bonus) | | |
| Allocat | ion of places | | | | |
| • | nal information | | | | |
| Additio | nat information | | | | |
| Worklo | | | | | |
| | du | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| | ıg cycle | | | | |
| | ng cycle: every year, winter ser | | | | |
| | d to in LPO I (examination reg | gulations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | | |
| § 47 N § 66 N | lr. 1 | | | | |
| | e appears in | | | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Magiste Bachelo Bachelo | or's degree (1 major) Biology (or's degree (1 major) Chemistr or's degree (1 major) Psycholo or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Special er Theologiae Catholic Theolog or's degree (2 majors) English or's degree (2 majors) German or's degree (1 major) Chemistr | y (2010) gy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Stu Russian Language and Education (2009) gy (2013) and American Studies Language and Literatu | Culture (2008) (2009) | | |
| | legree programme with 2 majors Pre- istoric Archaeology (2015) | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 91 / 193 |

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-IMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 92 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 93 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 94 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Module | | | | | Abbreviation | |
|---------------------------|--|--|-------------------------|---|------------------------|---------------|
| Genera | General Human Geography: Introduction to the Geography | | | of Cities, Towns | 04-Geo-HG1S-152-n | 101 |
| and Vil | - | | | | | |
| Module | e coordi | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder Science | | Professorship of Geogra | phy and Regional | Institute of Geogra | ohy and Geology | |
| ECTS Method of grading On | | | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | | rical grade | | • | | |
| Duratio | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | 5 | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | |
| nism, - of urba | Geogra n devel | o "Settlement Geograph phy of rural settlement opment, - city models | | | | |
| Intende | ed learr | ning outcomes | | | | |
| Studen | ts disp | ose over basic knowled | lge of Urban Geograph | iy as well as Geograp | hy of Rural Settleme | nts. |
| Course | s (type, | number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | – if other than Germa | an) | |
| V (3) Module | taugh | t in: German and/or En | glish | | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, | <u> </u> | an German, examina | ntion offered — if not | every seme- |
| | | on on whether module | | | | , |
| written | examir | nation (approx. 45 minu | ites) | | | |
| Langua | ge of a | ssessment: German an | d/or English | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal info | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | | | | | | |
| | <u>au</u> | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachir | | | | | | |
| Teachir | ng cycle | e: every year, winter ser | nester | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination reg | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | 1 | |
| § 47 N § 66 N | | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | rs in | | | | |
| Bachel | or's deg | gree (1 major) Biology (| 2011) | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Chemistr | | | | |
| Bachel | or's deg | gree (1 major) Psycholo | gy (2010) | | | |
| | - | gree (1 major, 1 minor) l | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | | | |
| | - | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | Culture (2008) | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Special | - | | | |
| - | | logiae Catholic Theolog gree (2 majors) English | | (2000) | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) English gree (2 majors) German | | - | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) German gree (1 major) Chemistr | | ure (2013) | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Geograph | | | | |
| | - | gree (1 major) Mathema | - | | | |
| Bacheor's c | legree pro | gramme with 2 majors Pre- haeology (2015) | JMU Würzburg • gene | erated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re pr- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | | page 96 / 193 |

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 97 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 98 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 99 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Genera | e title | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|--|--|---|---|--------------|
| | l Human Geography: Introdu | ction to Economic Geog | graphy | 04-Geo-HG1W-152-1 | m01 |
| Module | e coordinator | | Module offered by | | |
| | of the Professorship of Econo | mic Geography | Institute of Geography and Geology | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. co | | ony and deology | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | | Other prerequisites | 2 | | |
| 1 seme: | | | • | | |
| Conten | | | | | |
| of theo nomic s | iction to basic concepts as we retical "Economic Geography sector, the geographical influ nation of theories will be mad | " like the choice of loca ence of groups of playe | ition and system, str ers and geographical | ucture and dynamics imbalance will be co | of the eco- |
| Intended learning outcomes | | | | | |
| Studen | ts dispose over knowledge s | kills of Economic Geogr | aphy concerning ter | ms, contents and me | thods. |
| | s (type, number of weekly co | | | | |
| V (3) | | | | , | |
| - | e taught in: German and/or Ei | nglish | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope | - | an German, examina | ation offered — if not | everv seme |
| | formation on whether module | | | | every serife |
| written | examination (approx. 45 min | utes) | | | |
| | ige of assessment: German a | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of places | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | nal information | | | | |
| nuantio | | | | | |
| Worklo | | | | | |
| workto | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| - | ng cycle | | | | |
| Teachir | ng cycle ng cycle: every year, summer | semester | | | |
| Teachir | | | degree programmes) |) | |
| Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 N | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 | | degree programmes) |) | |
| Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 N § 66 N | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Nr. 1 | | degree programmes) |). | |
| Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 N § 66 N Module | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 N § 66 N Module Bacheld | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Nr. 1 | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) |) | |
| Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 I N § 66 I N Module Bacheld Bacheld | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology | gulations for teaching- (2011) ry (2010) | degree programmes) |) | |
| Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 N § 66 N Module Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Nr. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology or's degree (1 major) Chemist | gulations for teaching- (2011) ry (2010) ogy (2010) | degree programmes) |) | |
| Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 N § 66 N Module Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology or's degree (1 major) Chemist or's degree (1 major) Psychol | gulations for teaching- (2011) ry (2010) ogy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) | |) | |
| Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 N § 66 N Module Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology or's degree (1 major) Chemist or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | gulations for teaching- (2011) ry (2010) ogy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Stu Russian Language and | udies (2013) |) | |
| Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 I N § 66 I N Module Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld Bacheld | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology or's degree (1 major) Chemist or's degree (1 major) Psychol or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Specia | (2011) ry (2010) ogy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Str Russian Language and I Education (2009) | udies (2013) |) | |
| Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 N § 66 N Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology or's degree (1 major) Chemist or's degree (1 major) Psychol or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Specia er Theologiae Catholic Theologiae | gulations for teaching- (2011) ry (2010) ogy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Stu Russian Language and I Education (2009) ogy (2013) | udies (2013) I Culture (2008) |) | |
| Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 N § 66 N Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology or's degree (1 major) Chemist or's degree (1 major) Psychol or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Specia er Theologiae Catholic Theolo or's degree (2 majors) Englist | gulations for teaching- (2011) ry (2010) ogy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Stu Russian Language and I Education (2009) ogy (2013) and American Studies | udies (2013) Culture (2008) | | |
| Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 I N § 66 I N Module Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology or's degree (1 major) Chemist or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Specia er Theologiae Catholic Theolo or's degree (2 majors) Englisl or's degree (2 majors) Germa | (2011) (2011) (2010) Ogy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Str Russian Language and I Education (2009) Ogy (2013) n and American Studies n Language and Literat | udies (2013) Culture (2008) | | |
| Teachir Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 I N § 66 I N Module Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology or's degree (1 major) Chemist or's degree (1 major) Psychol or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Specia er Theologiae Catholic Theolo or's degree (2 majors) Englist or's degree (2 majors) Germa or's degree (1 major, 1 chemist | (2011) ry (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Str Russian Language and I Education (2009) rgy (2013) n and American Studies n Language and Literat ry (2015) | udies (2013) Culture (2008) | | |
| Teachir Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 I N § 66 I N Module Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology or's degree (1 major) Chemist or's degree (1 major) Psychol or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Specia er Theologiae Catholic Theolo or's degree (2 majors) Englist or's degree (2 majors) Germa or's degree (1 major) Chemist or's degree (1 major) Chemist or's degree (1 major) Chemist | gulations for teaching- (2011) ry (2010) ogy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Str Russian Language and I Education (2009) ogy (2013) n and American Studies n Language and Literat ry (2015) | udies (2013) Culture (2008) | | |
| Teachir Teachir Teachir Referre § 47 I N § 66 I N Module Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele | ng cycle: every year, summer ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Biology or's degree (1 major) Chemist or's degree (1 major) Psychol or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Specia er Theologiae Catholic Theolo or's degree (2 majors) Englist or's degree (2 majors) Germa or's degree (1 major, 1 chemist | gulations for teaching- (2011) ry (2010) ogy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Str Russian Language and I Education (2009) ogy (2013) n and American Studies n Language and Literat ry (2015) | udies (2013) Culture (2008) | | |

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Physical Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Focus Human Geography) (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Baand Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 103 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 104 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|---|--|--|--|-----------------------|----------------|
| Cartog | Cartography and Geoinformation | | | | 04-Geo-KART-152-m | 101 |
| Module | e coordi | nator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder | of the P | rofessorship of Geogra | aphy and Regional | Institute of Geogram | ohy and Geology | |
| Science | | foressors inp of decigit | ipny and neglonal | | shiy and ecology | |
| ECTS | Metho | d of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | numer | ical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 seme | 1 semester undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | nts | | | | | |
| Introduction to "Cartography" as well as to geodata collection and processing with focus on map projection tea- ching and map grids, topographical cartography, topical cartography and GIS/geographic information. | | | | | | |
| | | ing outcomes | | | | |
| | - | - | in the area of Cartogra | phy and in the syste | matic dealing with g | eoinformati- |
| Course | es (type, | number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | in) | |
| V (2) + | T (2) | | | | | |
| Module | e taught | in: German and/or En | glish | | | |
| | | | language — if other th can be chosen to earn | | tion offered — if not | every seme- |
| written | examir | ation (approx. 75 minu | ites) | | | |
| Langua | age of as | ssessment: German an | | | | |
| credita | ble for l | oonus | | | | |
| Allocat | tion of p | laces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal info | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| | ng cycle | 9 | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Poforro | ad to in | POL (examination reg | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | | |
| § 66 N | | | | | | |
| | e appea | | | | | |
| | - | ree (1 major) Geograp | - | | | |
| | - | gree (1 major) Mathema | Geography (Minor, 201 | r) | | |
| | - | • | Pre- and Protohistoric / | - | | |
| | - | | Pre- and Protohistoric / | | 2015) | |
| | - | | Geography (Focus Phys | | - | |
| | - | • | Geography (Focus Hurr | | - | |
| | - | | d Protohistoric Archaed | | | |
| First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) | | | | | | |
| | Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) | | | | | |
| Bachel | | | | | | |
| Bachel Master | r's degre | e (1 major) General an | d Applied Linguistics (| 2016) | | |
| Bachel Master Bachel | r's degre lor's deg | ee (1 major) General an gree (1 major, 1 minor) | d Applied Linguistics (Geography (2017) | 2016) | | |
| Bachel Master Bachel Bachel | r's degre lor's deg lor's deg | e (1 major) General an | d Applied Linguistics (Geography (2017) al Archaeology (2018) | 2016) rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. rej | | page 106 / 193 |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Master's degree (1 major) General and Applied Linguistics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023)

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | |
|---|---------------------|--|--|--|---|
| Methods of Applied Geophysics 04-Geo-MAG-152-mo1 | | | 04-Geo-MAG-152-m01 | | |
| Module | Module coordinator | | | Module offered by | |
| holder of the Professorship of Physical Geography | | | Geography | Institute of Geograp | ohy and Geology |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | |
| Contents | | | | | |
| | | geophysical field metho g groups of 3-4 participa | - | Geodetic survey, geo | magnetic-, and geoelectric map- |
| Intend | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| | | sical geography and geo-ı recommended. | materials. Participatio | on in the lecture: "In | troduction into the physics of sy- |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ict hours, language – | · if other than Germa | n) |
| Ü (2) Module | e taugh | t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| | | oprox. 12 pages) ssessment: German and, | /or English | | |
| Allocat | ion of _l | olaces | | | |
| ted acc prograi | ording | to the number of subject eing taken into account. A | semesters with the i Among applicants wit | ndividual student's h the same number | ble places, places will be alloca- progression through their degree of subject semesters, places will ot as they become available. |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cvcl | e | | | |
| | 0.93 | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching. | legree programmes) | |
| | | | | | |
| Module | annes | ars in | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Geography | (2015) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | Archaeology (2015) | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | •, • | 2015) |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (2 majors) Pre- and F | Protohistoric Archaeo | logy (2015) | |

| Module | | | | _ | Abbreviation | | | |
|--|---|---|---|---|------------------------|---------------|--|--|
| General | l Physi | cal Geography: Endoge | nic Dynamics - Introdu | uction to Geology | 04-Geo-PG1En-152- | m01 | | |
| Module | coord | inator | | Module offered by | <u> </u> | | | |
| holder o | of the F | Professorship of Geodyr | amics and Geomate- | Institute of Geograp | ohy and Geology | | | |
| rials Res | | | | | | | | |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. con | succ. compl. of module(s) | | | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | | | |
| Duratio | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | | |
| 1 semes | ster | undergraduate | | | | | | |
| Content | ts | | | | | | | |
| res of in nesis, s | nporta edime | o "Physical Geography": nt rock forming, ecologi nts/ sedimentary rocks, nesis, continental crust | cally important minera metamorphosis; geol | als, volcanism/ igneo logical structures, oc | ous rocks, plutonism | n/magma ge | | |
| Intende | d learr | ning outcomes | | | | | | |
| The stud | dents d | dispose over basic knov | vledge of endogenous | dynamics | | | | |
| Courses | s (type, | , number of weekly cont | act hours, language – | - if other than Germa | ın) | | | |
| V (3) + T Module | | t in: German and/or Eng | lish | | | | | |
| Method | of ass | essment (type, scope, l on on whether module | anguage — if other th | | ition offered — if not | every seme | | |
| | ge of a | nation (approx. 45 minu ssessment: German and bonus | | | | | | |
| Allocati | on of p | olaces | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal info | ormation | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Workloa | ad | | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | | |
| Teachin | | A | | | | | | |
| | | e: every year, winter sen | | | | | | |
| | - / | | | dagraa pragrammac) | | | | |
| | | LPOI (examination reg | | acgree programmes) | | | | |
| § 47 Ni § 66 N | | | | | | | | |
| Module | | in in | | | | | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo First sta First sta | or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg ite exa | gree (1 major) Geograph gree (1 major) Mathema gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (2 majors) Pre- and mination for the teachir gree (2 majors) Geograp | tics (2015) Geography (Minor, 201 Pre- and Protohistoric A Pre- and Protohistoric A Geography (Focus Phys Geography (Focus Hum Protohistoric Archaec og degree Realschule C og degree Gymnasium | Archaeology (2015) Archaeology (Minor, sical Geography) (20 an Geography) (201 ology (2015) Geography (2015) | 15) | | | |
| | | gramme with 2 majors Pre- haeology (2015) | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 109 / 19 | | |

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023)

| woante | e title | | | Abbreviation | | | |
|---|--|--|---|--|---------------|--|--|
| Genera | ll Physical Geography: Exoge | enic Dynamics - Geomor | phology | 04-Geo-PG1Ex-152 | -m01 | | |
| Module | e coordinator | | Module offered by | | | | |
| holder | of the Professorship of Physi | cal Geography | Institute of Geogra | phy and Geology | | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. compl. of module(s) | | | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | • | | | | |
| Duratio | on Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | | |
| 1 seme | | | | | | | |
| Conten | | I | | | | | |
| an, ma clod, fo | n and accumulation processe rin, littoral, solution; monopr old mountains or Aeolian "Dra acial series, shape of coastlin | rocessual large forms, e aas" (huge dunes), defla | .g. endogenous/tect | onic forms like volc | anoes, break | | |
| Intende | ed learning outcomes | | | | | | |
| relief, o namics from hu | e dominating the landscape of climate, soil, water, flora and s of the natural environment a umans by land utilisation, se | fauna. These are decisi and its anthropogenic tr ttlements, transport rou | ve for understanding ansformation (the e tes etc.). | g the structure, function of the structure of the structu | tion and dy- | | |
| Course | s (type, number of weekly co | ntact hours, language – | – if other than Germa | an) | | | |
| V (3) + Module | T (1) e taught in: German and/or E | nglish | | | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope formation on whether modul | | | ation offered — if no | t every seme- | | |
| Langua | examination (approx. 45 mir age of assessment: German a ble for bonus | | | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of places | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| | ad | | | | | | |
| 150 h | ng cycle | | | | | | |
| 150 h Teachi i | ng cycle | emester | | | | | |
| 150 h Teachi i Teachii | ng cycle ng cycle: every year, winter se | | degree programmes | | | | |
| 150 h Teachi i Teachii | ng cycle ng cycle: every year, winter se ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 | | degree programmes |) | | | |
| 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre § 47 N § 66 N | ng cycle ng cycle: every year, winter se ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 | | degree programmes |) | | | |
| 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre § 47 N § 66 N Module | ng cycle ng cycle: every year, winter se ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in | egulations for teaching- | degree programmes |) | | | |
| 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre § 47 N § 66 N Module Bachel | ng cycle ng cycle: every year, winter se ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 | egulations for teaching- | degree programmes |) | | | |
| 150 h Teachin Referre § 47 l N § 66 l N Module Bachel Bachel | ng cycle ng cycle: every year, winter se ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Geograp | egulations for teaching- ohy (2015) natics (2015) | |) | | | |
| 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre § 47 N § 66 N Module Bachel Bachel Bachel | ng cycle ng cycle: every year, winter se ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Geograp or's degree (1 major) Mathem | egulations for teaching- ohy (2015) natics (2015)) Geography (Minor, 201 | .5) |) | | | |
| 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre § 47 N § 66 N Module Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | ng cycle ng cycle: every year, winter se ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Geograp or's degree (1 major) Mathem or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | egulations for teaching- ohy (2015) natics (2015)) Geography (Minor, 201) Pre- and Protohistoric / | .5) Archaeology (2015) | | | | |
| 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre § 47 N § 66 N Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | ng cycle ng cycle: every year, winter se ed to in LPO I (examination re Nr. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Geograp or's degree (1 major) Mathem or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | egulations for teaching- ohy (2015) natics (2015)) Geography (Minor, 201) Pre- and Protohistoric A) Pre- and Protohistoric A | .5) Archaeology (2015) Archaeology (Minor, sical Geography) (20 | 2015) 15) | | | |
| 150 h Teachin Teachin Referrer § 47 N § 66 N Module Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | ng cycle ng cycle: every year, winter se ed to in LPO I (examination re Ir. 1 Ir. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Geograp or's degree (1 major) Mathem or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | egulations for teaching- by (2015) natics (2015)) Geography (Minor, 201) Pre- and Protohistoric A) Pre- and Protohistoric A) Geography (Focus Phys) Geography (Focus Hur | .5) Archaeology (2015) Archaeology (Minor, sical Geography) (20 1an Geography) (201 | 2015) 15) | | | |
| 150 h Teachin Teachin Referrer § 47 N § 66 N Module Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | ng cycle ng cycle: every year, winter se ed to in LPO I (examination re Nr. 1 e appears in or's degree (1 major) Geograp or's degree (1 major) Mathem or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | egulations for teaching- by (2015) natics (2015)) Geography (Minor, 201) Pre- and Protohistoric A) Pre- and Protohistoric A) Geography (Focus Phys) Geography (Focus Hur | .5) Archaeology (2015) Archaeology (Minor, sical Geography) (20 1an Geography) (201 | 2015) 15) | | | |

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023)

| Modul | e title | | | Abbreviation | | |
|----------|---|-------------------------|---------------------------------------|-----------------------|----------------|--|
| Genera | al Physical Geography: Climate | System | | 04-Geo-PG1Kl-152- | m01 | |
| Module | e coordinator | | Module offered by | <u> </u> | | |
| holder | of the Professorship of Climato | logy | Institute of Geograp | ohy and Geology | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | | y after succ. compl. of module(s) | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | | | | |
| Duratio | on Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 seme | ester undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | its | | | | | |
| radiati | lowing basics of the Earth's clir on and energy; vertical and hor climate system. | | | | | |
| Intend | ed learning outcomes | | | | | |
| The stu | udents will gain a basic physica | l understanding of the | e Earth's climate sys | tem. | | |
| | es (type, number of weekly cont | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | |
| V (3) | e taught in: German and/or Eng | | | | | |
| ster, in | d of assessment (type, scope, l formation on whether module o | can be chosen to earn | | tion offered — if not | t every seme- | |
| | examination (approx. 45 minut | | | | | |
| - | age of assessment: German and | l/or English | | | | |
| Allocat | tion of places | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | | |
| | | _ | | | | |
| Worklo | bad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycle | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycle: every year, summer se | emester | | | | |
| | ed to in LPO I (examination regi | | degree programmes) | | | |
| § 47 N | | 3 | | | | |
| § 66 I N | | | | | | |
| | e appears in | | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major) Geograph | y (2015) | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major) Mathemat | | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) G | - | 5) | | | |
| Bachel | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) P | re- and Protohistoric A | Archaeology (2015) | | | |
| Bachel | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) G | eography (Focus Phys | ical Geography) (20 | 15) | | |
| Bachel | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) G | eography (Focus Hum | an Geography) (201 | 5) | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) Pre- and | | | | | |
| | ate examination for the teachin | | | | | |
| | ate examination for the teachin | | | | | |
| | ate examination for the teachin | | | | | |
| | ate examination for the teachin | | Geography (2015) | | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) Geograp | | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) G ate examination for the teachin | | Geography (2020 (F | Prüfungsordnungsve | ersion 2012)) | |
| | degree programme with 2 majors Pre- | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re | | | |
| 2 I | | | | | page 113 / 193 | |



Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023)

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation |
|-----------------|--|--|------------------------|-----------------------|---|
| Introdu | iction t | o Geophysics | | | 04-Geo-PSE-152-m01 |
| Module | coord | inator | | Module offered by | |
| | | | Caareenhu | | |
| ECTS | | Professorship of Physical od of grading | Only after succ. com | Institute of Geograp | ony and Geology |
| 5 | | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | | |
| Conten | | | | | |
| the clas | ssic fie , geoth | lds of geophysics: Accret ermics, seismics, gravime | ion and differentiatio | n of the planet earth | cs, geo-material sciences, and , the earth as a thermodynamic s of magma and solid rocks. |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| Basics | in phys | sical geography and geo- | naterials | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | if other than Germa | n) |
| V (2) Module | e taugh | t in: German and/or Engli | ish | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| | | nation (approx. 30 minute ssessment: German and/ | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | |
| | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | urs in | | | |
| Bachel | Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | | | | |

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|--|---|--|--|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|--|--|
| Petrology 04-Geo-PT-152-m01 Module coordinator Module offered by | | | | | 04-Geo-PT-152-m01 | | |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder rials Re | | Professorship of Geodyna | mics and Geomate- | Institute of Geograp | hy and Geology | | |
| ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) | | | | | | | |
| 5 | | rical grade | | • | | | |
| Duratio | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | | |
| up a sig formati made. ⁻ rocks, a practica | The course provides an insight into the formation and change of igneous and metamorphic rocks, which make up a significant part of the modern Earth's crust and Earth's surface. Further, the connection between the rock formation (petrogenesis) and the geodynamical processes of the planet Earth, which change constantly, will be made. This includes an introduction to modern methods in order to quantify information, which are contained in rocks, about pressure, temperature and point of time of the rock formation. Next to theoretical considerations, practical observations on thin sections of rocks under the polarisation microscope will be of great importance. | | | | | | |
| The stu | dents | dispose over basics conc | erning the igneous a | nd metamorphic Peti | rology. | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | | |
| | | t in: German and/or Engl | | an Corman, oyamina | tion offered — if not every seme- | | |
| | | on on whether module ca | | | tion onered — It not every seme- | | |
| b) oral c) prese d) term Langua | examin entatio paper ge of a | nination (approx. 45 min ation of one candidate e n (approx. 30 minutes) of (approx. 20 pages) ssessment: German and, ffered: Once a year, sumi | ach (approx. 30 minu r /or English | utes) or | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | е | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | in | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Geography | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | | | | |
| Bachel | or's deg | gree (2 majors) Pre- and F | rotohistoric Archaeo | logy (2015) | | | |

| Modul | e title | | | | Abbreviation |
|---|------------------------------------|--|---|---|---|
| Stratig | graphy a | and Earth History | | | 04-Geo-SE-152-m01 |
| Module coordinator | | | | Module offered by | |
| holder of the Professorship of Geodynamics and Geomat | | | amics and Geomate- | Institute of Geogra | phy and Geology |
| rials Re | esearch | | | | |
| ECTS | 1 | od of grading | Only after succ. con | pl. of module(s) | |
| 5 | | rical grade | | | |
| Durati | | Module level undergraduate | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | | |
| compo ons, th sition o | osition a ne devel of strati | nd change of the resultir opment of life and the re graphy and plate tectonic | ng deposits and their lated possibility of a | evidence concernin relative ageing of st | ast 4,6 billion years, genesis, g former environmental conditi- ratigraphic deposits, the compo- to the absolute age dating. |
| Intend | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| The stu rocks | udents | dispose over the required | l basics of the Earth's | s history, stratigraph | ic methods and age dating of |
| Course | es (type | , number of weekly conta | ict hours, language – | - if other than Germa | an) |
| | _ | t in: German and/or Engl | | | |
| | | s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | ation offered — if not every seme- |
| b) oral Langua Assess | examir age of a | nination (approx. 45 min ation of one candidate e ssessment: German and ffered: Once a year, wint bonus | ach (approx. 30 minu /or English | ites) | |
| Alloca | tion of p | olaces | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | oad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ing cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching- | degree programmes) | |
| | | | | | |
| Modul | e appea | irs in | | | |
| Bache Bache Bache | lor's de lor's de lor's de | gree (1 major) Geography gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (2 majors) Pre- and I gree (1 major) Geography | e- and Protohistoric A e- and Protohistoric A Protohistoric Archaec | Archaeology (Minor, | 2015) |

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation |
|--|----------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|------------------------------------|
| Statist | ics: Sp | ecial and Multivariate Pro | ocedures | | 04-Geo-STATM-152-m01 |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | |
| holder of the Professorship of Climatology | | | ogy | Institute of Geogra | ohy and Geology |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 semester undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | |
| The bas value t | | | l be presented, inclu | ding multiple regres | sion, spectral analysis and eigen- |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| The stu | dents a | achieve methodical skills | in terms of multivari | ate statistical metho | ods and data analysis. |
| | | , number of weekly conta | | | , |
| V (2) + | T (2) | t in: German and/or Engl | | | · |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| | | nation (approx. 60 minut ssessment: German and, | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | |
| | - | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | ٩ | | | |
| | .5 ., | - | | | |
| Poforro | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for toaching | lagraa programmac) | |
| Neiente | | | | regree programmes) | |
| Module | annea | urs in | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Geography | (2015) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | _ | Archaeology (2015) | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge | | | 15) |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge | • • • • • | • • • • | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and I | | | |
| Master | 's degr | ee (1 major) General and | Applied Linguistics (2 | 2016) | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge | ography (2017) | | |
| | - | ee (1 major) General and | | 2022) | |
| | | gree (1 major) Geography | - | | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge | ography (2023) | | |

| Module | title | | | | Abbreviation |
|-------------------|----------------|---|-----------------------------|-----------------------|------------------------------------|
| Statist | ics: Fur | damentals of Descriptiv | e and Inferential Stat | istics | 04-Geo-STATU-152-m01 |
| Module | coord | inator | | Module offered by | - |
| | | | 0.001 | Institute of Geograp | aby and Geology |
| ECTS | | Professorship of Climatol od of grading | ogy Only after succ. com | | any and Geology |
| 5 | | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | L | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | |
| The bas | | univariate statistics will b | presented, includi | ng descriptive statis | tics, test statistics and measures |
| Intende | ed learı | ning outcomes | | | |
| The stu | dents a | achieve methodical skills | in terms of univariat | e statistical method | s and data analysis. |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | if other than Germa | n) |
| V (2) + Module | • • | t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | |
| | | e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| | | nation (approx. 60 minut ssessment: German and, | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | 9 | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPO I (examination regu | lations for teaching-c | legree programmes) | |
| | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | in | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Geography | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | 0, 1 | 5. |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge | • • • • • | • • • | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 mmor) Ge gree (2 majors) Pre- and I | | | |
| | | ee (1 major) General and | | | |
| | - | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge | • | | |
| | | ee (1 major) General and | | 2022) | |
| | | gree (1 major) Geography | - | | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ge | eography (2023) | | |

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|----------------------------|---|--|------------------------------|----------------------|----------------|--|
| Practical Cou | urse in Classical Archeol | ogy 1: Museum | | 04-KA-APra1-152-m | 101 | |
| Module coor | dinator | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder of the | Chair of Classical Archa | aeology Chair of Classical Archaeology | | | | |
| | nod of grading | Only after succ. com | | | | |
| | successfully completed | | | | | |
| Duration | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 semester | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Contents | | | | | | |
| tion to topic | provides students with b areas, such as archiving advertisement, marketin | , cataloguing, lending. | | | | |
| Intended lea | rning outcomes | | | | | |
| ments with t knowledge. | able to focus on fundan he help of a presentatior | n, which is understanda | able for a wide range | of people and thus | | |
| | e, number of weekly con | tact hours, language — | if other than Germa | n) | | |
| P (o) Module taug | ht in: German and/or En | glish | | | | |
| | ssessment (type, scope, tion on whether module | | | tion offered — if no | t every seme- | |
| | exhibition (approx. 150 assessment: German an | | ort (2 to 3 pages) | | | |
| Allocation of | places | | | | | |
| | - <u>-</u> . | | | | | |
| Additional in | formation | | | | | |
| | lacement at museum: 20 | | | | | |
| Workload | | <u> </u> | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teaching cyc | | | | | | |
| | le: each semester | | | | | |
| Referred to i | n LPO I (examination reg | gulations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Module appe | ears in | | | | | |
| Bachelor's d | egree (1 major, 1 minor) | Egyptology (2015) | | | | |
| Bachelor's d | egree (1 major, 1 minor) (| Classical Archaeology (| 2015) | | | |
| Bachelor's d | egree (1 major, 1 minor) l | Pre- and Protohistoric A | rchaeology (2015) | | | |
| | egree (1 major, 1 minor) l | | rchaeology (Minor, 2 | 2015) | | |
| | egree (1 major, 1 minor) / | | | | | |
| | egree (2 majors) Egyptol | | | | | |
| | egree (2 majors) Classica | | | | | |
| | egree (2 majors) Pre- and | | logy (2015) | | | |
| | egree (2 majors) Classica | | 2019) | | | |
| | egree (1 major, 1 minor) (egree (1 major, 1 minor) / | | 2018) | | | |
| | egree (1 major, 1 minor) / egree (1 major, 1 minor) / | | | | | |
| | egree (1 major, 1 minor) / | | | | | |
| | | (| | | | |
| | rogramme with 2 majors Pre- | | ated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg | 1 | page 120 / 193 | |

| Modul | | | | Abbreviation | | | |
|-------------------|--|----------------------------------|--|------------------------|----------------|--|--|
| Basic I | Knowledge in Classical Archeo | ogy 1: Greek Archeolo | egy | 04-KA-BKA1-152-m | 01 | | |
| Modul | e coordinator | | Module offered by | <u> </u> | | | |
| | of the Chair of Classical Archae | ology | Chair of Classical Archaeology | | | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. con | • | | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | | | | | |
| Durati | · | Module level Other prerequisites | | | | | |
| 1 seme | | | | | | | |
| Conter | | | | | | | |
| Studer | nts will deal in-depth with gene linary way. | ric findings as well as | with topic areas fror | n Greek Archaeology | / in an inter- | | |
| | led learning outcomes | | | | | | |
| Studer the res | nts acquire in-depth overview k spective specialist literature and o scientific standards. | | | | | | |
| Course | es (type, number of weekly cont | act hours, language – | - if other than Germa | an) | | | |
| S (2) + | | | | | | | |
| • • | e taught in: German and/or Eng | glish | | | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, normation on whether module | | | ition offered — if not | every seme- | | |
| c) pres Langua | examination in groups of up to sentation (approx. 45 minutes) age of assessment: German and tion of places | with position paper (2 | | | | | |
| Alloca | tion of places | | | | | | |
| • • • • • • • • • | | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | | | |
| | • | _ | | | | | |
| Worklo | Dad | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | _ | | | | | |
| Teachi | ing cycle | | | | | | |
| | | _ | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in LPO I (examination reg | ulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Modul | e appears in | | | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) (| | | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) (| •, | | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) F | | | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) F | | Archaeology (Minor, | 2015) | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) A | | (a , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , | , | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) (| | Ancient World) (Min | or, 2015) | | | |
| | lor's degree (2 majors) Classica | | | | | | |
| | lor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and | | nogy (2015) | | | | |
| | lor's degree (2 majors) Greek Pl lor's degree (2 majors) Glassica | | | | | | |
| | lor's degree (2 majors) Classica | | (2018) | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) (lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) (| | | | | | |
| Dache | (of 5 degree (1 major, 1 mmor) (| liassical Alciideology | (WIIIIOI, 2020) | | | | |
| | degree programme with 2 majors Pre- | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re | - | page 121 / 193 | | |
| inu Piülül | historic Archaeology (2015) | | r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | naologie - 2015 | | | |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (Ancient World) (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024)

| Module | e title | | | Abbreviation | | |
|---|--|---|---|----------------------------|----------------|--|
| Basic K | Knowledge in Classical Archeo | logy 2: Roman/Italian | Archeology | 04-KA-BKA2-152-mo | 1 | |
| Module | e coordinator | | Module offered b |) Dy | | |
| holder | of the Chair of Classical Archa | eology | Chair of Classica | · . | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. con | | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | 1 | | | |
| Duratio | on Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 seme | | | | | | |
| Conten | . <u> </u> | | | | | |
| | nts will deal in-depth with gene rdisciplinary way. | eric findings as well as | with topic areas f | rom Roman/Italian Archa | aeology in | |
| Intende | ed learning outcomes | | | | | |
| Studen ve spec | its acquire in-depth overview l cialist literature and terminolo andards. | | | | | |
| Course | s (type, number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | - if other than Ger | man) | | |
| S (2) + | | | | | | |
| Module | e taught in: German and/or En | glish | | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module | | | ination offered — if not e | every seme- | |
| Langua | entation (approx. 45 minutes) age of assessment: German an .ion of places | | 51 0 7 | | | |
| | · | | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| | ng cycle | _ | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | ed to in LPO I (examination reg | | lagraa programm | | | |
| | | | legree programmi | 25) | | |
| Module | e appears in | | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Classical Archaoology | (2015) | | | |
| Dathen | | | - | | | |
| | or's dogroo (1 major 1 minor) | Classical Alchaeology i | (MIIIOI, 2015) | | | |
| Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | | Archaeology (2015 |) | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric A | | | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric A Pre- and Protohistoric A | | | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric A Pre- and Protohistoric A Ancient World (2015) | Archaeology (Minc | or, 2015) | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric A Pre- and Protohistoric A Ancient World (2015) Classical Archaeology (| Archaeology (Minc | or, 2015) | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Classic | Pre- and Protohistoric A Pre- and Protohistoric A Ancient World (2015) Classical Archaeology (al Archaeology (2015) | Archaeology (Minc (Ancient World) (N | or, 2015) | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Classic or's degree (2 majors) Pre- and | Pre- and Protohistoric A Pre- and Protohistoric A Ancient World (2015) Classical Archaeology (al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo | Archaeology (Minc (Ancient World) (N | or, 2015) | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Classic or's degree (2 majors) Pre- and or's degree (2 majors) Greek F | Pre- and Protohistoric A Pre- and Protohistoric A Ancient World (2015) Classical Archaeology (al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo Philology (2015) | Archaeology (Minc (Ancient World) (N | or, 2015) | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Classic or's degree (2 majors) Pre- and or's degree (2 majors) Greek P or's degree (2 majors) Classic | Pre- and Protohistoric A Pre- and Protohistoric A Ancient World (2015) Classical Archaeology (al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo Philology (2015) al Archaeology (2018) | Archaeology (Mind (Ancient World) (N Plogy (2015) | or, 2015) | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Classic or's degree (2 majors) Pre- and or's degree (2 majors) Greek F | Pre- and Protohistoric A Pre- and Protohistoric A Ancient World (2015) Classical Archaeology (al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo Philology (2015) al Archaeology (2018) Classical Archaeology (| Archaeology (Mind (Ancient World) (N Plogy (2015) | or, 2015) | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Module | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (2 majors) Classic or's degree (2 majors) Greek F or's degree (2 majors) Classic or's degree (2 majors) Classic or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric A Pre- and Protohistoric A Ancient World (2015) Classical Archaeology (al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo Philology (2015) al Archaeology (2018) Classical Archaeology (ingsstudien (2020) | Archaeology (Mind (Ancient World) (N Plogy (2015) | or, 2015) 1inor, 2015) | page 123 / 193 | |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (Ancient World) (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Module studies (Bachelor) Classical Archaeology (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024)

| Module title | 9 | | | Abbreviation | | |
|------------------------------|--|---|--------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|--|
| Basics of Cl | assical Archeology 1: Intr | oduction to Greek Arch | neology | 04-KA-EKA1-152-m | 01 | |
| Module coo | rdinator | | Module offered by | | | |
| | e Chair of Classical Archae | aology | Chair of Classical Archaeology | | | |
| | thod of grading | 1 - ' | Only after succ. compl. of module(s) | | | |
| | nerical grade | | | | | |
| Duration | Module level | | | | | |
| 1 semester undergraduate | | | | | | |
| Contents | | | | | | |
| Introduction art and cult | n to issues and methods o ural history. During the dis Ial art forms (architecture, | scussion of public and | political, sacral and | l sepulchre as well a | is private are- | |
| Intended le | arning outcomes | | | | | |
| | equire basics of Greek Art a locate them in a historica | | d are able to identif | y central monument | ts and art ob- | |
| Courses (ty | pe, number of weekly cont | act hours, language — | if other than Germa | an) | | |
| V (2) + Ü (1) Module tau | ght in: German and/or Eng | glish | | | | |
| | assessment (type, scope, ation on whether module | | | ation offered — if no | t every seme- | |
| b) oral exan Language o | xamination (approx. 90 m nination in groups of up to f assessment: German and | 3 candidates (approx | . 20 minutes per car | ndidate) | | |
| Allocation of | of places | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additional i | nformation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Workload | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teaching cy | /cle | | | | | |
| | vcle: every winter semester | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | |
| | in LPO I (examination reg | | logroo programmoc | 1 | | |
| Keleneu to | | | | | | |
| Modulo apr | oars in | | | | | |
| Module app | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's o Bachelor's o | degree (1 major, 1 minor) (degree (1 major, 1 minor) (degree (1 major, 1 minor) F degree (1 major, 1 minor) F | Classical Archaeology (Pre- and Protohistoric A | Minor, 2015) Archaeology (2015) | 2015) | | |
| | degree (1 major, 1 minor) A degree (1 major, 1 minor) N | | l culture (2015) | | | |
| Bachelor's | degree (2 majors) Classica | ll Archaeology (2015) | _ | | | |
| | degree (2 majors) Pre- and | | logy (2015) | | | |
| | degree (2 majors) Greek Pl | | | | | |
| | degree (1 major, 1 minor) N | | Il culture (2017) | | | |
| | degree (2 majors) Classica degree (1 major, 1 minor) (| | 2018) | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024)

| Module | | | | Abbreviation | |
|-------------------|---|-------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|-----------------|
| Basics | of Classical Archeology 2: Intr | oduction to Roman/Ita | alian Archeology | 04-KA-EKA2-152-m | 01 |
| Module | e coordinator | | Module offered by | <u> </u> | |
| holder | of the Chair of Classical Archae | eology | Chair of Classical A | rchaeology | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. com | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | on Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | ester undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | its | - | | | |
| man ar areas, | action to issues and methods o t and cultural history. During th individual art forms (architectu covered. | ne discussion of public | and political, sacra | l and sepulchre as v | vell as private |
| Intend | ed learning outcomes | | | | |
| | nts acquire basics of Greek Art and to locate them in a historica | | id are able to identif | y central monument | s and art ob- |
| Course | s (type, number of weekly cont | tact hours, language — | if other than Germa | an) | |
| V (2) + Module | Ü (1) e taught in: German and/or Eng | glish | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module | | | ation offered — if not | every seme- |
| b) oral | en examination (approx. 90 m examination in groups of up to age of assessment: German and | 3 candidates (approx | . 20 minutes per car | ndidate) | |
| Allocat | tion of places | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| | ng cycle | | | | |
| | ng cycle: every summer semest | | | | |
| | ed to in LPO I (examination reg | | lagraa programmas | | |
| Referre | | | legiee programmes, | | |
| Modula | e appears in | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) (| lassical Archaoology (| 2015) | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) (| •, | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) F | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) A | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) A | | 2015) | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) N | | - | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) Classica | | × <i>3</i> / | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) Pre- and | | logy (2015) | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) Greek Pl | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) A | | 2016) | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) A or's degree (2 majors) Classica | | al culture (2017) | | |
| | | | | | |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Module studies (Bachelor) Orientierungsstudien (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Module studies (Bachelor) Classical Archaeology (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024)

| Basics | e title | | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|---|--|--|--|-----------------------|---------------|
| | of Clas | sical Archeology 3: Int | roduction to the Method | ls of Classical Ar- | 04-KA-EKA3-152-mc | 01 |
| cheolog | gy | | | | | |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder | of the (| Chair of Classical Archa | eology | Chair of Classical A | rchaeology | |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. com | | | |
| 5 | | rical grade | | •• | | |
| Duratio | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 semes | | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | tc | 0 | | | | |
| | | rovidos o basis overvio | w of the technical metho | dology for the clas | cification and analy | sic of fin |
| | | | w of the technical metho im of historical interpret | | | |
| | | | ll be covered and funda | | | |
| - | | ning outcomes | | | | o proconto ur |
| | | - | | C (1) (C) (| | |
| | | | methodological basics o storical interpretation an | | | |
| | | | of scientific work and to | | | |
| | | | tact hours, language — | | | 1105. |
| | | , number of weekly con | liaci nours, language — | | un <i>)</i> | |
| S(2) + i | | t in: German and/or En | alich | | | |
| | | · · · · | <u> </u> | | | |
| | | | language — if other tha can be chosen to earn a | | tion offered — if not | every seme- |
| | | | | a Dollus) | | |
| | | mination (approx. 60 m | | | didata) av | |
| | | | o 3 candidates (approx. with position paper (2 t | | ididate) of | |
| | | ssessment: German ar | | 0 3 pages) | | |
| Allocati | | | | | | |
| Allocal | | λατεσ | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Workloa | ad | | | | | |
| | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| 150 h Teachin | ng cycl | e | | | | |
| 150 h Teachin | ng cycl | e | gulations for teaching-de | egree programmes) | | |
| 150 h Teachin | ng cycl | e | gulations for teaching-do | egree programmes) | | |
| 150 h Teachin | ng cycl | e LPOI (examination re; | gulations for teaching-do | egree programmes) | | |
| 150 h Teachin Referre Module | ng cycl ed to in e appea | e LPOI (examination re; | | egree programmes) | | |
| 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachelo | ng cycl ed to in e appea or's des | e LPOI (examination reg I rs in gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | | | |
| 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachelo Bachelo | ng cycl ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg | e LPO I (examination reg urs in gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) | Egyptology (2015) | :015) | | |
| 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | ng cycl d to in e appea or's de or's de or's de or's de | e LPO I (examination reg urs in gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) | Egyptology (2015) Classical Archaeology (2 Pre- and Protohistoric Ai | :015) | | |
| 150 h Teachin Referre Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | ed to in ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg | e LPOI (examination reported ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) | Egyptology (2015) Classical Archaeology (2 Pre- and Protohistoric Ai | 2015) rchaeology (2015) | | |
| 150 h Teachin Referre Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | ng cycl d to in e appea or's de; or's de; or's de; or's de; or's de; or's de; or's de; or's de; | e LPOI (examination reg Irs in gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Egyptol | Egyptology (2015) Classical Archaeology (2 Pre- and Protohistoric Ar Ancient World (2015) Classical Archaeology (A ogy (2015) | 2015) rchaeology (2015) | | |
| 150 h Teachin Referre Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | ed to in e appea or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de | e LPO I (examination re- ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Egyptol gree (2 majors) Classic | Egyptology (2015) Classical Archaeology (2 Pre- and Protohistoric Ar Ancient World (2015) Classical Archaeology (A ogy (2015) al Archaeology (2015) | rchaeology (2015) Ancient World) (Min | | |
| 150 h Teachin Referre Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | ed to in ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg | e LPOI (examination reported In the second state of the second sta | Egyptology (2015) Classical Archaeology (2 Pre- and Protohistoric Ar Ancient World (2015) Classical Archaeology (A ogy (2015) al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeol | rchaeology (2015) Ancient World) (Min | | |
| 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | ed to in ed to in e appea or's de; or's de; | e LPO I (examination reg ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Egyptol gree (2 majors) Classic gree (2 majors) Pre- an gree (2 majors) Greek F | Egyptology (2015) Classical Archaeology (2 Pre- and Protohistoric Ar Ancient World (2015) Classical Archaeology (4 ogy (2015) al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeol Philology (2015) | rchaeology (2015) Ancient World) (Min | | |
| 150 h Teachin Referre Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | e appea or's deg or's deg | e LPO I (examination register ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Egyptol gree (2 majors) Classic gree (2 majors) Greek F gree (2 majors) Classic | Egyptology (2015) Classical Archaeology (2 Pre- and Protohistoric Ar Ancient World (2015) Classical Archaeology (4 ogy (2015) al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeol Philology (2015) al Archaeology (2018) | oncient World) (Min | | |
| 150 h Teachin Referre Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | e appea or's deg or's deg | e LPO I (examination register ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Egyptol gree (2 majors) Classic gree (2 majors) Greek F gree (2 majors) Classic | Egyptology (2015) Classical Archaeology (2 Pre- and Protohistoric Ar Ancient World (2015) Classical Archaeology (4 ogy (2015) al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeol Philology (2015) | oncient World) (Min | | |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (Ancient World) (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024)

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|--------------|------------|---|-------------------------|---|------------------------|----------------|
| Catego | ories of | ancient Art 1 | | | 04-KA-GaK1-152-mc | 01 |
| Modul | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | l | |
| | | Chair of Classical Archa | eology | Chair of Classical Archaeology | | |
| ECTS | - | od of grading | Only after succ. cor | • | licitaeology | |
| 5 | | rical grade | | | | |
| Durati | | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | • | | |
| Conte | nts | 0 | | | | |
| The m | odule pi | rovides a basic overvie | w as well as a generic | consolidation of fund | damental genres of t | he Greek and |
| Romar | n art, tal | king into account the st | | | | |
| | | ring processes. | | | | |
| | | ning outcomes | | | | |
| | | are able to assign arch | | | | |
| | | thodology and to class l understanding for cur | | | | |
| | | to scientific standards | | | | |
| | | ositions of research. | | | | |
| Course | es (type | , number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | an) | |
| V (2) + | | | | | | |
| Modul | e taugh | t in: German and/or En | glish | | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, | | | ation offered — if not | every seme- |
| | | on on whether module | | - | | |
| | | approx. 45 minutes) w ssessment: German ar | | 3 pages) | | |
| | tion of p | | | | | |
| | <u> </u> | | | | | |
| Additi | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Workle | oad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| | ing cycl | e | | | | |
| | | e: each semester | | | | |
| | | LPOI (examination re | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | 1 | |
| | | | | <u></u> | | |
| Modul | e appea | urs in | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | Classical Archaeology | (2015) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | •, | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | •, | | | |
| Bache | lor's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric | Archaeology (Minor, | 2015) | |
| Bache | lor's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | Ancient World (2015) | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | (Ancient World) (Min | or, 2015) | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Classic | | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- an | | ology (2015) | | |
| 1 | | gree (2 majors) Greek F | | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Classic | | (2248) | | |
| Граспе | ioi s aeg | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | Ciassical Archaeology | (2010) | | |
| | | gramme with 2 majors Pre- haeology (2015) | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | | page 131 / 193 |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (Ancient World) (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Module studies (Bachelor) Classical Archaeology (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024)

| | | | Abbreviation | | | |
|-----------------|----------------------|--|--|---|------------------------|----------------|
| Catego | ories of | ancient Art 2 | | | 04-KA-GaK2-152-mc |)1 |
| Modul | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | <u> </u> | |
| | | Chair of Classical Archa | eology | Chair of Classical A | rchaeology | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. con | | | |
| 5 | | rical grade | | • • • • | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | i | | |
| 1 seme | ester | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conter | nts | | | | | |
| | | | specific genre of ancie and manual as well as | | | sed develop- |
| Intend | ed leari | ning outcomes | | | · | |
| metho | dology | critically. They are able | e of selected genres an to process a given issi well as to present and | ue according to scier | ntific standards and t | hus, to deal |
| Course | es (type | , number of weekly con | itact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | ın) | |
| S (2) Module | e taugh | t in: German and/or En | glish | | | |
| | | | language — if other th can be chosen to earn | | tion offered — if not | every seme- |
| presen words | itation (excludi | | ith position paper (2 to | | n elaboration (3,000 | to 3,500 |
| Allocat | tion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | bad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| _ | ng cycl | 6 | | | | |
| | | e: each semester | | | | |
| | | | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| | | | <u></u> | | | |
| Modul | e appea | urs in | | | | |
| | | | Classical Archaeology | (2015) | | |
| | | | Classical Archaeology | - | | |
| Bachel | lor's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric / | Archaeology (2015) | | |
| | | | Classical Archaeology | (Ancient World) (Min | or, 2015) | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Classic | | | | |
| | | | d Protohistoric Archaed | ology (2015) | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Greek F gree (2 majors) Classic | | | | |
| | | | Classical Archaeology | (2018) | | |
| | | | Classical Archaeology | | | |
| | | | Classical Archaeology | | or, 2020) | |
| Bachel | lor's de | gree (2 majors) Greek F | Philology (2024) | | | |
| | | gramme with 2 majors Pre- haeology (2015) | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 133 / 193 |



Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024)

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation |
|--|---|---|---|-----------------------------------|--|
| Excursi | on 2: L | ong Excursion | | | 04-KA-GEX-152-m01 |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | |
| holder | of the (| Chair of Classical Archaed | ology | Chair of Classical A | rchaeology |
| | | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | |
| | | | | | ntral archaeological cities and re- ographical development. |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| | nd the a | | | | gical remains and are able to un- skills of important monuments |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | if other than Germa | n) |
| S (2) + Module | | t in: German and/or Engli | ish | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| | | approx. 90 minutes) with ssessment: German and/ | | 5 pages) | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-c | legree programmes) | |
| | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | urs in | | | |
| Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cla gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pro gree (2 majors) Classical gree (2 majors) Pre- and F gree (2 majors) Classical gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cla | e- and Protohistoric A Archaeology (2015) Protohistoric Archaeo Archaeology (2018) | Archaeology (2015) logy (2015) | |

| | e title | | | Abbreviation | |
|---|---|--|---|---|---------------------------------|
| | Nodule: Introduction in Museu | m Studies and Exhibit | ion Practice | o4-Mus-EinfMuA- | 152-m01 |
| Module coordinator | | | Module offered b | ₽ V | |
| holder | of the Professorship of Museu | m Studies | Professorship of Museum Studies | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. con | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | | | |
| J Duratio | | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | | | | | |
| Conten | | | | | |
| working profit in ves, ex | iction to the Museology, the hi g areas. According to the defin nstitution that serves society a amines, imparts and exhibits and entertainment purposes". | ition of the Internatior nd their development, | al Council of Muse , that is open to th | eums (ICOM), a muse e public and that coll | um is "not-for ects, preser- |
| Intend | ed learning outcomes | | | | |
| | its acquire a broad overview ki n situation. Moreover, they ac | | | | ks and current |
| Course | s (type, number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | - if other than Geri | nan) | |
| Ü (1) + Module | Ü (2) e taught in: Ü, Ü, S: German an | d/or English | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, | | an Corman, ovami | nation offered if no | t ovory como |
| | formation on whether module | | | | st every seme- |
| | | 0 | or other event in tr | ne field of museum eo | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat | nying event, approx. 50 hours age of assessment: German an ion of places mal information | total) | | ie field of museum eo | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio | ige of assessment: German an ion of places mal information | total) | | ie field of museum eo | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio Worklo | ige of assessment: German an ion of places mal information | total) | | ie field of museum eo | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h | ion of places onal information | total) | | ie field of museum eo | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin | ige of assessment: German an ion of places mal information ad | total) | | | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Teachin | ion of places onal information ad ng cycle ng cycle: annually | total) d/or English | | | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Teachin | ige of assessment: German an ion of places mal information ad | total) d/or English | | | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre | ion of places onal information ad ng cycle ng cycle: annually ed to in LPO I (examination reg | total) d/or English | | | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre Module | ion of places onal information ad ng cycle ng cycle: annually ed to in LPO I (examination reg | total) d/or English | degree programme | | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre Bachel | ion of places onal information ad ng cycle ng cycle: annually ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) (| total) d/or English gulations for teaching- classical Archaeology | degree programme | :5) | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel | ion of places onal information ad ng cycle ng cycle: annually ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) (or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) (| total) d/or English gulations for teaching- culations for teaching- classical Archaeology Pre- and Protohistoric / | degree programme (2015) Archaeology (2015 | es) | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre Module Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | ion of places onal information ad ng cycle ng cycle: annually ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) (| total) d/or English | degree programme (2015) Archaeology (2015 Archaeology (Mino | es) | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio Uorklo 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | ion of places ion of places inal information ad ng cycle ng cycle: annually ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) f or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) f or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) f | total) d/or English | degree programme (2015) Archaeology (2015 Archaeology (Mino | es) | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio 150 h Teachin Teachin Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | ion of places ion of places inal information ad ing cycle ng cycle: annually ind to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) I or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) I or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) I or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) I | total) d/or English gulations for teaching- culations for teaching- culations for teaching- culations for teaching- curpean Ethnology (N al Archaeology (2015) | degree programme (2015) Archaeology (2015 Archaeology (Mino Jinor, 2015) | es) | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio Yorklo 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | ion of places ion of places ional information ad ad ad ad ad ag cycle: annually ad to in LPO I (examination reg appears in or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) I or's degree (2 majors) Classica | total) d/or English | degree programme (2015) Archaeology (2015 Archaeology (Mino Jinor, 2015) | es) | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio Yorklo 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | ion of places ional information ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad | total) d/or English gulations for teaching- classical Archaeology Pre- and Protohistoric / Pre- and Protohistoric / European Ethnology (N al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo an Ethnology (2015) | degree programme (2015) Archaeology (2015 Archaeology (Mino Jinor, 2015) | es) | ducation or ac |
| Langua Allocat Additio Yorklo 150 h Teachin Teachin Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | ion of places ion of places mal information ad ng cycle ng cycle: annually ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) I or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) I or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) I or's degree (2 majors) Classica or's degree (2 majors) Pre- and or's degree (2 majors) Europea | total) d/or English | degree programme (2015) Archaeology (2015) Archaeology (Mino Iinor, 2015) | es) | ducation or ac |

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Module studies (Bachelor) Orientierungsstudien (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (Minor, 2023) Master's degree (1 major) German as a foreign language: cultural and intercultural studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025)

| | le title | | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|---|--|---|--|-------------------------|----------------|
| Advan | ced Mo | dule: Introduction in M | useum Studies and Ex | hibition Practice | o4-Mus-EinfMuAV- | 152-m01 |
| Modul | le coord | inator | | Module offered by | <u> </u> | |
| | | Professorship of Museu | m Studies | Professorship of Museum Studies | | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. cor | | | |
| 5 | _ | rical grade | | | | |
| Durati | | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | 1 | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conte | nts | | | | | |
| | | d module gives a detaile | d insight into Museol | ony and exhibition n | ractico | |
| | | ning outcomes | | ogy and exhibition p | | |
| | | uire detailed knowledge | of a colocted field of | Musaalamu | | |
| | | - | | | | |
| | | , number of weekly con | tact nours, language - | – If other than Germa | an) | |
| Ü (2) + Modul | | t in: Ü, Ü, S: German an | d/or English | | | |
| | _ | sessment (type, scope, | | an German oxamin | ation offered — if not | AVARY COMO |
| | | ion on whether module | | | alion onered — ii not | every seme- |
| | | on (approx. 30 minutes) | | | ten elaboration (apr | orox, 10 pa- |
| ges) o | | | | | | |
| | | k (preparing materials, | | or other event in the | field of museum edu | ucation or ac |
| | | event, approx. 50 hours | | | | |
| | | ssessment: German an | d/or English | | | |
| | able for | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | |
| Alloca | tion of | places | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additi | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| Additi | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| Additi Workle | | ormation | | | | |
| | | ormation | | | | |
| Workle 150 h | | | | | | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi | oad ing cycl | e | | | | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi | oad ing cycl | e e: annually | zulations for teaching- | degree programmes | | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi | oad ing cycl | e | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) |) | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes |) | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr Modul | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in le appea | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg ars in | | |) | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr Modul Bache | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in le appea | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) (| Classical Archaeology | (2015) |) | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr Modul Bache Bache | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in le appea lor's de lor's de | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) (gree (1 major, 1 minor) F | Classical Archaeology Pre- and Protohistoric | (2015) Archaeology (2015) |) | |
| Workla 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr Modul Bache Bache Bache | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in le appea lor's de lor's de lor's de | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F | Classical Archaeology Pre- and Protohistoric European Ethnology (N | (2015) Archaeology (2015) |) | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in le appea lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) (gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Classica | Classical Archaeology Pre- and Protohistoric European Ethnology (N al Archaeology (2015) | (2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) |) | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr Modul Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in le appea lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) (gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Classica gree (2 majors) Pre- and | Classical Archaeology Pre- and Protohistoric European Ethnology (N al Archaeology (2015) I Protohistoric Archaeo | (2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) | | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in ed to in lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) (gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Classica | Classical Archaeology Pre- and Protohistoric European Ethnology (N al Archaeology (2015) I Protohistoric Archaeo an Ethnology (2015) | (2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) | | |
| Workla 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in ed to in le appea lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) (gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Classica gree (2 majors) Pre- and gree (2 majors) Europea | Classical Archaeology Pre- and Protohistoric European Ethnology (N al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo an Ethnology (2015) al Archaeology (2018) | (2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) ology (2015) | | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr Modul Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in le appea lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) (gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Classica gree (2 majors) Europea gree (2 majors) Classica | Classical Archaeology Pre- and Protohistoric European Ethnology (N al Archaeology (2015) I Protohistoric Archaeo an Ethnology (2015) al Archaeology (2018) Classical Archaeology | (2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) ology (2015) (2018) | | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr Modul Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in ed to in le appea lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) (gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Classica gree (2 majors) Europea gree (2 majors) Classica gree (2 majors) Classica gree (1 major, 1 minor) (| Classical Archaeology Pre- and Protohistoric European Ethnology (N al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo an Ethnology (2015) al Archaeology (2018) Classical Archaeology (N | (2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) ology (2015) (2018) | | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in ed to in ed to in ed to is ed to is ed to is de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) (gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Classica gree (2 majors) Europea gree (2 majors) Europea gree (2 majors) Classica gree (1 major, 1 minor) (gree (1 major, 1 minor) F | Classical Archaeology Pre- and Protohistoric European Ethnology (N al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo an Ethnology (2015) al Archaeology (2018) Classical Archaeology European Ethnology (N an Ethnology (2020) | (2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) ology (2015) (2018) Ainor, 2020) | | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache Bache | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in ed to in le appea lor's de lor's de | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Classica gree (2 majors) Europea gree (2 majors) Classica gree (1 major, 1 minor) G gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Europea | Classical Archaeology Pre- and Protohistoric European Ethnology (M al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo an Ethnology (2018) Classical Archaeology (M European Ethnology (M an Ethnology (2020) | (2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) ology (2015) (2018) Ainor, 2020) or, 2021) | | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr Modul Bache | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in ed to in le appea lor's de lor's de | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) (gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Classica gree (2 majors) Europea gree (2 majors) Europea gree (1 major, 1 minor) (gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Europea gree (1 major, 1 minor) F | Classical Archaeology Pre- and Protohistoric European Ethnology (N al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo an Ethnology (2018) Classical Archaeology (European Ethnology (N an Ethnology (2020) Ethnomusicology (Min an Ethnology/Empiric | (2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) ology (2015) (2018) Ainor, 2020) or, 2021) Cultural Studies (202 | 23) | |
| Workle 150 h Teachi Teachi Referr Modul Bache | oad ing cycl ing cycl ed to in ed to in le appea lor's de lor's de | e e: annually LPO I (examination reg ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) (gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Classica gree (2 majors) Europea gree (2 majors) Classica gree (1 major, 1 minor) (gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Europea gree (2 majors) Europea | Classical Archaeology Pre- and Protohistoric European Ethnology (N al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo an Ethnology (2018) Classical Archaeology (2018) European Ethnology (N an Ethnology (2020) Ethnomusicology (Min an Ethnology/Empiric G European Ethnology/E | (2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) ology (2015) (2018) Ainor, 2020) or, 2021) Cultural Studies (202 | 23) es (Minor, 2023) | page 138 / 193 |



Master's degree (1 major) German as a foreign language: cultural and intercultural studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025)

| School and Museum - E Module coordinator | | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|---|--|---|---|--|
| Module coordinator | xtracurricular | Education and Learnin | ng in Museums | 04-Muspäd-LA-152- | ·m01 |
| module coordinator | | | Module offered by | | |
| holder of the Professor | ship of Musour | n Studios | Professorship of M | usoum Studios | |
| ECTS Method of grad | · · · | Only after succ. com | · · · · | | |
| 5 numerical grad | | | | | |
| Duration Module | | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 semester undergra | | | | | |
| Contents | | <u> </u> | | | |
| Introduction to the extr ledge, which is implem museum is a "not-for-p that collects, preserves ment for study, educati Intended learning outc Students acquire a broa | ented there. Ac rofit institution , examines, im on and enterta omes | cording to the definiti that serves society ar parts and exhibits ma inment purposes". | on of the Internation nd their developmen terial remains of the | nal Council of Museu t, that is open to the human and its amb | im (ICOM), a public and ient environ |
| and current problems. ning site museum pract be applied to the school | They are able to tically. They ac | o apply a museum edu | icational working m | ethod to the extracu | rricular lear- |
| Courses (type, number | of weekly cont | act hours, language – | if other than Germa | in) | |
| Ü (1) + R (2) Module taught in: Ü, R: | German and/c | r English | | | |
| Method of assessment ster, information on wh project work (preparing companying event, app | ether module of materials, e. g | an be chosen to earn f. for a guided tour or o | a bonus) | | |
| Language of assessme creditable for bonus | | | | | |
| Allocation of places | | _ | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additional information | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Workload | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teaching cycle | | _ | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referred to in LPO I (ex | amination reg | ulations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Module appears in | for the teachin | a dogroo Grundschule | | | |
| First state examination | for the teaching | | | | |
| First state examination First state examination | | g degree Grundschule | Biology (2009) | | |
| First state examination First state examination First state examination | for the teachin | g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule | Biology (2009) Chemistry (2009) | | |
| First state examination First state examination First state examination First state examination | for the teachin for the teachin | g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule | Biology (2009) Chemistry (2009) Geography (2009) | v (2009) | |
| First state examination First state examination First state examination First state examination First state examination | for the teachin for the teachin for the teachin | g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule | Biology (2009) Chemistry (2009) Geography (2009) Protestant Theolog | y (2009) | |
| First state examination First state examination First state examination First state examination | for the teachin for the teachin for the teachin for the teachin | g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule | Biology (2009) Chemistry (2009) Geography (2009) Protestant Theolog German (2009) | y (2009) | |
| First state examination First state examination First state examination First state examination First state examination First state examination | for the teachin for the teachin for the teachin for the teachin for the teachin | g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule g degree Grundschule | Biology (2009) Chemistry (2009) Geography (2009) Protestant Theolog German (2009) History (2009) | y (2009) | |

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-IMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Ba-

and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015)

chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

page 141 / 193

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015)

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 142 / 193

chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015)

| Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre- | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Ba- | page 143 / 193 |
|---|---|----------------|
| and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015 | |

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016)

| Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre- | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Ba- | page 144 / 193 |
|---|---|----------------|
| and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015 | |

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 145 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020)

| Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre- | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Ba- | page 146 / 193 |
|---|---|----------------|
| and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015 | |

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 147 / 193

chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015



First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024)

| Module | title | | | | Abbreviation |
|-------------------------------|----------------------------------|--|--|------------------------|--|
| Source | Materi | als for Pre- and Protohis | toric Archaeology 1 | | 04-VFG-AQ1-152-m01 |
| Module | coord | inator | | Module offered by | |
| holder | of the (| Chair of Pre- and Protohis | toric Archaeology | Chair of Pre- and Pr | otohistoric Archaeology |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | |
| (such a | s settle | | osit findings etc.) and | l finding materials (s | verview of different findings such as potteries, stone tools, |
| Intende | ed learr | ning outcomes | | | |
| chaeolo | ogy; Th | | ndependent scientifi | c work; Archaeologie | historic and Early Historical Ar- cal methodology; Classification |
| Course | s (type, | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | - if other than Germa | in) |
| S (2) Module | taugh | t in: German and/or Engli | ish | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| | | 45 minutes) with position ssessment: German and | |) and term paper (10 | to 15 pages) |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | nal info | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachir | ng cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | |
| | | <u> </u> | | | |
| Module | appea | irs in | | | |
| Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo | or's deg or's deg or's deg | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pro gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pro gree (1 major, 1 minor) An gree (2 majors) Pre- and F gree (1 major, 1 minor) An | e- and Protohistoric A Icient World (2015) Protohistoric Archaeo | Archaeology (Minor, | 2015) |
| Bachelo | or's deg | gree (1 major, 1 minor) An | cient World (2024) | | |

| Modul | le title | | | · | Abbreviation | | |
|--|--|--|---|--|---|--|--|
| Source | e Materi | ials for Pre- and Protohi | storic Archaeology 2 | | 04-VFG-AQ2-152-m01 | | |
| Modul | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder of the Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeolog | | | storic Archaeology | | rotohistoric Archaeology | | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. cor | | | | |
| 10 | | rical grade | | | | | |
| Durati | | Module level | Other prerequisites | 5 | | | |
| 2 sem | | undergraduate | | • | | | |
| Conte | nts | | | | | | |
| logy: T posits | ⁻ hey will) etc.) a trategie | acquire detailed knowl nd of archaeological fine | edge of different findi dings (such as pottery | ngs (such as settlem v, stone tools, bronze | ory and Early History of Archaeo- nents, tombs, hoards (wealth de- es etc.) as well as of specific ana- ical critique will be taken into ac- | | |
| Intend | led lear | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| storic deal w Early H | and Ear /ith curr listorica | ly Historical Archaeology | y; Students will indep cally; Archaeological nication techniques. | endently deal with a methodology; Classi | of selected sources of the Prehi- rchaeological issues/ they will fication of the Prehistoric and | | |
| | | · · · · · | act nours, language - | – If other than Germa | in) | | |
| | · V (2) + le taugh | v (2) t in: German and/or Eng | dish | | | | |
| preser Langu | ntation (| ion on whether module ((45 minutes) with positions seessment: German and bonus | on paper (2 to 3 pages | - | o to 15 pages) | | |
| Alloca | tion of j | olaces | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additi | onal inf | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Workl | oad | | _ | | | | |
| 300 h | | | | | | | |
| - | ing cycl | e | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Referr | ed to in | LPOI (examination reg | ulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Modul | le appea | ars in | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) P | re- and Protohistoric | Archaeology (2015) | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) P | | | 2015) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) A | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) N | | - | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) N gree (1 major, 1 minor) N | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) N gree (1 major, 1 minor) N | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) A | | | | | |
| | | ogramme with 2 majors Pre- | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re | g. data record Ba- page 150 / 193 | | |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024)

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation |
|-----------------------------|------------------------------|---|---|---|---|
| Bachel | or The | sis in Pre- and Protohisto | ric Archaeology | | 04-VFG-BTVFG-152-m01 |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | |
| | | Chair of Pre- and Protohis | toric Archaeology | · · · | rotohistoric Archaeology |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. cor | | |
| 10 | nume | rical grade | | E to the second s | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | 6 | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | |
| Archae a topic agreed | ology i will be upon v | n a from the ASPO given chosen that covers an is with an authorised exami | period of time. In cas sue, which affects be | e of the B.A. studies oth main subjects in | Prehistoric and Early Historical that contain two main subjects, terdisciplinarily. The topic is to be thesis, 2 authorised examiners. |
| | | ning outcomes | | | |
| | | of scientific methods, stu and are able to present th | | | e Prehistoric and Early Historical ne scientific convention. |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language – | – if other than Germa | an) |
| No cou | rses as | signed to module | | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca | | | ation offered — if not every seme- |
| | | esis (approx. 30 pages) ssessment: German and | /or English | | |
| Allocat | ion of _l | places | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | |
| Time to | o comp | lete: 10 weeks. | | | |
| Worklo | | | | | |
| 300 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching- | degree programmes) |) |
| | | , | | | |
| Module | e appea | ars in | | | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (2 majors) Pre- and I | | | |

| Modul | e title | | | Abbreviation | |
|---------|--|-------------------------|---|------------------------|----------------|
| Introdu | uction to Pre- and Protohistor | ic Archaeology 1 | | 04-VFG-EF1-152-m0 | 1 |
| Madul | | | Module offered by | | |
| · | | | | | |
| | of the Chair of Pre- and Proto | | | otohistoric Archaeol | ogy |
| ECTS | Method of grading numerical grade | Only after succ. cor | npl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | | | | | |
| Duratio | | Other prerequisites | 5 | | |
| 1 seme | | | | | |
| Conter | | | | | |
| lopmei | nts will be provided with basic nts of research history will be it findings. | | | | |
| Intend | ed learning outcomes | | | | |
| | nts acquire basics concerning eology; Archaeological methoc | | <i>,</i> , | e Prehistoric and Ear | ly Historical |
| Course | es (type, number of weekly cor | itact hours, language - | – if other than Germa | ın) | |
| | E (0) + E (0) | | | | |
| | e taught in: German and/or En | glish | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module | | | ition offered — if not | every seme- |
| written | examination (approx. 90 min | utes) | | | |
| Langua | age of assessment: German ar Ible for bonus | | | | |
| Allocat | tion of places | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | oad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| | ng cycle | | | | |
| | | mastar | | | |
| | ng cycle: every year, winter se | | d | | |
| Referre | ed to in LPO I (examination re | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | |
| | e appears in | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major) Biology (| | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major) Chemist | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major) Psycholo | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | | udias (aqua) | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | | | | |
| | lor's degree (2 majors) Special | | Cullule (2008) | | |
| | er Theologiae Catholic Theolo | - | | | |
| - | lor's degree (2 majors) English | | 5 (2009) | | |
| | lor's degree (2 majors) Germai | | - | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major) Chemist | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major) Geograp | - | | | |
| Bachel | lor's degree (1 major) Mathem | atics (2015) | | | |
| | degree programme with 2 majors Pre- historic Archaeology (2015) | | erated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re pr- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 153 / 193 |

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 154 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-IMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Baand Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

page 155 / 193

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 156 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Modul | e title | | | Abbreviation | |
|--------------------|--|-------------------------|---|------------------------|----------------|
| Introdu | uction to Pre- and Protohistorio | Archaeology 2 | | 04-VFG-EF2-152-mc | 01 |
| Module coordinator | | | Module offered by | <u> </u> | |
| | of the Chair of Pre- and Protoh | istoric Archaeology | · · · | otohistoric Archaeol | กฐง |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. cor | | | logy |
| 5 | numerical grade | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Duratio | | Other prerequisites | • | | |
| 1 seme | | | | | |
| Conter | | | | | |
| the fur | nts will be provided with basics ndamental specialist and scien familiar with selected example | tific methods for datin | | | |
| Intend | ed learning outcomes | | | | |
| gy; Bas | nts acquire basic knowledge of sics of the independent scienti al work. | | | | |
| Course | es (type, number of weekly con | act hours, language – | - if other than Germa | in) | |
| | E (o) + T (1) e taught in: German and/or Eng | glish | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, | | | ition offered — if not | every seme- |
| ster, in | formation on whether module | can be chosen to earn | a bonus) | | |
| Langua | examination (approx. 90 minu age of assessment: German an uble for bonus | | | | |
| Allocat | tion of places | | | | |
| | · · | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | Dad | | | | |
| 150 h | | _ | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycle | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycle: every year, summer s | emester | | | |
| Referre | ed to in LPO I (examination reg | ulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | I | |
| | | | | | |
| Modul | e appears in | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major) Biology (2 | 2011) | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major) Chemistr | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major) Psycholog | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) F | | | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) F | | ıdies (2013) | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) F | | - | | |
| Bachel | lor's degree (2 majors) Special | Education (2009) | | | |
| - | er Theologiae Catholic Theolog | | | | |
| | lor's degree (2 majors) English | | - | | |
| | lor's degree (2 majors) German | | ure (2013) | | |
| | lor's degree (1 major) Chemistr | - | | | |
| Bachel | lor's degree (1 major) Geograph | ıy (2015) | | | |
| Bacheor's | degree programme with 2 majors Pre- historic Archaeology (2015) | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 158 / 193 |

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 159 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Module studies (Bachelor) Orientierungsstudien (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-IMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Ba-

page 160 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Module studies (Bachelor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-IMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 161 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Module | title | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|--|---|---|------------------------|---------------|
| Periods | and Regions in Pre- and Prot | tohistoric Archaeology | 1 | 04-VFG-EuR1-152-m | 01 |
| Module | coordinator | | Module offered by | <u> </u> | |
| | f the Chair of Pre- and Protor | historic Archaeology | | otohistoric Archaeol | ດຫນ |
| | Method of grading | Only after succ. con | • | | 059 |
| | numerical grade | | | | |
| Duration | | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 semest | | | | | |
| Contents | | 1 | | | |
| Overviev principa | v of cultural periods and cult l findings that characterise tl thic up to the Roman Iron Ag | he prehistoric and early | y historical cultures o | of different time peri | ods (from the |
| Intendeo | d learning outcomes | | | | |
| Prehisto | s get an overview of cultural- ric and Early Historical Archa e Prehistoric and Early Histor | eology; They acquire b | asics of the indepen | dent scientific work; | |
| Courses | (type, number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | |
| S (2) Module 1 | taught in: German and/or En | glish | | | |
| | of assessment (type, scope, ormation on whether module | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- |
| | ation (45 minutes) with positi | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | to 15 pages) | |
| | e of assessment: German an | | · · · · · | 31 0 X | |
| Allocatio | on of places | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Addition | al information | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Workloa | d | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teaching | g cvcle | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | I to in LPO I (examination reg | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | |
| Module | appears in | | | | |
| | r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Classical Archaeology | (2015) | | |
| | r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | | - | | |
| Duchetor | | | •, • • | | |
| Bachelo | r's degree (1 maior, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric / | Archaeology (Minor.) | 2015) | |
| | r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) . | | Archaeology (Minor, | 2015) | |
| Bachelo | r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Ancient World (2015) | | 2015) | |
| Bachelo Bachelo | r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Ancient World (2015) Museology and materia | | 2015) | |
| Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor | r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Ancient World (2015) Museology and materia al Archaeology (2015) | al culture (2015) | 2015) | |
| Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor | r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (2 majors) Classic r's degree (2 majors) Pre- an r's degree (2 majors) Greek F | Ancient World (2015) Museology and materia al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo Philology (2015) | al culture (2015) blogy (2015) | 2015) | |
| Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor | r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (2 majors) Classic r's degree (2 majors) Pre- and r's degree (2 majors) Greek P r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Ancient World (2015) Museology and materia al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo Philology (2015) Museology and materia | al culture (2015) blogy (2015) | 2015) | |
| Bachelon Bachelon Bachelon Bachelon Bachelon Bachelon Bachelon | r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (2 majors) Classic r's degree (2 majors) Pre- and r's degree (2 majors) Greek F r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (2 majors) Classic | Ancient World (2015) Museology and materia al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo Philology (2015) Museology and materia al Archaeology (2018) | al culture (2015) blogy (2015) al culture (2017) | 2015) | |
| Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor | r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (2 majors) Classic r's degree (2 majors) Pre- an r's degree (2 majors) Greek F r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (2 majors) Classic r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Ancient World (2015) Museology and materia al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo Philology (2015) Museology and materia al Archaeology (2018) Classical Archaeology | al culture (2015) blogy (2015) al culture (2017) (2018) | 2015) | |
| Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor Bachelor | r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (2 majors) Classic r's degree (2 majors) Pre- and r's degree (2 majors) Greek F r's degree (1 major, 1 minor) r's degree (2 majors) Classic | Ancient World (2015) Museology and materia al Archaeology (2015) d Protohistoric Archaeo Philology (2015) Museology and materia al Archaeology (2018) Classical Archaeology Museology and materia | al culture (2015) blogy (2015) al culture (2017) (2018) al culture (2020) | 2015) | |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024)

| Modul | e title | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|--|--|--|--|-------------------------------|
| Period | s and Regions in Pre- and Pro | tohistoric Archaeology | 12 | 04-VFG-EuR2-152-n | 101 |
| Modul | e coordinator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder | of the Chair of Pre- and Proto | historic Archaeology | Chair of Pre- and Pr | otohistoric Archaeo | logv |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. co | | | 07 |
| 10 | numerical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | · | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 2 seme | | | | | |
| Conter | | | | | |
| history dings t the Ror | nts will be provided with detai / and Early History of Archaeol that characterise the prehistor man Iron Age) and areas (from / and the current state of resea | ogy: They will be provid ic and early historic cu Northern Europe to th | ded with consolidate ltures of different per | d knowledge of imp iods (from the Pala | ortant fin- eolithic up to |
| Intend | ed learning outcomes | | | | |
| tural p deal w storic a | nts acquire detailed knowledg eriods and cultural areas of th rith archaeological issues/they and Early Historical Archaeolo | e Prehistoric and Early y will deal critically with gy; Communication tec | Historical Archaeolo n current research iss hniques. | gy; Students will ind ues; Classification (| dependently |
| Course | es (type, number of weekly cor | ntact hours, language - | – if other than Germa | n) | |
| | V (2) + V (2) | | | | |
| | e taught in: German and/or Er | - | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, iformation on whether module | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- |
| Langua | ntation (45 minutes) with posit age of assessment: German ar able for bonus | | 5) and term paper (10 | to 15 pages) | |
| Alloca | tion of places | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | |
| Worklo | | | | | |
| 300 h | | | | | |
| - | ing cycle | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Defe | ed to in LPO I (examination re | gulations for teaching | | | |
| Keterre | | | degree programmes) | | |
| | · | | degree programmes) | | |
| Modul | e appears in | | | | |
| Modul Bachel | e appears in lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric | Archaeology (2015) | | |
| Modul Bachel Bachel | e appears in lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric Pre- and Protohistoric | Archaeology (2015) | 2015) | |
| Modul Bachel Bachel Bachel | e appears in lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric Pre- and Protohistoric Ancient World (2015) | Archaeology (2015) Archaeology (Minor, | 2015) | |
| Modul e Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | e appears in lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric Pre- and Protohistoric Ancient World (2015) Museology and materi | Archaeology (2015) Archaeology (Minor, al culture (2015) | 2015) | |
| Modul a Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | e appears in lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (2 majors) Pre- an | Pre- and Protohistoric Pre- and Protohistoric Ancient World (2015) Museology and materi d Protohistoric Archae | Archaeology (2015) Archaeology (Minor, al culture (2015) ology (2015) | 2015) | |
| Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | e appears in lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (2 majors) Pre- an lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric Pre- and Protohistoric Ancient World (2015) Museology and materi d Protohistoric Archae Museology and materi | Archaeology (2015) Archaeology (Minor, al culture (2015) ology (2015) al culture (2017) | 2015) | |
| Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | e appears in lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (2 majors) Pre- an lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric Pre- and Protohistoric Ancient World (2015) Museology and materi d Protohistoric Archae Museology and materi Museology and materi | Archaeology (2015) Archaeology (Minor, al culture (2015) ology (2015) al culture (2017) al culture (2020) | 2015) | |
| Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | e appears in lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (2 majors) Pre- an lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric Pre- and Protohistoric Ancient World (2015) Museology and materi d Protohistoric Archae Museology and materi Museology and materi Museology and materi | Archaeology (2015) Archaeology (Minor, al culture (2015) ology (2015) al culture (2017) al culture (2020) | 2015) | |
| Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | e appears in lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (2 majors) Pre- an lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | Pre- and Protohistoric Pre- and Protohistoric Ancient World (2015) Museology and materi d Protohistoric Archae Museology and materi Museology and materi Ancient World (2022) | Archaeology (2015) Archaeology (Minor, al culture (2015) ology (2015) al culture (2017) al culture (2020) | | page 165 / 193 |



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024)

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation |
|--------------------|--|---|-------------------------|-----------------------|--|
| Excursi | ions in | Pre- and Protohistoric A | rchaeology | | 04-VFG-EX-152-m01 |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | |
| | older of the Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeo | | otohistoric Archaeology | | |
| ECTS | 1 | od of grading | Only after succ. con | | |
| 5 | 1 | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | | Module level | Other prerequisites | 5 | |
| Durutie | | undergraduate | | • | |
| Conten | ts | | | | |
| Studen basis o | ts will of natur | al monuments, collectior | ns and exhibitions: S | tudents will be famil | of sources and epochs on the iar with current archaeological neological finding regions. |
| Intend | ed lear | ning outcomes | · · · | | |
| cultura | l mater | | | | s knowledge of finding material, sification of the Prehistoric and |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language – | – if other than Germa | n) |
| E (o) Module | e taugh | t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme |
| b) field presen | trip log tation a | n (approx. 20 minutes) w gs (15 pages total) at destination of field trip ssessment: German and, | | ages) or | |
| Allocat | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | · | | |
| | | ormation on module dura | tion 5 to 7 days | | |
| Worklo | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | | ۵ | | | |
| reaciii | is tyti | C . | | | |
| Doforra | d to in | IDOL (ovamination reas | lations for taaching | dograa programmaa) | |
| Referre | | LPO I (examination regu | | uegree programmes) | |
| | | • | | | |
| Module | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | | 2015) |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | Archaeology (Minor, | 2015) |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar gree (2 majors) Pre- and I | - | alogy (2015) | |
| Barner | | Sice (2 majors) i le- anu i | | | |
| | or's de | gree (1 maior 1 minor) Δr | | Jiogy (2015) | |
| Bachel | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | ncient World (2022) | Jiogy (2015) | |

| Module | | | | | Abbreviation |
|---------------------|---------------------|---|--|--|---|
| Morph | ology a | and Chronology in Pre- ar | nd Protohistoric Arch | aeology | 04-VFG-FuCH-152-m01 |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered | by |
| | | Chair of Pre- and Protohis | storic Archaeology | 1 | d Protohistoric Archaeology |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. con | | |
| 10 | | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 2 seme | | undergraduate | | • | |
| Conten | | | <u> </u> | | |
| storic a ding m | ind Ear aterials | ly Historical Archaeology | : Students will work of s of the Prehistoric a | on finding genres | ected finding materials of the Prehi- , form spectrum and dating of fin- l Archaeology (Palaeolithic, Neolith |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| als of t thic up | he Preh to the | nistoric and Early Historic Roman Iron Age); Source | al Archaeology; Basi s (findings); Commu | cs of scientific wo nication techniqu | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | act hours, language – | - if other than Ge | rman) |
| S (2) + | | | | | |
| Module | e taugh | t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c | | | ination offered — if not every seme |
| | | (approx. 120 minutes) wit ssessment: German and | | o 3 pages) | |
| Allocat | ion of _l | places | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 300 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | llations for teaching- | degree programm | ies) |
| | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | ars in | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eg | gyptology (2015) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | Archaeology (201 | 5) |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Egyptolog | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and | | ology (2015) | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | | |
| | | | | | |

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | |
|---|--|---|----------------------------|-----------------------|----------------|
| Techniques o | of Archaeological Fieldw | ork and Finds Process | ing | 04-VFG-FuF-152-m | 01 |
| Module coor | dinator | | Module offered by | <u> </u> | |
| | Chair of Pre- and Protol | historic Archaeology | Chair of Pre- and Pr | otohistoric Archaed | าโดยง |
| | od of grading | Only after succ. cor | | | Jiogy |
| | erical grade | | | | |
| Duration | Module level | Other prerequisites | • | | |
| 1 semester | undergraduate | | • | | |
| Contents | undergradate | l | | | |
| field researcl | be provided with theor and treatment of findin prospection, excavation | ngs. Students acquire s | | | |
| Intended lea | rning outcomes | | | | |
| finding reliab ques of field | ological practice, stude oly, theoretically and the research and preparatione, number of weekly cor | proughly; Archaeologic on of finding. | al methodology; Con | nmunication techni | |
| S (2) Module taug | ht in: German and/or En | glish | | | |
| | s sessment (type, scope, tion on whether module | | | ition offered — if no | ot every seme- |
| | on (approx. 45 minutes) assessment: German ar | | e to 3 pages) | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additional in | formation | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Workload | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teaching cyc | le | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referred to in | h LPO I (examination re | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | |
| Module appe | ars in | | | | |
| Bachelor's de Bachelor's de Bachelor's de Bachelor's de Bachelor's de Bachelor's de Magister The Bachelor's de | egree (1 major) Biology (egree (1 major) Chemist egree (1 major) Psycholo egree (1 major, 1 minor) egree (1 major, 1 minor) egree (1 major, 1 minor) egree (2 majors) Special ologiae Catholic Theolo egree (2 majors) English egree (2 majors) German | ry (2010) ogy (2010) Pedagogy (2013) Political and Social Stu Russian Language and Education (2009) gy (2013) and American Studies n Language and Literat | Culture (2008) 5 (2009) | | |
| Bachelor's de | egree (1 major) Chemist | ry (2015) | | | |

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-IMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 170 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Baand Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-IMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 172 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Modul | e title | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|---|---|------------------------|-------------------------|-------------|
| Practic | al Course in Archaeological Fie | ldwork 1 | | 04-VFG-GP1-152-mc | 01 |
| Modul | e coordinator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder of the Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeolog | | | Chair of Pre- and Pre- | otobistoric Archaool | 0.001 |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. con | | | ogy |
| 5 | (not) successfully completed | | | | |
| Duratio | | Other prerequisites | | | |
| Duratio | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conter | | | | | |
| | | | | California (anna an ait | |
| | its will be provided with practic s): Students will consolidate an | | | | |
| Intend | ed learning outcomes | | | | |
| | its are able to work on archaeol search and preparation of findi | - | d prospections unde | er supervision; Techr | niques of |
| | s (type, number of weekly cont | | - if other than Germa | n) | |
| P (o) | , | , | | | |
| | e taught in: German and/or Eng | lish | | | |
| Metho | d of assessment (type, scope, l | anguage — if other th | an German, examina | tion offered — if not | every seme- |
| ster, in | formation on whether module of | an be chosen to earn | a bonus) | | |
| | tical assignments (approx. 15 h | | | | |
| | ort on practical course (10 pages | | | | |
| - | age of assessment: German and | l/or English | | | |
| Allocat | ion of places | - | | | |
| | | _ | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | |
| Additic | onal information on module dur | ation: 3 weeks (15 day | /s). | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| - | ng cycle | | | | |
| | | _ | | | |
| Deferre | d to in LDO L (avamination rag | lations for tooching | dagraa programmac) | | |
| Releft | ed to in LPO I (examination reg | | legree programmes) | | |
| | • | | | | |
| | e appears in | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major) Biology (2 | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major) Chemistry | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major) Psycholog or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) P | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) P | | idies (2012) | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) R | | | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) Special I | | | | |
| | er Theologiae Catholic Theology | - | | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) English a | | - | | |
| Bachel | or's degree (2 majors) German | | ure (2013) | | |
| | or's degree (1 major) Chemistry | | | | |
| Bachel | | | | | |
| Bachel Bachel | or's degree (1 major) Geograph | - | | | |
| Bachel Bachel | | - | | | |

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 175 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Baand Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-IMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 177 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Module title | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|--------------------------------------|---|-----------------|----------------|
| Practical Course in Archaeological Fieldwork 2 04-VFG-GP2-15: | | | | 01 |
| | | | | |
| Module coordinator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder of the Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology | | Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology | | |
| ECTS Method of grading | Only after succ. compl. of module(s) | | | |
| 5 (not) successfully completed | | | | |
| Duration Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| undergraduate | | | | |
| Contents | | | | |
| Students will be provided with practical skills and techniques of archaeological fieldwork (prospection and excavati- vations): Students will consolidate and practically apply the basics of archaeological prospection and excavati- on. | | | | |
| Intended learning outcomes | | | | |
| Students are able to work on archaeological excavations and prospections under supervision; Techniques of field research and preparation of finding. | | | | |
| Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) | | | | |
| P (o) | | | | |
| Module taught in: German and/or English | | | | |
| Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) | | | | |
| a) practical assignments (approx. 15 hours total) or | | | | |
| b) report on practical course (10 pages) | | | | |
| Language of assessment: German and/or English | | | | |
| Allocation of places | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Additional information | | | | |
| Additional information on module duration: 3 weeks (15 days). | | | | |
| Workload | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | |
| Teaching cycle | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Deferred to in LDO L (eventing the new lations for the obing degree many many a) | | | | |
| Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Module appears in | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2011) | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010) | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) | | | | |
| Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) | | | | |
| Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre- | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg | - | page 179 / 193 |
| and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | chelor (75 ECTS) Vo | r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | naologie - 2015 | |

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 180 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Baand Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 182 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation |
|---|---|--|---|--|--|
| Methods and Theories in Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeolog | | | ohistoric Archaeolos | бу | 04-VFG-MuTH-152-m01 |
| Module coordinator | | | | Module offered by | <u> </u> |
| holder of the Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology | | | toric Archaeology | · · · · | rotohistoric Archaeology |
| | | | Only after succ. con | • | |
| 10 | | | | | |
| Duratio | Duration Module level Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 2 semester undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | tc | | L | | |
| arch hi compa | story of rative e | f the Prehistoric and Early | / Historical Archaeolo retical modelling and | ogy: Students will wo d research historical | dology, cultural theory and rese- ork on specialist and scientific interpretive approaches for the |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| Prehist cal con | oric an texts; E | d Early Historical Archaed Basics of the scientific wo | ology. They develop a ork; Archaeological m | an understanding of nethodology; Theory | l research-historical issues of the systematic, cultural and histori- ; Communication techniques. |
| | | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language – | - if other than Germa | an) |
| S (2) + Module | | S (2) t in: German and/or Engl | ish | | |
| ster, in presen | formati tation (| approx. 120 minutes) wit sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca approx. 120 minutes) wit ssessment: German and, | an be chosen to earn h position paper (2 t | a bonus) | ation offered — if not every seme |
| Allocat | - | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | |
| Auditio | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 300 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching- | degree programmes |) |
| | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | urs in | | | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eg | yptology (2015) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr | | Archaeology (Minor, | 2015) |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Egyptolog | - | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Pre- and I | | ology (2015) | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | | | |
| Bachel | or's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar | icient World (2024) | | |

| Modul | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|--|--|-------------------------|-------------------------------|----------------------------------|--|--|
| Scienc | es and Computer Applications | in Archaeology | | 04-VFG-NuE-152-m01 | | |
| Module coordinator | | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder of the Chair of Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeo | | | | rotohistoric Archaeology | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. cor | | otomstone Alenaeotogy | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Conten | | | | | | |
| plicatio | nts will be provided with knowl ons during the studies of Prehi is of scientific analysis methoo | storic and Early Histor | ical Archaeology: Stu | idents will work on the system | | |
| Intend | ed learning outcomes | | | | | |
| | nts develop an understanding o historic and Early Historical Ar | | | | | |
| Course | s (type, number of weekly con | tact hours, language - | – if other than Germa | an) | | |
| S (2) Module | e taught in: German and/or En | glish | | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, | | an German. examina | ation offered — if not every sen | | |
| | formation on whether module | | | | | |
| prox. 6 b) pres | cises during seminar with prac o minutes) or entation (approx. 45 minutes) age of assessment: German an | with position paper (2 | | | | |
| Allocat | tion of places | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | | | | | | |
| | bad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycle | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in LPO I (examination reg | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Modul | e appears in | | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major) Biology (: | 2011) | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major) Biology (1 lor's degree (1 major) Chemistr | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) | | | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) I | | | | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) Special | | | | | |
| | er Theologiae Catholic Theolog | - | | | | |
| - | or's degree (2 majors) English | | ; (2009) | | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) German | | - | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major) Chemistr | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | degree programme with 2 majors Pre- | | erated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re | g. data record Ba- page 185 / : | | |

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-IMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 186 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Baand Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors Pre-IMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Bapage 188 / 193 and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) chelor (75 ECTS) Vor- und Frühgeschichtliche Archäologie - 2015

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 75 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Module | title | | | Abbreviation | | |
|---|---|---|---|---|--|--|
| Introdu | Introduction to the General and Comparative Linguistics 04-VS-BEAVS-152-mo1 | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | coordinator | | Module offered by | | | |
| | of the Chair for Comparative L | | | | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. compl. of module(s) | | | | |
| 5 | | | | | | |
| Duratio | | | | | | |
| 1 seme | ster undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | |
| troduct chronic guistics be used existing | troductory overview of the eau ion to the material and spiritu linguistics. 4. Presentation of in the areas of phonetics, ph d as well as examples from ot g knowledge of course particip view of the most important ac | al culture of the Indo-E the most important co onology, morphology ner languages dependi pants. 5. An introductio | Europeans. 3. Introdu oncepts and analytic and word formation. ing on the subjects s | action to the method al techniques of syn German-language ez tudied within the gro | ology of dia- chronic lin- kamples will oup and the | |
| Intende | ed learning outcomes | | | | | |
| | dents will possess the metho relation to different language | | academic work in dia | achronic and synchr | onic lingui- | |
| Course | s (type, number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | – if other than Germa | n) | | |
| S (2) + I Module | Ü (2) e taught in: German and/or En | glish | | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- | |
| | tation (approx. 45 minutes) ge of assessment: German an | d/or English | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of places | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal information | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | | | | | | |
| | du | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| | ng cycle | | | | | |
| Teaching cycle: every winter semester (V) and every summer semester (S) | | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in LPO I (examination reg | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | | |
| §72∣N | lr. 2 f) | | | | | |
| Module | e appears in | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) | | | | | | |
| | Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (Minor, 2015) | | | | | |
| | Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | | | | | |
| | Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (Minor, 2015) | | | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | | `` | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) / | | - | | | |
| | or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) | | Studies (2015) | | | |
| | or's degree (2 majors) Egyptol or's degree (2 majors) Compa | | inguistics (2015) | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (Minor, 2016)

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|---|--|--|---|---|------------------------|----------------|--|
| Western Indo-European Languages 1 04-VS-VWS1-152-m01 | | | | | | | |
| Module coordinator | | | | Module offered by | d by | | |
| holder of the Chair for Comparative Linguistics Chair of Comparative Linguistics | | | | | velinguistics | | |
| ECTS | | d of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) | | | | | |
| 5 numerical grade | | | | | | | |
| Durati | | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| | 1 semester undergraduate | | | | | | |
| Conte | Contents | | | | | | |
| An introduction to the early Germanic and/or Celtic group of Indo-European languages (e.g. Old High German, Gothic, Old Saxon, Old Norse/Old Irish, Middle Welsh or Continental Celtic). This basis will be built upon later in the module and fundamental features of the historical grammar and vocabulary of the respective language groups will be examined. | | | | | | | |
| Intended learning outcomes | | | | | | | |
| The students will demonstrate a basic competence in phonetics, phonology, morphology, semantics, syntax and dialectology in the respective western Indo-European language. | | | | | | | |
| Course | Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) | | | | | | |
| S (2) Modul | | | | | | | |
| | | | language — if other th can be chosen to earn | | ition offered — if not | every seme- | |
| d) tern Langu | b) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term paper (10 to 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additi | onal inf | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Workle | oad | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| _ | Teaching cycle | | | | | | |
| reaction | ing cyce | | | | | | |
| Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) | | | | | | | |
| Referr | ea to in | LPOT (examination re | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Module appears in | | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (Minor, 2015) | | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) | | | | | | | |
| Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics/Ancient World (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | rative Indo-European L d Protohistoric Archaeo | | | | |
| | | | | logy (2015) | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Greek F gree (1 major -1 minor) | Comparative Indo-Euro | nean Linguistics / An | cient World (Minor | 2017) | |
| | | | • | - | | 201/) | |
| 1 | Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (Minor, 2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) | | | | | | |
| · | | | | | | | |
| | | ogramme with 2 majors Pre- haeology (2015) | | rated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. re r- und Frühgeschichtliche Arc | - | page 192 / 193 | |

| Modul | e title | | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|---|--|---|----------------------|-------------------------------------|--|
| Introduction to Computer Science for Students of all Fa | | | or Students of all Facul | ties | 10-I-EIN-152-m01 | |
| | | | | Madula affared by | <u> </u> | |
| Module coordinator | | | - · · · · · | Module offered by | | |
| Dean of Studies Informatik (Computer Science) | | | Institute of Compu | ter Science | | |
| ECTS | - | od of grading | Only after succ. co | mpl. of module(s) | | |
| 10 | | rical grade | | | | |
| | | | Other prerequisites | S | | |
| 1 seme | ester | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conter | nts | | | | | |
| Founda | ations c | f computer science in | cluding representation | of information and w | vebsites (HTML, XML, EBNF), data- | |
| | | | res, programming (Java) | | ,,, | |
| Intend | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | |
| | | | indamentals of comput | erscience e or in th | e areas of representation of infor- | |
| | | | | | tures, programming in Java. | |
| | | | · · · · · | | | |
| Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) | | | | | | |
| V (4) + | | | | | | |
| | | | | | ation offered — if not every seme- | |
| | | | e can be chosen to ear | n a bonus) | | |
| | | nation (approx. 60 to | | | | |
| - | | ssessment: German a | and/or English | | | |
| Allocat | tion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | her | | | | | |
| | Jau | | | | | |
| 300 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination r | egulations for teaching- | degree programmes) |) | |
| | | | | | | |
| Modul | e appea | ins in | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Geogra | nhy (2015) | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Physics | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Functio | | | | |
| | | ee (1 major) Psycholo | | | | |
| | - | |) Pre- and Protohistoric | Archaeology (2015) | | |
| | | |) Pre- and Protohistoric | | 2015) | |
| | | | | | | |
| Bachel | | gree (2 majors) Pre- a | nd Protohistoric Archae | ology (2015) | | |
| Bachel Bachel | lor's de | - | nd Protohistoric Archae) Digital Humanities (2c | | | |
| Bachel Bachel Bachel | lor's de lor's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor | | 018) | | |
| Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | lor's de lor's de lor's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor |) Digital Humanities (20) Digital Humanities (Mi | 018) | | |
| Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor gree (1 major, 1 minor |) Digital Humanities (20) Digital Humanities (Mi l Humanities (2018) | 018) | | |
| Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel | lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor gree (1 major, 1 minor gree (2 majors) Digita |) Digital Humanities (20) Digital Humanities (Mi l Humanities (2018) nal Materials (2021) | 018) | | |
| Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Master exchar | lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de r's degr nge pros | gree (1 major, 1 minor gree (1 major, 1 minor gree (2 majors) Digita gree (1 major) Functio ee (1 major) Psycholog gram Psychology (202 |) Digital Humanities (20) Digital Humanities (Mi l Humanities (2018) nal Materials (2021) gy (2022) 23) | 018) | | |
| Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Master exchar Bachel | lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de r's degro nge pros lor's de | gree (1 major, 1 minor gree (1 major, 1 minor gree (2 majors) Digita gree (1 major) Functio ee (1 major) Psycholog |) Digital Humanities (20) Digital Humanities (Mi l Humanities (2018) nal Materials (2021) gy (2022) r3) phy (2023) | 018) | | |